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Spynox Cansortium Limited 1@/@

Serass

CIN-U4520IRI1 994PLC008494_

Enmil:pcarlgroup.vijny@gmail.cnm

These are the following Directors of the Company
|:Vijay Kumar Jain
7. Praveen Jain
ﬁéepak Kumar Jain
} Sanjay Kumar Jain

| am Deepak Kumar Jain director of the Company Spynox Consortium Limited Declare that the above are the 4
directors of the company, against these Directors there is no Police Case § there are no Dues of JOA, All the
irectors are Verified, and attain good Position in the Society.

| Thanks
Date:-
Director )
=ATE
For SP‘-’ND}{ CONSORT\UM I\ :
-0
7 ity
““-‘Tﬂtﬁi@k%#{ap‘jam)

Spynox Consortium Limited

501-503, Pearl Excellency, SB-168, Bapu Nagar, Jaipur

501-503, Pear] Excellency, SB-168, Bapu Nagar, Jaipur-302015

N — )

o B . T ———
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Spynox Consortium Limited

Email:pearl group.vijay@gmail.com CIN-U45201RJ1994PLC008404

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE FIFTH MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED HELD AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT 501, PEARL

EXCELLENCY SB-168, BAPU NAGAR, JAIPUR RAJASTHAN ON WEDNESDAY 2™
DAY OF APRIL, 2024 AT 11.30 AM.

i AUTHORISATION TO SIGN AND EXECUTE THE DOCUMENTS

RESOLVED THAT the Consent of the Board be and i

execution and signing of the JDA/JINN document related to
Scheme situated at near Patrakar Colony Gram Mohanpura, S

s hereby accorded to approve the
institutional plots in Pearl Regalia
anganer, Jaipur

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Kapil Raisinghani, Liaison Officer of the company
(having Aadhar No. 6064 4915 6399), be and is hereby severally authorized to sign and execute
the above mentioned documents on behalf of the Company and do all such acts, matters, and

things and to take all steps and do all things and give such directions as may be required,
necessary, expedient or desirable in this regard.

Specimen signature of mr. Kapil Raisinghani is as under:

NN

_ (Kapil Raisinghani)

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT a certified copy of the resolution be given to anyone
concerned or interested in the matter.”

By or on behalf of the Board
For SPYNOX CONSORTIUM '_li.":':"ED For SPYNOX CONSORTIl\JM LILGYED

gl (o
(DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)

3 i Arapeen
Deepak Kumar Jain Sanjay Kumar Jaing,,, 10X CONSORTIUM LMY
Director Director, v
(DIN-08070362) (DIN-08635324) INEP

{AUTHORISED CATURY)

501-503, Pearl Excellency, SB-168, Bapu Nagar, J aipur-302015
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S et s
Kapil Raisinghani
S fifel/ DOB:
01/08/1979
Yoy / MALE

A\ ik Irrﬁmﬂw
VG‘I@T{ UNIQUE lDENTIFlCATION AUTHORITY OF INDIA
Address

agéi? S$/0: Krishan Vasudev
'\’B‘ﬁ?a'lgm Raisinghani, 2, Shreefal
ImcHe ¥1-847/848, Aprtment D-847/848,
: AR, SAGR, Malviya nagar, Jaipur,
SR, Jaipur,
RIS - '302017 Rajasthan - 302017

6064 4915 6399 ||1HNII 11 N0CND WL 1100

P.0. Box No, 1947
1“01:01;"194? * help@uidal.gov.in .www.uldnl.?av.lln Bennnl_p_ru-S’_EPQ_ﬂ'i
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C. No. 17-008404 CIN - U45201 RJ1994 PTC008404

Fresh Certificate of Incorporation
Consequent on Change of Name

In the office of the Registrar of Companies,
Rajasthan, JAIPUR

(Under the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) )
In the matter of SPYNOX CONSORTIUM PRIVATE LIMITED.,

| hereby certity that SPYNOX CONSORTIUM PRIVATE LIMITED
which was originally incorporated on 31.05.1994 under the
Companies Act, 1956 having duly passed the necessary resolution
dated 29-12-2001in terms of Section 21 read-with Section 31 of
Companies Act, 1956 the name of the said Company is this day
changed to SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED and this certificate is
issued in pursuant to Section 23 (1) of the said Act, 1956.

Given under my hand at JAIPUR this 23rd day of JANUARY
Two thousand Two.

.

Sd/- )
( Bhullan Singh )
Asstt, Registrar of Companies,
Raijasthan, JAIPUR

oy S
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

—

T T T ey b e

No. 17-08404 of 1994.95

} qEggTa P &%t § fr oma emigAlem Fetfean sy fafla
st wfafran 1956 (1956 51 1) & wefiw fofim #1763 o ag Tl
afeatfaa g o

I hereby certity, that SPYNOX CONSORTIUM PRIVATE LIMITED
is this day incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 ( No, 1 of
1956 ) and that'the Company is Limited.

e e g e

Given under my hand at JAIPUR this TleHTY FIRST day of _
MAY One thousand nine hundred and NINETY FOUR.

Sal'c:_: 10 Jyaistha, I9=I6 = , ;
Sd/-
(D. K. GUPTA )
Frafaal &1 e
TIEAH, TG

S D P T e e L e d i L D s L

Registrar of Companies
Rajasthan, JAIPUR
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( THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
- (COMPANY LIMITED BY SHAFES)
MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION
of -

SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED

The Name of the Company is SEYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED.

The Registered Office of the Company will be situated in the STATE OF
RAJASTHAN, ‘

M. The objects for which the Company is established are :-

. THE MAIN OBJECTS TO BE PURSUED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
INCORPORATION ARE :-

To carry on the business of constructional engineering,

To civil, mechap'icéi';.‘.éléchical, instrumentation, insulation, industrial works or
construction an{; 'in;;éll‘ia.i'ipn testing and inspection. to build. rebuild. demolish.
dismantle, pull down, restore, repair, reconstruct. develop, maintain, alter buildings.
workshops, factories flats;drainage, sewage work. electrical works and in particular
by preparing building.siteg'and constructing commercial buildings. offices. flats.
houses, shops and showrooms and to equip the same or any part thereof with all
amenities.

To carry on the business as enginecrs, builders, constructors, consultants, decoratars,
brick, tile and tcﬁag:otta rn_akefs, carriers, exporters, importers, dealers in all stone.
lime, sands, bricks:‘hardware, iron and steel and other matcl_'ials used for.and in
connection with carrying out any all of the objects of the company.

) ' |

(1
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(B) THE OBJECTS INCIDENTAL OR ANCILLARY TO THE ATTAIN-

MENT OF THE MAIN OBJECTS ARE :—.~

cture, construct, maintain

work, install, import, export and to deal in building, plant and machi-
s used in process of

nery, all materials and ' substances and ancillarie
preparing and manufacturing of various items and to deal in any of the

by-products of the manufacturi h the company may
undertake.

1. To purchase, sell, acquire, erect, manufa

ng processes whic

2. To manufacture, purchase or sell, import, export or otherwise handle
s,of the company.

or deal in products,r::quircd to run the plant

-

3. To obtain technical services and provide all assistance in planning,
on and installation of appliances, apparatuses, equi-
he 'business of the company
. maintenance and replace-
llaborate with experts

construction, erecti
pments, plant and machinery related tot

and to obtain technical services in repairs,
ment thereof and to employ, remunerate and co

for the purpose.

construct, fabricate and manufacture buildings, mills, facto-

4, To design,
parts and machinery

ries, plant, equipments, accessories, apparatus,
required for the business of the Company. * .

5. To establish, equip, maintain, subscribe to or become member of training,
institutions, research laboratories, research institutions and experimen- ' )
tal workshops for sci=ntific and technical research and experiments and
to carry on analytical, experimental and other works and research for

implementing the objects.
6. To apply for and procure licences under 'thlc Industries (Development

and Regulation) Act for establishment of new industries for attainment

of the main objects.
"

7. To use trade-marks or trade-names or brands for the".';;l'oduc.ts and good
of the Company and adopt such means, of milkin'ngltnown the bu:'n .
and produ'cts. of the Company or any other C:o;nﬁany in whichl tf::s
Company is interested as may seem expedient and in particular bu
af:lvcmsfng in newspapers, magazines, periodicals, ‘fadio, televisio f
f:mcma. by circulars, by purchase and exhibition of “:ork of . a'nd
interest, by opening stores and exhibitions, ' by publication of p ﬂl_'t C*_r
cals.. calendars, d_iarics orany other .materjals of publicit bpct;-'mdf-
buting 5§I{Jples and granting prizes, rewards:and ..donalia . y. o
the provisions of Section 293 A of the Compﬁhies .Act 195: Wicnis

2" 3 2l i
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To acquire and undertake the whole or any
perty, assets, undertakings, belongings, [‘u-nds, obligations, contracts
and agencies, rl?_h_ls or liabilities of any person, Govcrnm::nl. firm or
boc!y corporate, calrrying 00 or-proposing lo carry on any business
which_the Company is authorised 10 carry on or having property suila-
ble for the purpose of the Company or which can be carried on in
conjunction with others or which is capabl: of being conducted so as
directly to bencfit t_h_'c" ‘Company, either in full or in part or enter into
partnership, joint venture or any other arrangement which the Company
may deem fit, with such person, Government, Firm, Company or body

corporate on such terms, conditions and considerations as the Company
may think fit.

part of the business, pro-

To pay any ptemia commission or salaries and to pay for any property
rights or pri_vi_llegcs Iacquircd by the Company or for services rendered
or to be rendered in connection with the promotion or formation of the
business of the company or in case of conversion into public company
for services ‘rendered or to be rendered by person, firm
or body corporate in placing or assisting (o place or guaranteeing the
placing of any of the' shares of the Company or any other debentures,
dcbcnlurcs-stock or other securities of the Company as may be permi-
ssible by _luwl_on conversion into a public Company or otherwise either
wholly or pattly in'cash or in shares, bonds, debentures or other secu-
ritics of the Company and to issuc any such shares cither as fully paid
up or with such amount credited thereon as may be agreed upon and to
char_gc any tgo_nds,__debcnturcs and other sccurities of all or any part
of the property of the Company. . o

Subject ta the provisions of section 58A of the Companics Act 1956
and the Rules framed tl'hlercunder and directions-issued by Reserve Bank
of India from time to time as may be applicable to borrow or raise
money or reccive money on deposit, on interest or otherwise.in such
n':aﬁlﬁcr as the Conip_a_ny may think fit and in particular by the issue of
debenture or debenture:stock, perpetual or otherwise and in security of
such' money so borrowed, raised or received to mortgage, pledge or
charge the whole or any part of the property, assets and revenues of
the company present or future, including its uncalled capital by special

. arrangement or otherwise or to transfer or convey the same absolutely
-in trust and' to give the lenders, power of sale or other powers as

" ‘may deem expendient'and to purchase, receem or-to pay off any such

11

12

securities. However, the Company shall not carry on banking business

-as defined ‘in the Banking  Regulations Act, 1949 for the time being

in force.

To pay ontl of 'the f(i_f__ias of the Company all costs, charges and expenses
pfeliminar'y and incidental to the promotion, formation, establishment

. and registration of the Company,,

;I'o take into 'céonsidc;ration and abprove and cpnform all acts, deeds or
things that may be done or entered into with any person, firm or body
corporate by the promoters: of . the Company and_ further to cnter into
any a'rrar_:gcm'é_nts,_'agreernents or contracts with the promoters and .o
reimburse -ihéh_l for all costs and expenses that may be incurred by them
in conncclion_" with the formation or promotion of the Company,

( 3)
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13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

20,

21.

To purchase, take on lease or in cxchange, h:re or otherwise acquire
real and personal property and any rights or privileges which the com-
pany may think neccssary or convenient for the purpose of its business

and in particular any land, building, stock-in-trade and to construct, -

maintain and alter any buildings or works necessary or convenient for
the purpose of the Company. [
i
To draw, make, accept, endorse, discount, execute ‘and issue promissory
“notes, hundies, bills of exchange, bills of lading, ‘warrants and other
negotiable or transferable instruments and to open an account or
accounts with any scheduled bank or banks and to pay into and to
withdraw money from such account or accounts. |’

Subject to the provisions of law to invest and deal with’ the money of
the Company not immediately required in such manner as-the Com-
pany may deem fit. But the Company shall not carry on any banking
business as defined under Banking Regulations Act 1949.

Subject to the provisions of Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956
and the Rules framed there-under and the directions issued by the
Reserve Bank of India from time to time to receive, grants loans,
advances or other moneys or deposits or otherwise from the State or
Central Government, banks, companies, trusts or mdwlduals with or
without allowing intcrest thereon,

“To subscribe, to.become a member of and ~ on-opcrstc with any other
association whether incorporated or not whose objccts are altogether or
in part similar to those of the Company and procure from and commu-
nicate to any such association such ml‘ormanun as'may be hkcly to
further the objects of the Company.

To communicate with Chamber of Commerce and other mercantile and
public bodies throughout the world and concern and-;prnmnté measures
for the protection of the trade, industries and persons engaged therein.

To lease, let out on kire, sub-let, mortgagc. pledge, byputhecate. sell or
otherwise dispose of the whole or any part of the undcrtakms, any land,
business, property, rights or assets,of the company, including -all and
every description apparatus or appliances or any .shares of interest
" therein respectively in such manner and.for such. Eqns:derauun as the
Company may think fit and according to procedure of Company Law
and in particular for shares debentures or securities of any other body
corporate having objzcts altogether or in psrt similar to those of the
Compmy. : i

To improve, manage, develop, grantrights drjzivilcgét in-respect of or
otherwise deal with all or any part of the _prop:rly and rlghts of the
Company.

u\.'.'l

To vest any real or personal property, rights or interest acquired by or
belonging to the Company in-any person or; Company,on behalf of or

for the benefit of the Company and with or w:lhgul any declared trust
in-favour of the Company, -

4 k) Lo
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22. To merge, (reconstruct, amalgamate, enter into partnership or into

23.

24,

25,

27.

28.

any arrangement for sharing profits, union of interests, co-operation,
joint vemturc’ or reciprocal concession with any person, firm or body
corporate whether in India or outside carrying on or engaged in or
about to carry onor engage in any business to transaction which can be
carried on in conjunction therewith or which is capable of being cond-
ucted so as dircclly-_or indirectly to benefit the Company.

To establish, promor.c or concern in esiablishing or promoting any
Company or companies for the purpose of acquiring all or any of the
rights, liabilitics and properties of the Company or for any other pur-
posc which ‘may seem directly or indirectly calculated to benefit the
Company and to place or guarantee the placing of, underwrite, subscribe
for or otherwise acquirc all or any part of the shares, debentures or
other securitics of such other Company or Companies.

To create any depreciation fund, reserve fund, sinking fund;, insurance
fund or any special or other funds, whether for depreciation or for
repairing, replacing, improving, extending or maintaining any of the
property of the Company or for any othe: purpose whatsoever and to

transfer any.such fund or part thereof to any of the other funds herein
mentioned.

To apply the asscts and income of the Company in any way in or towards
the establishment, maintenance or extension of any associations, insti-
tutions or funds in any way connected with any particular trade or
business of scientific research, industry or commerce which is directly
or indirectly deemed conducive to the attainment for main objects.

To establish the agencies in India and elsewhere and to regulate and to
discontinue the same,

To cstablish the branches of the Company and to get them recognised
in any part of the world outside the Union of India.

To establish and maintain or procure the establishment and maintenance
of any provident fund or any contributory or non-contributory pension
or superanni’:atioq‘j fund, gratuities, pensions, allowances, emoluments,
bonus, profit.sharing bonus, benefits or any other payment to any
person who' are or were atany time in the employment or service of
the Company or its; predecessors in business or of any Company which
is a subsidiary of the Company or is an aliied to or associated with the
Company or.with any such subsidiary or who are or were any time

' Directors or Officers'of the Company or any of such dependent or

connection of any such persons and to provide for the welflare of all or
any of. the aforesaid persons from time to time by subscribing, subsidis-
ing or contributing to any Institution, Association, funds, clubs, trusts,
profit sharing or other schemes and by providing, subscribing or contri-
buting towards ‘places of instructions and recreation, hospitals and
dispensaries, medical ‘and other attendances and to make payments to
or towards the insurances of such persons as aforesaid and to do any
of the matters aforesaid either alone or in conjunction with any other
Company as aforesaid.
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securities, bonds, deben-
in consideration of any
pcr‘t}' transferred, services
ration for any property
fully or partly paid up
¢ obligations of any

To issuc as fully or partly paid up any shares,
tures or other obligations of the Company
privileges, concessions of rights or any Prop
rendered to the Company and accept any conside
sold or otherwise dispased of by the Company,
shares or securitics or bonds, debentures or othe
other Company. - '

To enter into any collaboration or arrangements with the Govcrnmtt.nt _ -
of India or Foreign Government, Compdnies, .withiany States or w:th
any authoritics, municipal, local or otherwise or with any person that
may scem conducive to the Company’s objects or any of.them and to
apply for and obtain and to purchase or ol.hcrlwisq acquire from any
such Government, State Authorities or 'pe'rséns-nny rights, powets,
privileges, licences, decrees, sanctions, grants and' concessions whatso-
ever (whether statutory or otherwise) which the Company may think fit/
desirable to oblain and acquire and to carry.out, exercise and to comply
with any such arrangements, rights, powers, privileges, licences, decree,
sanctions, grants and concessions. '

"

To subscribe in or donate o or guarantee money for any National
philanthropic, charitable, benevolent, public, general or useful fund or
organisation, association, institution or for any ‘exhibition or for any
purpose which may be likely, directly or indirectly to further the objects
of the Company or interest of its members, subject to the provisions of
the Companies Act. 1956. :
To make arrangements with persons engaged.in any trade, business or
profession for the concession to the Company's members, ticket holders
and their friends of any special rights, pr'itilegcs and nd'vantages and
in particular in regard to the supply of goods.
. s
To aid, assist and finance any industrial undertakings, projects, enter-
priscs whether owned or run by Government ;of India, Government of .
Rajasthan, firm or individual for extension. of its work and business. ’

To undertake and cxecute any trust cither gratuitously or otherwise. ]
AT i by

On winding up of the Company to distribute all or any part of the pro-

perty of the Company or any proceeds of sale or disposal of any of the

!:roperties of the Company amongst the members in specie or kind sub-
ject to the provisions contained in the Companies Act, 1956

To do all or any of the above things in any part of, Ilhc worid as princi
pals, agents or otherwise and cither alone or in conjunct; :vith?:uh ¥
and to establish offices, agencies or branches forcarrying on any of ‘:5 ' )
aforesaid objects in India or elsewhere in the world. e

T
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OTHER OBJECTS :— ' P s 1

To manage and deal in land, building and other properties, to collect
rents and lncome and to supply tenants and occupiers and other
refreshments, allendancc. messages, light, waiting-rooms, reading
rooms, mcctmg rooms, lavatories or laundry, conveniences, ' electric
convcmenccs, Stables’ and other advantages.

Lk T Sl

To carry on the Business as farmers, house keepres, millers, gardners,
agriculturists and horticulturists.

To carry on the business of manufacturers and suppliers erectors or
fabricators or otherwisc dealers in all kinds of plants, machinery and
equipments,’ stores; 'tools, gadgets, wire drawers, lubes, boilers
and other mechanical “and electrical and cleetronic products, devices,
contraptions,* mstrumcnts. sparcs and components and to procure
agencics for ‘the same and to develop, acquire, supply plans, drawings,
estimatgs, project-reports and know-how for industrics, business Com-
panies scrvices and public bodics and Governments,

To process and manufacture, buy, sell or otherwise deal in jewellery
and semi-precious stones of all varicties, articles of bandicrafts and

architects and curios, garments and readymade clothes, wool and other
fabrics, durries and pile carpets,

To process. machine, grind, extract, grow, buy, sell, manufacture, refine,
prepare, crush or ' otherwise deal in all kinds of oil secds, wheat, rice
and rice brans and other agricultural products and oleaginous and
saponaccous substances and all kinds of by-products or ingredients
thereof, ghee from whatever source and method including oil seeds, oil
cakes, rice bran and other oil containing medias de-oiled cakes, deoiled
meals for consumplion, balanced food and baby food.

To carry on the business of manufacturing and processing animal foods
for cattle, fowl, chicken and for all kinds of birds and animals and to

import, export, buy, sell or otherwise deai in such products and
by-products.

To carry on the business of manufacturers and printers of tin containers
drums and other packing articles made of metal or card-board or hard-
board or of any other material or substance and to buy, sell,
import, export, convert, reconvert, recondition or otherwise deal in
such products,:
To carry on the business of canning and dehydration of fruits, vegeta-
bles, pickl‘&s"-a_lid'to prepare, manufacture, process such other items of

fruits, vegetables and roots and to carry on the business of cold storages
or deep freezers.”

To carry .on Ithe bﬁsiness of manufacturers, prc:cessurs. importers,
buyers, sellers, stockists, agents and distributors of and dealers in all
kinds of P.V.C: and plastic products and g)ods including P.V.C. pipes,

sheets, lmmgs. “conduit pipe and ancillarcy products. resins and high
density palylhcnc pmducts.

: o . ‘ ( 7 )
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10.

14

16

17.

20.

e

To carry on thebusiness of manufacturers, processors, importers, :r:::'
sellers, stockists, agents and distributors of and dealers in met il
wing cquipments, metal press working, utensils of brass, st_cel. a uml“
nium and their accessories, components and spares of any kind.and 2
types of conductors.

Tocarry on the business of manufacturers, proces’sors,_i_mp?l'tﬂi- buyers
sellers, stockists, agents and distributors of and dealers in pulp paper
and boards products of all type, transparent paper, craft paper,
carbons. inks, parchments and corks.

To carry on the busincss of manufacturers, proc'eslso;s._imp"flﬂsr expor-

ters, buyers, sellers, stockists or otherwise dcal_:i';a_;il:!l..precisltm. instru-
. ¥ veity . .

ments, tools and acc:ssories, nut bolts, required 10~ factories, mines,

works and projects.

To carry on the business of and to render services in the field of electro

plating. galvanising and anodising.

b

To carry on the business of manufacturers, proccssor;s.‘impomrh cxpor-
ters, buyers, sellers, stockists, agents and distribu}pr: of and dealers
in aotomobile and automobile parts, accessories tyres and tubes.

[
LN

To carry on the businsss of manufacturers, processors, importers, expor-
ters, buyers, sellers, stockists, agents and distributors of and dealers
in surgical items and medical equipments, accessories required in hospi-
tals and dispensaries. p_ o

To carry on the business of manuracruring.-jikprocgssing, manipulating
crushing, importing, exporting, buying, selling or otherwise dealing in
fertilizers pesticides, insecticides and other allied products.

T

To carry on the business of manufacturers, processors, importers, expo-
rters, buyers, sellers, stockists, agents and distributors of and dealers
in ceramic, glass and insulators,

-

To carry on the busipess of manufacturers) processors, importers, expor=

ters, buyers, sellers, stockists, agents and distributors of and dealers
o cement and cement products and deal in other building materials.

To carry on the business as_promolcrs,.‘:undq}w_ri_tqrs. hire-purchase
dealers, contractors, concessionaires, merchants and other agents and
to undertake, carry on and execute all kinds of commercial, trading
and other operatiops, excluding the business’ of banking within the
meaning of the Banking Regulations Act, ;949,“’ o
Ghiis 1I,-- T

To purchase, take on lease, licence or concession of-otherwise acquire,
mines, mineral oils, beneficiation, dressing, concentration and refining
plants and rights and privileges therein and to explore, prospect, work,
develop, administer and manage the same.

i

(8 )

.

. ForS

St 18

& Scanned with OKEN Scanner

et

(AUTHORISEED 57

s |

T LIMETED
PiC L cpyNOX CONSORTIUR UMY



R e

2L

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

To carry on the 'business'or businesses of spinning, weaving, combing,
manufacturing, datning, preparing, packing, blcnclung. dycing, colour-
ing, processing, ' ﬁmshmg. selling"and buying or dcahng in cotton,

 staple, silk and other fibrous and synthetic substances including waste

and raw waol and wool tops.

To carry on all or any of the business of agents, chiel agents or licenced
agents of any COmpan)’ or Compnmcs and further to acquire exclusive
distribution rights, to‘act as agents of Indian and Foreign manufacturers
particulary dcalmg in p'lnnt machinery, tools, spares, clectric goods
food articles and enter into parmcrshlp or joint venture with foreigners,

To engineer, develop, design, assemble, manufacture, produce, improt
and export, buy, sell antl otherwise dcal in industrial, mining, agricul-
tural and other machines and all types of tools, plants, equipments,
instruments, appliances and hardware of all kinds. general fittings,
accessories and appliances of all descriplion made of metal, alloy, glass,
synthetic and other fibres, “chemicals and PVC compounds, plastic or
any other materials.

To carry on the business of manufacturers, processors, designers, buyers,
sellers, exporters; jimporters and otherwise dcalers in all kinds of
plastic and chemicals. and of products made of plastic and
chemicals including monomers, polymers and co-polymers, cellulose
plastic, Viscose plastic formaldehyde (Phenol ‘and urea) cresol, phenol,
furfural expoxides,silicons, polyesters, polythelenc Vinyl resines, acrylic
resins, synthetic rubbers, melamine plastics, cellophane and other forms
of plastic and chemicals to be processed or manufactured by injection
moulding, blow moulding, extrusion, calandering lamination, adhesion
impregnation, compression, fabrication, coating, spraying, immersion,
planting, slush, rotational moulding, transfer, vaccum forming, prin-
tings or any other’ mechamcal electrical of manuul process or opcratmus

To carry on the b‘usmess"of hotel, rcstauram cafe, tavern, night clubs,
casinos, discotheques, .swimming pool, beer-houie, refreshment room
and lodging house keepers, health clubs, baths and dressing rooms,
license victuallers, wine, bccr and spirit merchants, importers and
manufacturers of acrated and artificial waters and other drinks, purve-
yors and caterers, for pubhc amusement.

To purchase, take on: ‘leasc‘.' hire, erect or otherwise acquire, establish
and equip, managé,‘a'dminis_fer, own, act as collaborators, technicians,
financiers of any . other hotels, motels, holiday camps, restaurants, can-
teens, clubs, cafes, pubs, bar,s. refreshment rooms, casinos in India or
in any other part of the world.

To carry on the business of advertising agency for providing to adver-
tisers a complete range of advertising services on all mass media like
hoardings, newspapers, radio, television and film.

The liability of the mémbers is limited.

The Authorised Share” Capital of the Company is Rs. 50,00,000/-

5 .8

(Rupees Fifty lacs) divided into 5,00,000 ( Five lacs) Equity

Shares of Rs. 10/- ( Rupees Ten' ) each.
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We, the several persons whoec n
being formed into. a Company in pursnan
respectively agres to take the pumber ©
eur respeclive pames :—

amci and agorcIses
cc of this Mcmorad
{ sharcs in the Capital ©

[}

Signatare, Name, Description, Addressct
and Occupation of the
Sobreribzrs

1 SdJ-

(VUAY KUMAR JAIN)

S/o Dr. T. C, Jain

11, Himmat Nagar, Tonk Road,
JAIPUR-302018

Business

Sdy-
(PRAVEEN JAIN)
S o Shri Gulab Chand Jain
B-106, University Marg, Bapu Nagar,
JAIPUR-302015
Business

Sd/-
MANOJ HARKUT (MAHESHWARI)
Sto Shri O. P. Harkut
A-4 Natraj Nagar, Imliwala Fatak,
JAIPUR-302015
Business

No. of Equity
Shares taken by
cach subscriber

o e

100

(One hundred)

100

(One hundred)

100 -
(021: hundred)

are subseribed, st
dum of Associations :
{ the Company st OPPOSit?

are deafrous of
and wo

-

Signature, Name, Add
ress, Description 224
omp‘ﬁgn of Witnen
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Total No. of Equity Shares sabscribed 1 300 ( Three hundred )

Dated the 5th day of May, 1994,
Place : Jaipur.

(1R
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THE con';mmlss ACT, 1956
( COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES )
ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATIONS

OF

SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED

'GENERAL
TABLE "A'EXCLUDED

1. The regulations contained’ in’ the :-"lablc 'A' in Sch
> o 4 0 1 3 edule-[ of the Table 'A' not
Companies Act, 1956 shall not apply to this Company but the regulati- n:p]: {,\m"f,,e";mwy
ons for the management of the company and for observance of the to be governed by
members and their representatives shall be subjected to any exercise of the these Articles
slamtop{ powers of Company in reference 1o the repeal or alterations of ’
or additions o its regulations by special resolution as prescribed by the
said Companies Act, 1956 be such as are contained in tliese Articles.
INTERPRETATION
2 _!n ihe;c Articles unless Lhere be something in the subject or context Interpretation clause
Inconsistent therewith the following words or expressions shall have the
- following meanings ;
' “The Company” or "This Company” means SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED.  "The Company"
"The Act" means the Companies Act, 1956 and includes any statutory "The Act”
meodification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force.
LELL
"Board" means a meeting: of the Directors duly called-and constituted "Board”
or as the case may be, the 'Direclors assembled at the Board or the n
requisite number of Dircci(}f_s_ entitled to pass a circular resolution in
. accordance with these Articles, Lo
- : P %
"Chairman" means the C hairr'i‘la'p‘;a' the Board. "Chairman”
’ "The Managing Direclor;'"?-mcm_‘.s the Managing Dircctor of the "Managing Divectors”
Company for the time being,
; 1 "Month" -
"Month" means the calendar month
- Flt.
' Chy i ' "Dividend”
“Dividend"” Includes Bonus but gx;lud'c‘sl bonus shares.

"These Presents” means (he Memorandum of Association and these "These Presents"
Articles of Association as’driginally framed or the regulations of the
Company for the lime being in force’’ !

R = " "Sc'.il]"
“Seal" means the comumon seal for the timé being of the Company.

A s

ion" and "Special” ion" shall have the mean- "Ordinary and
"Ordinary Resolution" and "Special"Resolution" shall hav nary

LR ICSPCCti}ré:i){P‘]:} Sei.':;l:i‘gjn 189 of the Act. special resolution”
S i : s
i MITED
RTIUM Lt
for 5PYNOX CONSO o
.‘ I (AUTHOR'ISE-.; SIGNAT GRY)
i
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+ *Puid up”
"Wriling"

*Singular number”
"Gender"

“Person”

"The Oflice”

\ "Debenture”

Expression in these
regulations to bear
Sime meaning s in
the Act

"Marginal Note"

"Registered Oflice”

Capiwl

Preference Shares

Cansideration

Discretion in calls

Commission

w

.

' i S
"Pid up" includes credited as paid-up. i
*In writing" and written shall include pri!
ing and part lithography and any other mo
reproducing wordsin visible form.

i ithogr: art print-
ting. lithograph or part :
de or modes of representing Of

“The words importing "singular numnber
and vice versa, ,

ing " i « shall include the feminine
The word importing "masculine gender shall _

gender and vice versi.

The words importing "person” shall include'Corporation.

"The office” means the Registered Office of the Company for the ume

being.

The word "debenture” includes debenture-stock.

where the subject or context otherwise
requires, words or expression contained in these regulations shall bear
the same meaning as in the Companics Act as in force at the date on
which thesc regulations become binding on the company.

Subject as_aforesaid and except

The marginal notes hereto shall not effect the construction hereof.

The Office shall be at such place as‘the Board of Directors shall deter-
mine subjcct 1o provision of the act. |

CAPITAL

The authorised Share Capital of the:Company shall be as stated in
clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Company. The
Company shall have power to increase, reduce, sub-divide or to repay
the same or.1o divide the same into several classes and to attach these
to any rights to consolidate or sub-divide the shares.and to vary such
rights as may be determined in accordance with the regulations of
the Company. By T

Subject to the provisions of Section 80 of the Act, the Board shall be
empowercd to issue and allot redéemable preference shares carrying a
right to redemption out of profit or out of the proceeds of fresh issue of
shares. : e L

~
(LR |

" UG et dalkiy

The directors may allot and’ issue shares in the capital 'of the Company as
payment or part payment for any property goods or machinery supplied
sold or transferred or for serviges:rendered to the Company in. or about
the formation or promotion of ‘the Company; for the conduct of its busi-
ness and any shares so allotted may be issued as }'ully paid up or as
partly paid up shares. TR R L

The directors may, at their discrelion’ at the time of issue make such
different arrangement with different«shareholders in the amounts and

chall include the plural number

times of payments of calls on their shares, may accept from any member

whose assets therto the whole or, parg:of the amount remaini i

\ [, parf:.of L remaining unpaid
on any shares held by him although no part of that amount ﬁas Seen
called up and may pay dividend in proportion 19 the umouni-paid up on

cach share or may pay interest.on the.an i
) ! -amount. so received i 1
allls. n excess of

At
The directors may at any lime, pay 2 cdmmission ' ] '
cribing or agreeing 1o subscribe (:whellier absoluleliz ??t:g:trisifignr:l: ’SUbS'
any sliares, dcbentures or debentureistock in ll]c'Cnm any, ! :
if the commission in respect of share shall be paid or re pn )t;! s g
capital, the statutory conditions and: requirements shall be gbg:w:dumfl:;
v [t

) or

(120)
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the amount of rate of com‘missi:qu shall not exceed 5 percent on the
shares and 2.5 percent on debengures or debenturc-stock in cach casc
subscribed or to be subscribed, The commission may be paid or in
satsfied in cash on shares, debenture-stock of (e Company,

SHARES AND CERTIFICATES

9. The shares in the capital shall be humbc;cd progressively according to
their scveral denominations und except in the manner herein before
mentioned no share_shall be sub-divided, Every forfeited or surrendered

share shall continue (o bedr. the number by which the same was
originally distinguished, :

3
/%

Shuresto be

numbered progressi-
vely und no shares to
be sub-divided

Further issue of

shares
10. M where at the time after the expiry of two years from the formation
of the company or at anyl’limc after the expiry of onc year from the
allotment of shares in the company made for the first ime after its
formation. whichever in carlier, ‘il is proposed to increasc the subscri-
bed capital of the company by allotment of further shares whether
out of the issued capital or out of the'increased share capital then '
(@) Such further shares shall be offered to the person who at the
date of the offer, ‘are holders-of the equity shares of the company
in proportion, as near as circumstances admit, to the capital
paid up on thosc shares at the dale, -
®) Such offer shall be:made by a notice specifying the number of
. shares offered and limiting a time not less than thinty days from
that date of the offer and the offer if not accepled, will be deemed
to have been declined. ;
(c) The offer aforesaid shall be deemed to include a right exercisable
i by the person concerned to renounce the shares offered to them
in favour of any_ other person and the notice referred to in sub-
clause (b) hereof shall contain a statement of this right, PROVIDED
THAT that Dircctors may decline, without assigning any reason
to allot any shares to any person in whose favour any member
may renounce the shares offered to him,
(d) Afier expiry of the time specified in the aforesaid motice or on
receipt of carlier intimation from the person to whoin such notice
is given that he declines to accept the shares offered, the Board
of Directors may dispose them off in such manner and to such
person (5) as they may think, in their sole discretion, fit,
() Notwithstanding anything. contained in sub-clause (I) thercof, the
further shares aforcsaid, may be offered to any persons ( whether or
not those persons include the ﬁprsuns referred to in clause (a) of
sub clause (i) hereof ) in any manner whatsoever.
(a) If a special resolution to that effect is passed by the company in
General Meeting,or = .~ {a
®) Where no such special resolution is passed. if 1lie votes casl
(whether on a show.of hands or on a poll as the case may be) in
lavour of the proposal contained in the resolution moved in the
gengral mecting (including the casting vote. il any of tie
Chairman) by the.members who. being entitled 10 do so. vole in
'pcrs:m. or where proxics are allowed. by proxy. exceed the votes 5
if any, cast against the proposal by members. so ¢ntitled and
\'min.g and the Central Government is satisficd. on an application
made by the Board of Directors in this behalf. that the proposal
* is most beneficial to the Company.
(0l) Nothing in sub-clause (c) of (1) shall be deemed: . !
" (@  Toextend the time within which the 0[fc|: should be ac_ccp‘led: or
) To authorise any person to exercise the nglltiof renunication for
' a second time on the ground that the person in whose favour the
renunciation was first made has declined to take the shares
comprised in the renunciafion. )
(IV) Nothing in this Article .sl_mlll z:ppl)’ to the increase of the subscribed
capital of the company caused by the cxercise of any option attached
to the debenture issued or laons raised by the company:
(3)
3 “t.’“-i“‘:“o
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15 i ares in the Company. or
(n) To convert such debentures or loans into shares in

sion is
() Tossuhscribe for sharcs inthe Company “"II‘NI\I;[[D?"-“[;]!T(I)-:AT the
conferred in these Article-or dtherwisc). .PRO —I option and
terms of such loans include a term-providing for such-0p :
suchterm: y v . rc
() Erther has been approved by the Central ("mcr;“,“:;:lu?i?jn
the issue of the debentures or the rinstng off the u& rernment
conformity with the Rules. if any. made by that Gove

in thisbehalf;, and .
(1) In the case of dcbentures or-loans or o

ther than debentucs
issned to or loans obtained rfom Government or any institu-

‘Government in this behalf, has

tion specified by the Central: . )
also been approved by!'a special resolution passed by the

- Company in General Meeting!before the issuc of the deben-
ture or raising of the loans. | .
Acceptance of'shares 11, Any application sigul:cd by or on behalf of any applicant fqr shares in the .
Company followed by an allotment of any share hergm_shall be an
acceptance of shares within the meaning of these Articlgs and every
person who thus or otherwise accepts au sharcs and.whose name is on
the Register shall for the purpose of these Articles be a member.

Depositandeallsto 12 () The moncy, (if any ) which the Boagd shall on the allotment of any .
adebt payuble sharc being made by them, require or direct to be paid by way of
immediately . :

deposit, call or otherwise in respect of any shares allotted by them
shall immediately on the inscription of the name of-the allottee in the
Register of members as the name of the holder of such shares become
a debt due 10 and recoverable by the Company from the allotiee
thercol and shall be paid by him on such terms as the Board may
deem fit from time to time, Rogdaning
@) Every member or his heirs, executors or administrators shall pay to
the 'Compariy. the portion of the capital represented by his share or
‘sharcs which may for the time bding, remain, unpaid thereon in such
amounts, at such time or times and in such manner, as the board
shall’ from time to .time, in accordance with the Company’s
L ; regulations require to fix for the payment thereof, : :
Limitation of time for 13, Every member shall be entitled, without payment, to one or more Certi-
issucof certificates ficates in marketable lots, for all the' shares of each class or denomination
registered in his name;-or if the directors so approve (upon paying such -
fee as'the Directors. may from time to time determine) to several
certificates, each for one more such shares and the Company shall-
complete and have ready for delivery such certificates within three months
.. from the date of ' allotment, unless the. conditions of issue thereof other-
" wisc provide, or within one; month of::the receipt -of application of
registration of transfer, transmission, sub-division; consolidation or -
renewal of any of its shares as the case.may be, Every Certifiacte of shares
shall be under the seal of the company and shall specify the numbers and”~
distinctive nembers of shares in respect’of which it is issued and amount -
paid up thereon and shall ‘be.in such form as the Directors may =~ -~
prescribe or approve, provided, that in respect of a share or shares held
jointly by several .persons, the company shall not be bound to issue more
then one certificate and delivery, of. a gentificate of shares to one of several- L
joint holders shall be sufficient delivery to all such holders, :
Every member shall be entitled to onelor more certificate in marketable
lot for all the shares registered in“his name or if the Directors so approve - .
to several cerlificates each for one or more of such shares but in respect of
each additional certificate, shall be: paid to the Company a fee of
Rs. 2/- or less as the Directors may /determine. Every certificate of
shares shall specify the number and denoting number of the shares in~
respect of which it is issued and the.amount paid up thereon. The
Directors may in any case waive the charging of such certificates.
Issue of new certifi- 15. In any certificate be worn out, defaced, multilated or torn or if there be.
cate in place of one no further'space on the back thereof, fori endoresement or transfer. then
defaced, lost for upon production and surrender thereof to.the Company, a new certificate =
destroyed may be issued in licu'thereof, and if any  certificate is lost or destroyed
. then upon proof thereof to the satisfaction of the company and S

LS

Liability of members

Memeber’s Rights 14.
certificates
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on exccution of such indemnity as the company deem adequate. being
given, a new certificate in licu there of shall be given to the partly

cntitled to such los

{ or destroyed Certificate, Every Certificate under

the Article shall be issued wil

out, payment of fees if the Directors so

decided, or on payment of such
certificate) as the Dircctors shall
be charged for issue of new certi

fees, (not 'c.tcecdiné;
rescribe, provide

Rs. 2/- for each
that no fee shall

icates in replacement of those which

are old, descrip
therc of for en

t or worn out or therc

is no further space on the back

dorsement of transfer-provided that notwithstanding

what is stated above the

Directors shall comply with such rules made

under Securities Contracts (Regulation) -Act, 1956 or any other Act, or
rules applicable in this behalf. the provisions of this Article shall
mutatis mutandis apply to debentures of the Company.

16. Subject to the provisions of Sections 81 of:the Act and these Articles the
shares of the capital of the company for the time bein shall be under
the contral of the Directors who may. issue, allot or otherwise dispose
of the same or any of them to such person, in such proportion and on

such terms and conditions and either at a premium or at par or (subject

to the compliance with the pr

ovision of Section 79 of the Act) at a dis-

count and at such time as they may’from tim

e to time think fit and

with the sanction of the company in the General Mecting to give to
any person or persons the option or right to call for any shares either

at par or premium during suc

h time andfor such consideration as the

Dircctors think fit, and may issue an

d allot shares in the capital of the

company on payment in full or part.of any property sold and transfer-
red or for any services rendered to the Company in the conduct of its
business and any shares which may so be alloted may be issued as fully
paid up shares and if so issued shall be deemed to be fully paid.shares.

Provided that option or right
person or persons without th
Meeting.

to call of shares shall not be given to any
e sanction of the Company in the General

17. The Company may at ﬂug_time pay,a commission Lo any person in con-
1

sideration of his.subscri

ng or aggreeing to subscribe (whether absol-

utely or conditional) for any shares
procuring or agreeing to procure su

or debenturesin the Company or
bscriptions (whether absolutely or

conditionally) for any shares or debentures

in the Company, but so that the

amount or rate of commission shall not exceed in the case of shares. 5% of
the y-ice at which-the shares are issued and in the case of debentures
two and a half percent of the price at which the debenture are issued.
Such commission may be satisfied. by payment of cash of allotment of
fully or partly paid shares or debentures or partly in one way and
partly in the other. The Company may also pay on any issue of shares
or debentures such brokerage as may be lawful and reasonable.

CALLS: . -
Y ]

18. The Directors may, from time to time, subject to the terms on which
any shares may have been issued, make suchcalls, as they think fit upon the
members in respect of all moneys unpaid on the sharcs held by them respe-
ctively and not by the conditions of allotments thereaf made payable at
fixed times and each members shall 'pay the amount of every call so
made on him to the person and at the time.and place appointed by*the
Directors. A call may be made by instalment.

19. A call shall be deemed to have been lpaﬂe;at the time when the resolu-
tion of the directors authorising such call was passed. Not less than
fourteen day’s notice of any call shall be given specifying the time and

place of payment and to whom such call shall be paid.

20. The Board may, from time to'time, at!its discretion extend the time
fixed for tlie payment of any call and may extend such time as to all
or any.of the members for reasons which the Board may consider satisfactory
but'no member shall be entitled to such extension save as amatter of grace
and favour. N

21. If any members fails to pay any ‘call; dué from him on the day appointed
for payment thereof or any such ‘extension thereof as aforesaid he shall
be I];:agle to pay interest on the same. from the day appointed for the

“ |

Vg
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shares at the disposal
of the directors

Commission for
placing shares and
brokerage

when call deemed
have been made and
"notice to call

Extension of time for
payment of calls

Call 1o carry interest
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Amount payable at
fixed times by
insialments paynble
nscalls

Lvidence in actions
by company agninst
sharcholders

Payment in anticipa-
tion of call may
carry interest

Juint holders

To which of joint
holder centificale to
be issued

Several liabilities of
jointholders

The first named of
Joint holder deemed
soleholder

Death of one of more

joint holders of share -

24,

. On the trial hearing of any action or suit br

me of actuali pay
ard ‘but not
d to demand or
ard shall be at

ment at such rate as from
hing in this Article shall
recover any interest
liberty to waive pay-

Payment thereof to the ti
time to time be fixed by the Bo
render it obligatory for the Boar
from any such member and the Bo
ment of such interest either wholly or in part.
If by the terms of issue of any shares or OfACr? ot
payable on allotment or on any fixed date or ins
lier on account of the amount of the sha
such amount or instalment shall be payable
made and provisions herein contained in respect 0
amount or instalment accordingly.

otherwise any amounts is made
Iments at time, whet-

as if it was a call duly
f calls shall relate to such

ought by the Company

against any sharcholder or his -represcnlativcs to rcco_ver any d_cbl ar

8 y i t of his shares, it shall

money claimed to be due to the Company in respec S Yhest

be sufficient to prove that the name of the defendent is or was e

the claim arose on the Register of shareholder.of the Compap){l y

holder of or as the holders of the number of shares in respect of whick 5“;

claim is made that the amount claimed is not entered as paid in the

books of the Company and it shall not be necessary to prove the aPPO;_
intment of the directors who rhade any call nor that a quorum hﬂ

directors was present at the Board at which any call was made or t a;

the meeting at which any call was made duly convended or constltugd

nor any other matter whatsoéver but the proof of matters aforesal

shall be.conclusive evidence of the debt. .

(a) The Director may if they think-fit, subject to the provision o.f.Se_ct-
ion 92 of the Act, agree to and receive from any member willing to
advance the same whole or any ‘part of the moneys due upon the
shares held by him beyond the sums actually called for, and upon
the amount so paid or satisfied in advance, or so much thereof as
from. time to time exceed the amount of the calls then made
upon the shares in respect of which such advance has been ma_de,
the company may pay interest at such. rate, as the member paying
such sum in advance and the Direcfors agree upon provided that
money paid in advance of calls shall not confer a right to partici-
pate in profits or dividends. The Directors may at any time repay
the amount so advanced. ! o R

(b) The members shall not be entitled to any voting rights in respect of
the moneys so -paid by him until the same would but for such pay-
ment, become presently payable. 4

(c) The provisions of these Articles shall mutatis mutandis apply to the calls on
debentures of the Company.

JOINT HOLDERS

. Where two or more persons are registered as holders of any shares
they shall be deemed to hold the same @s joint-holders with benefits of -

survivrship subject to the following and other provisions contained

in the Articles. ¢ iy

(a) Shares may be registered in the ‘name of any person, company or
other body corporate but not more than three persons shall be
registered jointly as members in respect of any shares.

(b) The certificate of shares registered.in the name of two or more per-sons shall
be delivered to the person whose name is first on the Register.

(c) The join: holders of a share shall be jointly and severally liable topay all calls
in respect thereof. .

(d) If any share stands in the names of two or more person, the person
first named in the register shall, as regards receipt of share certifi-
cates, dividends or bonus or service or notice and all or any other
matter connected with the company except voling al meeting and
the transfer of the shares be deemed. the sole holder thercof but the
joint holders of a share shall be:liable severally as well as-jointly -for the
payment of all instalments and calls due in respect of such share
and for all incidentals thereof according to the Company’s regulations,

(e) In the case of death of any dne;or!more of the persons named in the
register of members as the joint holders of any share, the survivors
shall be 'tht\'. only persons recognised by the Company as having any
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26.

2%

29,

3l

32

33,

) A
title 10 or inleresl in suclri shire, but: nothing herein contained shall
b e o
be tiaken to release the cstate of, a deceased’ joint-holder from any

liability on shares licld by hini jointly'with any other persori

(0 ‘If there be joint registcred' holders of any shares, any one of such

persons may vole at any I_‘I'I.t';c\:ilillg cither personally or by proxy in
respect of such shares, as he was solely. entitled, thereto, providcd
that if more than one of such Joint holders:be present at any meeting
either personally or by proxy, fhen one of the said Persons so
" “present whose name 's;ands higher on the: register of members
shall alone be entitled 'to vote in respect of such shares, but the
other of others or of the joint holders shall be entitled to be persent
al"the mecting several ‘exccutors or administrators of a deceased
member in whose names shares stand shall Tor the purpose of these
articles be deemed joint holdcrs thercof!
() A document or natice ‘may be scried or given by the Company on
* 0r lo the joint holders of: % Share by serving or giving the documnient
or notice on or 1o the joint holder named first in the register of
members in respect of the share. : .
"FORFEITURE AND LIEN
[T any members fails to pay any call or instalment on or before the day
appointed for the payment' of 1he same the directors may at any
time thereafier during such time as the call or instalment remains
unpaid serve a notice on ‘su¢h’ mémber requiring him 1o pay the same,
together with any interest that 'mdy have accrued and all expenses (hat
may have been incurred by the company by reason of such non-
pavment. i .
The notice shall name a day '(not _bc'ing less than fourteen days from the
date of the notice) and a place or places on and at which call or instal-
ment and such interest and ‘expenses as aforesaid are to be paid. The
notice shall also state that in. the event of non-payment of at or before
the time and at the place appointed, the shares in respect of which
such call was made or instalment is payable will be liable to be
forfeited. L
If the requisitions of any such notice as aforesaid: be not complied with
any shares in respect of which such notice has been given may at any
time thereafier before payment of all calls or instalments, interests and
expenses due in respect thercof, be forfcited, by a resolutions of the
Directors to-that effect. fiv
When any share shall have been so forfeited, notice of the resolution
shall be given lo the member in 5\\'!11054: name it stood immediately prior
to the forfeiture and ‘an entry: of'the forfeiture with the date thereof
shall forthwith be made inlgh_cj?.ég‘imr but no forfeiture shall be in any
manner invalidated by any. commission or neglect to give such notice or
to make such entry as aforesaid. . "’ i :

. Any share so forfeited shall -b'c'-.dccﬁed_ to be property of the Company

and the directors may sell, re<allotsor otherwise disposc of the same
in such manncr as they think fit. 1 = - ' .
The Directors may at any limic before any share so forfeited shall hav
been sold, re-allot or therwise dispose off annul the forfeiture
thereof on such conditions as they think fit. sl

Any member whose shares have been forfeited shall notwithstanding be
liable to pay and shall forthwith pay to.the Company all call, instal-
ments. interest and expenses, owing upon/to in respeet of such shares
at the time of the forfeiture together with the interest thereon, from the
time of forfeiture until payment at 12 percent per annum and the Directors
may enforce the payment thereof, withoul any deduction or allowance
for the value of the shares at the time of forfeiture but shall not be
under any obligation to do so. .

The forfeiture of a share shall involve the extinction of all interest in
and also of all claims and demands against the company in respect of
the sharc and all other rights ipcidental to the share, cxcept only such
of those rights as by these Articles are, expressly saved.

A duly verified declaration in writing that the declarant is a direclor or
secretary of the Company and tl1n1". certain shares in the Company have

. i
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Company's lien on
shares/debentures

As o enforving lien
by sale

Application of
proceeds ol sule

Validity of sules

upon forfeiture

Cancellation of old
Certificate und issue
of new certificate

Instrument ol trunsfer

been duly forfeited on

sty
sive cnidence of the facts thereinfstat

to be entitled 1o the shares

Company for the consideration.\if !
sale or disposal thereof shall cunsi;lulc
the person to whom the sharcs are 0 ;
such shares and shall not be b_"““"} 10

purchase money nor shall his title |1

1s

pod o
éd in the d
a date statcd 1:;dl;,s against all

and Such: declard

cc
o such

i i caien in
.irregularity or invalidity in the proceeding

feiture, sale or disposal.

; ' ou
35. The Company shall have a first.and param

debentures (other than fully paid-up
the name of cach member (whether'so
upon the proceeds of sale thereof for;2
payable or not) called or payable at 2, :
sharcs/debentures and no cquitalbe. interest |1
created except upon the footing, and condition _ll}ad
full- cffect. And sich licn shall extend.to all divide
lime to time declared in respect of, such shares
otherwisc agreed the registration of

if any, given
! "}| gDDd
Id be registered

sharcsldcbenlures‘) registered ig
Jlely or jointly with others) a_r;
Il moneys (whether presently
fixed time in respect of such

a transfer of shares/debentures

aration shall be co_uc’lu-
persons claiming
tion and the receipt of the
for the sharcs on the
title to such shares and
as the holder of
1o the application of the
shares be affected by any
in reference o0 such for-

ccl

nt lien upon all the shares/

n. any share shall" be
{ this Article will hqve
nds and bonuses from
/debentures. Unless

f +s lien if any, on such shares/
shall operate as a waiver of thesCompanyjs lien if any,

' isions of this
debentures. wholly or in part 10 be gxempt from the provis :

clause.

36. For the purpose of enforcing sucl

in the pavment of moneys calle

days after such notice.

1]

i'liéu:,[il‘le directors may sell the shar;:s
subject there to in such manner as they think-fit, but no sale sl!a[l be_ mac ;
until such period as aforesaid .shall hgve arrived and until nutlcehl
writing of the intention to sell shall have been served on such member,
his executors or administrators or his committee curalur§. bonis or
other icgal curator and default shall have been made by him or them
d in respect of such shares for seven -

37. The net proceeds of any such sale shall ;ﬁc reccived by the Qnmpany and
applied in or towards payment of such:Part of the amount in respect of
which the lien exists as is presently payable and residue. if any. shall :
(subject 1o like lien sums not presently payable. as existed upon the h £
share before the sale) be paid to the person entitled to the shares at the

date of salc.

i

38. Upon any sale after forfeiture or for e:ifci’cing a lien in purported exer- -
cise of the powers herein before given. the directors may appoint some
persofis to execute an instrument of transfer of the shares sold and
causc the purchaser's.name to be gntered in the register in respect of the
shares sold and the purchaser;shallsnot: be bound to see to the regu-
larity of the proceedings nor l'u‘-\_t!he ‘application of the purchase money
and after his name has been entefed in the register in respect of such
share the validity of the sale shall not be rimpeached by any person and

the remedy of any person aggrieved

and against the company exclusively, '!;J (it
39. Upon any sale, re-allotment or olher:.dispos_al under the provisions of the

preceding Articles. the certificate ‘or;certificates originally issued in

by the sale shall be in damage only

respect of the relative share shall (unless the same shall on demand
by the company have been previously-surrendered. to it by the default-
ing member) stand cancelled and:become null and void and of no effect

and the directors shall be-entitled to issue a

ficates in respect of the said.shares to the

thereto distinguising it or them in

the old centificate or certificates.

TRANSFER: AND TRANSMISSION

40, The instrument of transfer shall be in, writing and

Section 108 of the CompaniesiAct. 1956. and

reof for the time being shallibe duly ¢
transfer of shares and registration thereof, : !

» i

()

]
|
o b

omplied with in respect of all

new certificates or certi-
Person or persons entitled

such'manner as they think fit from

OF SHARES

all provisions of
stalutory modification the-
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t gister the name of t
and subject to the same conditions gas
registration of th

if icati
¢ transfer was made by the transferee. he application for

will admit.

42 Subject to the provisions of Section 111 of the o
1 ] ] Act and Sect 2
the Securitics Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, the Dir:EtLorr; %n;:"‘;[
:.iheu: own. absolute and uncontrolled discretion and by giving reasons
ecline 10 register or acknowledge any transfer of shares “-he?her fully
paid or not an‘:l lhﬁ right of refusal. shall not be affected by the
that the proposed transferee is already a m b fu
ﬁ‘c;mga:zy..but ’E _s;chhcas_cs‘.“tﬁe-Direclors shall wilh)i'n oncm:':\o:nrthu Frohr:
ate on which the instrument of transf e i
St Al _ nster was lodged with the

43. The Directors may from time to time fix a fair value for the shares of
the company at which the transfer shall be registered in terms of the Articles
mentioned above. The said value shall not in any way be less than the intrinsic
value of a share as shown by the last balance sheet of the Company.

44. “Every instrument-of transfer which is registered shall remain in the
custody of the company until destroyed by order of the Board.

45.- No fee shall be char

ged for registration “of transfer, transmission,
probate, Succession Certificate and Letters of administration,
Certificate of Death or Marriage, power of Attorney or similar other
-document.

46. The Company shall incure no liability or responsibility whatever in conse-
quence of its registering or giving effect to any transfer of shares made
or purporting to be made by any apparent legal owner therecf ( as shown
or appearing in the register of members) to the prejudic: of persons
having or claiming any equitable right, title or interest to or in the said

shares not withstanding that the. Company may have had notice of such
equitable right, title or interest or notice prohibiting registration. :

. The Directors may at any time,accep! the surrender of any shares
“ fr';m?)r by any shgreholdzr desirous of surrendering the same on such
terms as the directors may think fit Except as otherwise required by a
statutory provision or under an order of the competent court of law,

the Directors of the company may in their absolute discretion refuse

sub-divison of share certificates or debenture certificates into
" denominations of less than the markeble lots.

- BORROWING POWERS

48. Subject to the provision of the Act and these Articles, the Board may
from time to time._at its discretion by a resolution Rasscdd at a mtge“"%
of the Board accept deposits from members either in a vztl_nce o i
or otherwise and raise or borrow or secure the _payrnenl't of any sum
sums of money for the Company subject to the provisions of the Act.

' ayment of money so borrowed as aforesaid may be

i Eceur:g‘n;:n;u‘:;;rg’azncr and upon such terms 'ancll cot;mmons ;Et':):
' d may=think fit and in particular by a resolul

riﬁ:?:ﬁrﬂ:&i?;?f the )E”.ba:d or by a circular resolution by the issue

' gf debentures or debenture-stock of the Company (both present and

(9)

=
e

pplication by
transferor

\

Directors may refuse
to register transfer

Regisiered instrument
lo remain with the
company

No fees for transfer
of ransmission

-The Company not
liable for immedisie
di of notice \
in prohibiting regis-
tration of trangfer

Power of borrow

The payment or
repayment of money
borrowed
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1,

53

55.

- If the directors, an

-profits of the Coampany,

AR At cbenturcs,
futire) including its uncalled capltal for the lil“d.bw: :gglf free from
cbenture-stock and other sceuritivs may be made n!mll}“ the same may
gu)] ¢quitics belween the company and person 1o W
e Issuedl,

il S i ued at a
- Any debentures, debenture-stock or other securitics may be iss

that
discount, premium or otherwise and may be Issucd °“-‘°“ﬂ",.‘,?fh :ny
they shall be convertible into shares of any denomination an e allat
privileges and conditions a3 to redemption, surrender, dr““i l&'eclinm
Mment of shures, atrending (but not voting) af the Oc'-wmh ight to
appointment of Dircctors and otherwise debentures with the ;gv«"ilh
sonversion into or allotment of Shares shall be issued on

the consent of the Company in the General Meeting by a peclal
Resolution,

U any uncalled capital of the Company is included inﬂor chrrged Itz
any mortgage or other securities, the directors may make calls on e
members in respect of such uncalled cpital in trust for' the person

whose favour such morlgage or security is executed,

of them or any other person shall become per-
sonally liable for tyhe payment of }:‘my sump primarily due from the
company the directors may exeute or cause to. be _executed any
Mmortgage, change of security over or affecting the whole or any part of
the asscts of the Company by way of indemnity to-secure the directors

Or persans so becoming liabie as aforesaid from.any loss in respect of
such liability . ) :

RESERVE AND DEPRECIATION FUNDS
The Directors may from tim

Set apart any and such por
think fi i

€ to time before recommending any dividend
tion of the profits of the Company as they
It as a Reserve Fund {0 meet contigencies or for the liquidation
of any debentures debts or other liabilities of the. Company, for equali-
2ation of dividends or for repairing, improving and maintaning any
of the property of the Company and for such other purpose of the
Company as “the directors in their absolute discretion think
conducive to the interest of the Company .and “may ‘invest the
several sums so set aside upon such investment other than shares of
the ‘Company as they may think fit and from time to time deal with
and vary such investments and dispose ‘off them:or any part there of
for the benefit of the Company and-may divide the Reserve Fund into
such special funds. as
whole or any ‘portion of a Reserve Fund to another Resérve Fund or a
division of a Reserve Fund and also with full power to employ the
Reserve Fund or any part thereof in the business of the Compeny and
that without being bound to keep the same separate from the other
assets and without being bound to pay interest on the same with power,
however to the Board in their discretion to pay-.or allow, to the credit

of such funds interest at such rate as the Board may think: proper. - -,

T R 0 S .
- The directors may, subject to provisions of law, from" time 1o time

before recommending any dividend set apart any such portion of the

as they think fit, as a depreciation fund applicable at the
discreation of the directors for providing, against any,, depreciation in the
investments of the company or for rebuvilding, restoring, feplacing any assets
destroyedor demaged by fire, flood storm tempest earthquake, accident, riot, wear
and tear or any other means whatsoever and for repairing, altering and
keeping in good condition the property of the 'compaqy"orl for cxtending
and enlarging the building machinery and propeity of ‘the Company
with full power to emplov the assets constituting suchdeprciation
fund in the Company and that without being bound 10 ke

separate from the other assets, é

5 i ; .{ ¥
All moneys carried to any reserve fund and depreciation ‘fund respecti-
vely shall nevertheless remain and be profits of the Company applicable

subject to due provisions being made for actual loss or depreciation or for :

the payment of dividend and such moneys and all the other.moneys of
the Company may be invested by the directors in or uponi such invest-
ment or securities as they may select or may be used as working
capital or may be kept at any bank as deposit or otherwise_as the diregtors may
from time to time think proper. ‘ e S .

I.{ L

(10) 3 £ 1

FRN

they think fit, with full power to transfer the

cp the same _

34 e N0

Terms of issue of
debenture

Assignment of
uncalled capital

Indemnity may be
giw:n

Reserve fund

Depreciation fund

Investment of
moneys
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61,

~of those retiring, (iv) the

GENER‘\LMEE‘I‘INGS :
In addition to any other mcclmgs general mcclmb of the Company
shall be held at such intervals aid at: such times and places.

determined by the Bcnrd
Acl.

All other meetings of the Comp.my other lll.m II16§¢ rcl‘crrcd 1o in the
preceding Articles shall be called Ext r:mrdm-m' General Meetings.

The dircctors may. whenever they think fit
sition of the holders of not less than onc-ténth of tlic paid up capital
of the Company as at the date entitled to vote in regard 1o the matter
Jin respeet of which the rcq\nsmon is. made. forthwith. proceed to con-
venean Extraordinary General. Ml:cllm, of the Cosmpany,

Twenly onc: day's notice at least of
mecting may be convened by a shorter
General Meeting il any

‘US may be
as rcqmrcd under sccuon lﬁﬁ and 167 of (he

and. they shiall, on the requi-

every General Mecting, a
halice. In'the' case of an Annual
business other llnu (i) the cons:dcralmn of the
accounts. balance sheets and: reports of the Board and Auditors, (ii)

the declaration of dividend. (iii) the appointment of directors in place
appmmmcm of and fixing of the remuncration
of the Auditors. is to be transacled and in ‘the case of any other
mecting in any cvent, there shall be annexed 1o the notice of the
.meeting a statement selling; out all_the materials fucts concerning cach
such item of business. including in ‘particular the nature and extent of
the mlcrcsi ‘if any therein of every dlrccmr and the Manager (if any).
thre any such item of business' refates 1o or affects any other
company the extent of sh.lrclwldmg interest in lhnt other  company
of every director .and manager if any. of the Companv shall .also be set
out in the statement if- the ‘extent of such sharcholding and interest is
not less than twenly percent of the p'uid-up share capital of that other
company, Where any item of business consusts of the accord-
ing.of approval to any. documcnt bv the mceung the time and plal:e
where the document can be inspected shall: be: specified in the statement
aforesaid. e e . i
The accidental ommission to give any such notice to or the non-receipt
of notice by -any of the members or. ;persons entitled to reccive the same
shall not invalidate the prooecdmgs:alanv such meeting. .
Five members present in- persof' 'shall be a ‘quorum. for a General
.Mceting. A corporation bcmg, a rncmher shall-be deemed to be perso-
nally present if it is respresented. in dccordance with Séction 187 of the
Acl. The President of India orthe :Gavernor of a State shall be deemed
1o be personally present if-heis: rcprcscmud in accordance with Scction
187-A of thie Act. ' e Al
‘At any General Mccllng a rcsolulmn pm 1o the volte of the -mecting
shall bc decided on a show ‘of hands. uiless a poll is {bcl‘urc or on the
declaration of the result of the show of hands) ordered by the Chair-
men of the meeting of his 0?‘" motion. afad shall be ordered to be taken

'l- ..i.l '
WCHY ¢

SCEI . Y T A T T e e 1 bt

I R

«""Z

When annual general
meeting 1o he held

Dixtinaction between
ordinry pnd exira-
ordinary meeting

When extraordinary
mecting 1o be called

Notice of meeting

As 1o ommission to
give nofice

Quorum at General
Meeting

Questions at general
meeting haw to
decide

Eou g "‘fl:'!:'\
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Chairmun's custing
Vole

Poll 1o be tuken ir
demunded

Scrutineers of the
poll

Business to proceed
notwithstunding
demand to poll

Members in urrears
not o vole

Voling rights of”
members

Casting of voles by u
member entitled 1o
more thun one votes

o,

63,

0.

67,

Jitis
i (Chairman
. In the case of an cquality of votes the Chi

ynbers
el gr or me i
' If by any mcﬂl!? pe Company
i femand made in that h.cl.“‘ {ding shares. 1 : » less than
g gl by P“’-""“’““d ' tion, mot beink or on
present in person orcr. o \'oli!. on 'the rcSOl“l yr cesolution. Lo
i H w .
oy Cnnl‘Fr'h; i:::ml voling power ""n-:sp.c'cu.lwusnlld rupees hnsclmir-
R ym of not less than fifty declaration be e ried
“Ih‘mh “ggr;buri:sls n poll is so demanded. ¢|l Sok carried or c:.lru"ll
paid up. and u ! show of hands. s Y
man that a resolytion has on o Show ity or lost, and an e evidence
animously or by a partjcular major hall be conclusive i
unanimously or by ho Gompany shi  ilan 6
cffect in the minutes book of the [ the number or prop
of the fact. without further p_rnoi' v‘:!' Epution
voles recorded in favow of or npainst that res|

shall both on & show

. {e or
it i ition to the vo
of hands and poll (if any) have a casting vote In oddi

votes which he may be entitled to ns a member.

o5 iect to Article 72 be
If poll is demanded as aforesaid the same, 51'“1”- SI::JF:;m the time when
taken at such time (not later than forty-cight ho voting or by ballet as
demand was made) and place and cither by open fter an interval or
the Chairman shall dircct and either: at °"'°cl ol :" shall be deemed
adjournment or otherwise and the result of the p ofl was demandéd,
to be the resolution of the meeting at which the p

: he person or
The demand for a poll may be withdrawn at any time by the p
the person who made the demand. |

i int
Where a poll is to be taken, the Chairman of the: meeting Shg’lmal:z;on
W sccrulinecrs 1o scrutinisg the votes. given on the poll an i
theron to him Onc of the serujincers so appointed shall always o
member (not being an officer or employee of the ‘Company) present ta =
meeting provided such a member js: available and.wllhn% oue
appointed. The Chairmun shall have-power at any time before th

result of the poll is declared 1@ remove a scrulineer from the office and
fill vacancics in office of scru

tinseer: arising from such removal or from
any other cause, $ L

The demanded for a poll, shall ‘not prevent the continuance of a

meeling for the transaction of any business other than the question on
‘which the poll has beep demanded, .

VOTES OF MEMBER
No member shall be entitled 'lr.l',._wf::lcq-:-i:_illlmr personally or by proxy for
another member,: at any General | M

ceting or mecting of a class of
sharesholders if he has shares regis

] tered in his name on which any
. calls or other sums presently payable

by him have not been paid or in
regard 1o which the Company has an

Y right or lien and has exercised
_ thesame '

68,

o,

On a show: of hands. ¢ver
present in person or by
voling right of every holder
or by proxy, shall be in

shares entitled (o vote and
Ne vote and on 3. poll the
whether present in person

il ]
On a poll taken a1 a meeting. of the Compan
more than one vote or his proxy or other
him. as the case may be, need pot if’
in the same way all (he votes e uses.

bl by
12)]
W 1
i i
Uy

| CONSOE’-.T WA A

wf
For A NOR

U«\nﬂg e

£

T
&y SIGEY

& Scanned with OKEN Scanner



R _ 38

g —
. A member of unsound mind orf in ‘rcs

7L

- 25
pect of whom an orger has been ||,m\-ﬁ:~|:1;’,:m.
made by any court having jfnrisd'!clinln in - lunacy, may volc. whether on composments nnd
A show of hands or on gy poh"b_\-..- his committee or other legal puardian DT iy vole
and any such commiltee or guardian, may .on o poll, voie by proxy, if .

any member be 1 minor the vole i respect of his

! I e in . shares may b cast by his
puirdian or any one of his guardiins, if more than on

c.

() Subject to the provisions of these Articles voles may be given
cither personally or by proxy. A corporation being 4 11{embcr may
vote by representative duly authorised in accordance with Section
187 ol the Act. and such representative shall be entitied ‘4o speak.
demand a poll, vole. appoint o' Froxy and in all other matters reckoned as a
member for all purposes. .

valing in person or
by proxy

(i) "Every proxy (whether 4 member or not) shall be
writing under the hand: of the appointer or his atterney or if such
appointer is a corporation” wnder the Common scal of sucli corpo-
ration or under the hand of its officer or an attorney. duly autho-
rised by it and any commitee or Buardian may appoint such
proxy. The proxy so appointed shall not have any right to speak
al the mectings. ]

appointed in Appointment ol

proxy

@iii). The instrument appointing a proxy and the power of altarney or Deposit of Instru-
other authority (if any) under which it is sipned or a notarially
certificd copy of that

ment of uppointment
power or authority shall be deposited at the
registered office of the Compa

ny nol less than forty-cight hours .
before the time fur holding the meeting at which the person named
in the instrument propases to vote and in default the instrument
of proxy shall not be treated as valid. No instrument appointing a
proxy shall be valid afier the expiration of twelve month from
the datc of its execution. ¢ .

(iv) Every instrument of p'rox_v whether for a specified meeling or

Form of proxy
otherwise shall. as nedrly as circumstances will admit, be in
cither of the forms set out in Schedule IX to the Act.

(¥v) A vole given in accordance with the terms of an instrument of Validity of vole given
proxy shall be valid notwithstanding the previous death of the by proxy not-
principal or revocation of the proxy or of any power of attorney withstanding death
under which such proxy was signed. or the transfer shall have of member etc.
been received at the office before the necting,

. (i) No objection shall be made to.the validity of any vote, except at Timuf?rnhjeclion
" the meeting or poll ai which such vote shall be tend!:rcd and 10 vole
every vale. whether given personally or by proxy. not disallowed
at such mwzeting or poll shall be deemed valid for all purposes of
such meeting or poll whatsoever. -
(i)- The Chairman of any mecting shall be the solc judge of the-

the proccedings thercat and a book containing such minutes shall be

Chairman of uny
meeting to be the
judge of validity of
ay vote

validity of every vote tendired at such meeting. TI}L.- Chairman
prcscn'l at the taking of a poll shall be the sole judge of the
validity of every vole lcn_dcred at-such poll.

The Companv. shall causc 1o hc kepl minutes of all proceedings of

Minutes nl' PeneT al
I_.',cl‘IEr‘ll meclillgs '.\']'I"Il’.'.l'a Shu" C(}nl'dill o {ﬂil i\“d carrect Suu““ill.'\-_'_of
< L

meelings and

inspection thereot
C . by member
kept at'the registered office of ‘the Company and shall be open during

business hours’ for such periods .not __I;.Iciug, less in the agusregate than

(. 11 ) 108

I
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{or 1ospece tion of

ey Lermine, .
(wo hours in each day as the dircctors may ae shall be kept 18

A aid
any member ‘without charge. ‘The mruptc: alr'o::: ik
accordance with the provisions of ‘section 1.93 ° '

DIRECTORS
Number of Directon

_ : ., and subject t@
74. Until otherwise determined by a General Mcc'm::ors shall not be
Section 252 and 259 of the Act, the numbcr- of Dlr:)- ctors appointed
less than three or more than twelve, excluding any Dire ]
under Articles 79 and 80.

First Direcions 75.(a) The First Directors shall be as follows == : y

1. Vijay Kumar Jain 2
2. Praveen Jain Vit
3. Manoj Harkut (Maheshwari).
_ foi
(b) The Company in General Meeting’ may from time (¢ ime Increase o1
reduce the number of Directérs,w'ilhin the limit fixed as above.
: T e ! .
Appointment of 76. The Board of Directors of the'Colm'Pi;n‘!;' may appoint an alternate dlr_c(-:orl
slteraate dirccton to act for a director (hercinafter in this Article called “the original
director”) during the absenceifor a period of not less than three months
from the state in which the meetings:of the Board are ordinarily held. An
alternate director appointed under ‘this Article shall not hold office as
such for,a period longer than'that permissible for the original director in
whose place he has been appointed and shall vacate office if and whes
the original director returns to the Sftatc.
AN
T1. The Directors shall have power at any time and from time to time to 3
appoint any qualified person to be a ‘director to fill a casual vacancy.
Such casual vacancy shall be filled by/the Board of Directors at a meeting
of the Board. Any person so appointed shall hold office only upto the
date upto which the director in whose place he is appointed would have
held cffice, if it had not bccn-'taca'tlcd as aforesaid but he shall then be-
eligible for re-election. A '

3

Directors may fil-up
wmoancies,

Additional direstors 78. The Directors shall also have power atany time and from time to time te
appoint any other qualified person ‘to be a director as'an addition to the
Board but so that the total number of directors shall not at any time exceed
the maximum fixed above. Any person so appointed as an addition to the
Board shall retain his office only upto the date of the next Annual Gene-
ral Meeting but shall be eligible for re-clection at such meeting.

Power to the financia) " 719, The Company may agrec with any financial institution, comp'auy or any
institutions to nomi- other authority, person, state or_insﬁtution that in consideration of any
nate Directors oo loan or financial assistance of any kind whatsoever which may be rende.
the Board red by it, shall have power to nominate such number of directors on the
Board of Director of the Company as' may be agreed Lo and from time te
time remove and appoint them and to fill in vacancy caused by such dire.
ctors otherwise ceasing to hold office. Such nominated directors shall not

be liable to retire by rotation. The Director nominated under this Article

is hereinafter referred to as “Institutional Director” in these presents

Flop ot

( 14 ) i Bl
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8

85.

“all such provisions shall have effget notwitl

ompany and may empg
3 wer
trustees or holders of debenture;stock from time 1o tim P

director so appointed. A dircctor . appointed un
after referred to as o "debenture Director" and ‘the term "Debenture
Director" means, a Director [far, the, time b

L1 i

r : far, eing in office under this

Aritele. A debenture director shall not be liable to retire by rotation or
]

be removed by the Company. The trust deed may contain such ancillary

provisions as may be agreed between, the Company -and the lrustees and

standing any of the other

such
¢ 1o remove any
der this Artice is herein

provisions herein contained.

Pt ey

No share qualifications will 'llm‘c' n#c‘les.s-a‘ry for being appointed as or
holding the office of a director of tle Company, :

The remuneration of each dir'v’:c't'bi' f0r1
Board or Committee thereof shall hc suc
the Act or the Central Government fr
meeting of the Board or Committe
dircctors shall be paid such )

attending the meeting of the
h, sum as may be prescribed by
from time to time for cach such
¢ thereof attended by him. The
further remuneration (if any) as ihe Board
shall from time 1o time determine and such additional remuneration
shall be divided amongst the directors in such proportion and manner
as the Board may from time to time determine and in default of such
determination shall be divided among the directors equally,

The Directors may allow and pay any Dircctor who is not & resident
of the place where the Registered office for the time being of the Com-
pany is situated or where the meeting of the Board is held and who
shall come to such place for the purpo.s'_e_ of attending a mecting of the
Board or a Committee thereof, such sum as the directors may consider
fair compensation for travelling and other incidental expenses in
addition to his fees for attending such meeting as above specified.

If any director be called upon'to perform extra services or special
exertions or efforts (which expression shall include work done by a
director as a member of any committee formed by the directors) the
Board may arrange with such.directors for such special remuneration
for such extra services or special exertions or efforts by way of a fixed sum or
otherwise as may be determined by the board and such remuneration
above provided.

The continuing directors may act nou\_fjthstanding.apy vacancy in t-hm;
body but so that if the number falls below the minimum number flxef
the directors shall not act except in;emergencies or for pu;po::e 0
filling up vacancies or for summiening:a general meeting of the Com

pany. o g

bty L . 3
A director shall not be disqualified. from contracting with the cnmp.mz
either as vendor, purchaser or otherwise for goods, n‘mtena(}sbor :mlcof
iti iption of'any shares in or debentures
or for underwriting the subscrip 1 of ar it
h ‘contract or arrangement ente
the Company nor shall any such ' ontrac . frmb i e
ny with ‘a-'felative of such di
by or on behalf of the Company th ek _
ﬁ):m in-which such director or relative is'a partner or with any other

A ’ { ; oo
‘partner in such firm or with a private company of which dIrECl(ZIIT lsor
IJt:ml:»er or director, be avoided nor shdll director so’ contracting
. m s

o - , n
being such member or so interested be'liable to account to the Company

i
*

(15)

I't’ F
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Mo Qualification
shares for Directors

Remuneration of
Direclors

Directors not a
resident of the place
of the registered

office of the Company
to be paid travelling
£Xpenses

Special remuneration
of Director perform-
ing extra services

Directors may act
notwithstanding
vacancy

Conditions under
which directors may
contract with Company
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for any »rofit realised from any Such contract or nlrrnngemc!}t by ll'casgn
of such director holding officet :i‘ of the fiduciary relation thereby

established. :
Retention of benefit 87. A director of a company may be or become a dirct;lnr of any CU"“PS")’
Trom associated promoted by the company or in which he may be interested as vendor
company member or otherwise and no such director may be accountable for any
benefit received as director or member of such company.
Rights of Directors 88. Except as otherwise provided by articles all the directors of the
Company shall have in all matters equal rights and privileges and be
subject 1o equal obligations and duties in respect of the affairs of the .
Company .
ROTATION OF DIRECTORS :
Retirement and

89. All the Directors, excluding the Managing and/or special director, shall
retire at the first annual general meeting of the Company and there
after at ezch annual general meeting of the Cothpany, one third of the Directors for
the time being as are. liable: to retire by rotation or
if their number is not three or @imultiple of three, then the number .
nearcst 10 one-third shall retire from,office . A special Director appoin-
ted by the Board under Articles 79 and 80 hereof and/or a Managing
Director shall not be liable to retire by rotation. Subject to Section
284(5) of the Act, the Directors to retire by rotation at every Annual
General Meeting shall be those Who have been longest in office since B
their last appointment but as between persons who become Directors ‘

on the same day those who retire shall in default of and subject to any
agreement among themselves, be determined by lot,

rolation of directors

Eligibility for

90. A retiring director shall be eligible for re-election.
re-clection :

|
Company 1o appoint 91.

Subject to provisions of the Act the Company at the General Meeting
Successors

at which a director retires in manner aforesaid may fill up the vacated
office by electing a person thereto.

Notice of candidature 92. The Company may by ordinary Tesolution from time to time increase g

for office of director or reduce the number of directors and may alter their qualifications

Cxceptin certain cases and the Company may remove any director before the expiration of b
his period of office arid appoint another qualified person in his stead. i
The person so appointed shall hold office during such times as the (
director in whose place he is appointed would have held the same if he
had not been so removed. - '

%

93. No person not being a retiring director, shall be eligible for election
for the office or director at any General Meeting unless he or some
other member intending to propose him has at-last fourteen clear days
before the meeting left ar the office a notice in writing under his hand
signifying his candidature for the office of director or the intention of ‘
such member to propose him as a candidate for that office alongwith a 3 '
deposit of five hundred rupees which shall be refunded to such person

or as the case may be to such member, if the person succeeds in
getting elzcted as a Director. b A9

PROCEEDING OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Meating of directors 94. (i) The Board of Directors may meet for the despatch of business,
‘Quorum adjourn, and otherwise regulate its meeting as it thinks fit. :
|
(i) The quorum for a meeting of 'the Board shall be one-third nflils
total strength (any) fraction contained in that one-third being
rounded off as one) or two directors; whichever in higher.

{[bj )

>
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95,

97.

98.

101

- The Chairman if any, or the Mﬂllﬂ!hill'l

vl

If a meeting of the Board could hot be he
the meeting shall stang adjourncd 10'such other time, ¢
s may be fiexed by the director 1

by s present not heing !
days from the date originally fixed for 1he meeting, J

Id for wany of QUorum, thep

ale ang place
ater thy fifteen

g Directar or hi

the Seerctary of the Company shal| upon the re " Seriynotion or

directors of the Col ine D

B ; ! TSy aging Dir
CII}‘IENHDI‘I il any convene meeting of the Boarg by é'ivi:. 1Icc!nr or
\\rtlmg‘ to c\"cry director for the time | a ang . n_oucc o
address in India 1o cvery other director, o s beual

The Directors may from time 1o time clect fr

. om amongst (hej, mbe
a Chalrrr}nlu of the Board and determine (he period for whicp, : >n“ler.
hold office. 1f gy any meeting of (he' Board Ch oo

airman is poq present
holding the same, the
ber 1o be chairman of

within five minutes aft
directors present i
the meeting.

er the tinje appointed for
ay ch i
¥ choose 'l?'lm of their num!

Questions arisin
majority of votes and in case of
shall have a second Or castin

sk i | voting shal be part

A meeting of the Board for the 't_ime‘being at which quorum is present
sl]all bl:: competent to exergise all.or any of the' authorities, powers and
qlscret}ons which by the Act or the Articles of the Com;}anw are for
time being vested in or exercisable by Board generally, y

1ed shall in the exercise of the powers
so delegated conform to any resolution ‘that may from time to time be

imposed on it by the Board. All acts done by any such committee of
the Board in conformity with such regulations and in fulfilment of the
purposes of their appointment but not'otherwise, shall have the like
force and effect as if done by the Board. - et

The meeting and proceedings ‘of any”such committee of the Board
consisting of two or more members shall be governed by the provi-
sions herein contained for regulatifig, the meeting and proceeding of
the dircctors so far as the samg ate applicable hereto and are not
superceded by any regulations made 'by the directors under the last
preceding Articles. X !

102. A resolution shall be deemed to have'been duly passed by the Board

or by a Committee thereof by circulation, if the resq]utign has been
circulated in draft together with the necessary papers if any, to Iall the
directors or to all the members of the Committee thf:n in India (not
being less in number than the quorum fixed for a meet‘mg of the Board
or Committee as the case may-be_'}_and to all o?her d{rectnrs or mem-
bers of the Committee at thcir} usual address in India and ‘has been
approved by such of the Directors or members of t_he Ccmmlt:‘ce thl;:;
in India or by a majority of such-’f’:f them as are entitled to vote on

H

resolution.

e

ln
Ad‘iennlum’—z

meeting for want
of ghorum

When meeting 1o be
convened

Chairman

Questions at Board
Meeting how decided

Powers of Board
Mecting

Directors may appoint
commiltees and
delepate its powers

Meeting of committee
how to be governed

Resolution by
Circulation
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Acts of Doard or
Committees volid

Minutes of Proceeding
of directors and
cominittees 1o be

kept

Powers of the Board

Further powers of
the Board

ts done by any meeting of Ithc'Bu?rd or by cornmi.ltee of Ehe

103, All acts by any person acting ‘as " director shall, notwithstanding
::‘:rri:! ;::un}:-.ncrwards be discnvm’cd“'t.ﬁﬁi there was some defect in the
appointment of such director or persq?lrlg acting as nfomsauc! or that they or any of
them were disqualificd or had vncnte_d-umcc;nr that the apointment of any of them

had been terminated by virtue of any provisions contained in the Act or in these
Articles, be as valid as if_cvery such person had been duly appointed,was
qualified to be a  director and not vacated his office or his appoint-
ment had nor been terminated provided that nothing in this Article
shall be deemed to give validity to abts done by a director after his

[ %] A .
appointment has been shown to the Company to be invalid or to have
terminated.

- (a) The Board shall in accordance with the provisions, of Section 193
of the Act cause minutes 10.be kept of every General Meeting of
the Company or of every megting of the Board or of every commi-
ttee of the Board, E T

(b) Any such minutes of any mc:ﬁing n-'flthe Board or of any committee
of the Board or of the Cum]iany in 'General Meeting, if kept in

accordance with the provisions of sections 193 of the Act, shall be
evidence of the matters stated in such minutes.

POWER OF DIRECTORS

105. Subject to the provisions of the Act, the control of the company shall

be vested in the Board who shall be entitled to

exercise all such powers
and to

do all such acts and things as the Company is authorised to
exercise and do provided that the Board shall not exercise any power
to do any act or thing which is directed or required whether by the Act
or in other statute or by the Memorandum of the Company or by these
Articles or otherwise to be exercised or done by the Company in
general meeting provided further that in exercising any such power or
doing any such act or things, the Board shall be subject
ons in that behalf contained jn the
Association of the Company thes
inconsiste

to the provisi-
Act on in the Memorandum of
flig‘_:_th:_:é.il:'l-_‘;ﬁlrticles but no regulations not
nt therewith and dulj_":rp_aéi:"gfﬁ;reunde: including regulation

made by the Company in general meeting shall invalidate any prior act
of the Beard which would have

:_'\'i:_f:eril_\;all_id If those regulations had not
been made,

Without prejudice to the genertal ;')pw'er.f,.cunferred by the last preceding
Article and so as not in any way to '!ill"nilt_ or restrict those powers and

without prejudice to the other |:iown:r§73r conferred by the Articles,
subject to the restrictions contained in

hereby declared that the directors shal
is to say, power :

: but
}L__l]he_: last preceding Article, it is
I have the following powers that

() To pay the costs, charges anq:ex;;t::ns_cs preliminary and incidental

to the promotion, formation_k-_.ps'tilxl:_[ishlment and registration of the
company. il T

e e i

. |
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@) To pny a_ud charge (o the capital account of the Co;
commission or interest lawhully payable under y ml“?“"‘.\' any
Section 76 and 208 of the Act. " '€ provisions of

oy

)
(3) Subject to Scc!ions‘, 292, 297 and other provisions of

purchase or otherwise acquire for the cm“im:: o Illlc Act 10

rights or privileges which the company is mnlm'ri"cdd:"\ PIORSIS:

or l“uF such price or consideration and generaly oy g ? o
conditions as they. may think fit ) g g

and'on any sucl
.48 L 3 ' purchasers or
other acquisitions 1o accept such title as the directors may believe or

may be advised 1o be redsonable or satisfuctory,

(4) At their discretion and subjeet to (he

. provisions uf the
for any property, right or Fae del W oy

privileges acquired by or services
rendered to the Company either wholly or partly in cash or in

shares, boluds, debentures, mortgages or ather sccurities of the
Cmn;_mn_v and any such shate may be issued either as fully paid-up
or with such amount credited as ‘paid-up thereon as may be agrecd
upon and any such bonds, debentures, mortgages, or other sceurities

may be cither specially ‘charged upon all or any part of the property
of the Company and its uncalled capital or not so charged.

8] 'j'o securc the fulfilmnet of any contracts and cngagement entered
into by the Company by mortagage or charge of all or aﬁy of the

property of the Company and its uncalled capital for the time
being or in such manner as they may think fit.

(6) To accept from any member. so far as may be permissible by law,

surrender of his shares or any part thereof on such terms and
conditions as shall be agreed.

l
\ *

(7 To appoint any person to accept and hold in trust for the Company
any property belonging to the company or in which it is interested
or for any other purposes and exceculc and do all such deeds and

things as may be -required in rtelation’ to any such trust and to
provide for the remuneration of such trustees.

(8) To institute. conduct, defend. compound or adandon any legal
proceeding by or against the Company or its officers or otherwise
concerning the affairs of*the Company and also lo compound and
allow time for payment or satisfaction of any dehits due and or any
claims or demands by.or against the Company and to refer any
differences. to arbitration either according to Indian law or accor-
ding lo any forciguf law and either in India or abroad and observe.
perform or chal]cn'éE_aﬁ}_?? a\‘irg'rd made thereon.:

9 To act on behalf' of ‘the’” Company in all matters relating to
bankruplcies or inlsbl»'reulcieé. &
ive receipts. ‘release and other discharges for moneys
(10) To make and give receipts, h i
pavable to the Company and for the claims an

Company.

(11) To invest and deal'\\;'iﬂi"al.ﬁy moneys of the company, not lf“;:;
diately required for the purposcs l]lngDf upon suf:hr SEC:T!E. o
being‘ shares of this company). 07 wuhuu_l sccun!,\' and in su )
manner as lhc_v_.m_a_\;.,lhjn‘kl fit and from time O lu.1le 1o v;ri; Td
realise such investment. All investments. shall be made and he

in the company's own name.

Ca019)

. e
1 .
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(12) To execute in the name or on behalf of the Company. in !'_avﬂLll'-
of any directors or other person who may incur or be about to incurc '
any personal liability whether as principal .or surety forl the benefil
of the Comp:m_v, such mortgages of ther Company's property
(present and future) as they think fit-and any such mortgage may
contain a power of sale and such -other power, ' provisions, ; ¢
covenants and agreements as shall be agreed upon.

(13) To determine from time to time persons wlio shall be entitled to
sign on the Company's behalf bills, notes, receipts, acceptances,
endorsements, cheques, dividend, warrants, releases, _conlracls and
documents and 1o’ give the necessary authority for such purpose. E

(14) To distribute by way of bonus amongst the stafl of the company, a -
share in the profits of the Company and Lo _gliw: to any officer or
other person employed by the Company, a commission on the
profits 'or,nnja particular business or transaction and to charge such
bonus: or commission as part of ‘the working expenses of the
Company, = \

(15) To provide for the welfare of directors or. éx-directors or employees
or ex-employces of the Company and'the wives, widows and familes
or the dependants or connection of such persons by building or con-
tributing. to the building -of houses, dwellings or chawls or by
grants of moncy, pension, gratuitics,"allowances, bonus or other
Payments or by creating and form timc lo time subscribing or
contributing to provident and other associations, institutions funds |
or trusts and by providing or subscribing or contributing towards
places of intcrest and recreation, hospitals and dispensaries,
medical and other attendance and othér assistance as the, Board
shall think fit and 1o subscribe or contributé ‘or otherwise lo assist
Or 1o guarantee moneys to charitable benevalent, religious, scientific,
national or otliér institution, bodics and objects which shall have
any moral or other claim to support or aid by the company, either -
by reason of locality of operation or of public and general utility
or otherwise,

(16) To appoint at their discretion, remove ‘or 'suspend such general
Mmanagers, managers, secretaries. assistants, supervisors. scientists,
technicians, engineers; consultants, ‘legal medical or economic
advisers,. research .workers, labourers: clerks, agents and servants

- for permanent. ‘temporary or 'special,lscnﬁices‘ as they may from
time to time: think fit and to determine their powers and duties and
fix their salaries or emoluments or remuneration and to require

.-security in such instances and of such amount as they may think
fit and from time to time provide for. the, management and transac-
tion of the affairs of the Company in anyyspecified locality in India
or clsewhere in such manner as they think fit. : : of

(17) To comply with the requirements of .any local bodies which in their

- opinion shall in the interest of the. Campany, be necessary or

expedient to comply with. W0t & 6.4 :

(18) From time to time and at any timeilo_establish any local Board for
. managing any of the affairs of the Company in any specified locality
in India or elscwhere .and to appoint, any :persons to be members’ of : p -
such local Board and to fix their remuneration, : _ . WP g
(19) From time to time and ‘at any (ime to, delegate to any person'so
‘appointed any of the powers, authorities and discretion for ‘the.
time being vested in the Board and-ld;aull_lgrisexlhe members for the

A
I ek

£ L 'II
(20)

x4 LIMITED
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109.

o

time being of any such local Board or many of them tofj)
vacancies there in and to nct nmwithslnnding vni:nncics
such appointment or delegution may be made on such 1.
- subject to such conditions as the Board

time remove any person so- appointed
delegation, !

| up any
and any

. rms and
thinks fit and miy at any

and may annul or vary such

(20) At any time and from time o time by powers of
Seal of the Company to _apfa‘i‘ii'm ‘any person or per.
or attorneys of the Company’
powers, authorities and discretj
or exercisable by the Board un

attorney nnder the
S0Ns to-he altorney
'far ‘such purposes. and ith such
ons‘(not exceeding those vested in

der these presents and excluding the
power to make calls and excluding alsy excepl in their limits

authorised by the Board the powers to make loans and borrow
moneys) and for such period and subject 10 such conditions as the
Board may from time to time think. fit and any such appointment
may (if the Board think fit) be made in favour of the members or any
of the members of any local Board éstablished as aforesaid or in
favour of any company or the sharcholders, director, nominees
or managers of any company or firm or otherwise in favour of any
fiuctuating body of persons whether nominated directly or indirectly
by the Board and any such power of atlorney may contain such
powers of the protection on conveniences of persons dealing with such
attorneys a$ theBoard may think fit.

(21) for or in relation to any of thé\'tﬁatters aforesaid or otherwise for
the purpose of the Company to ‘enter into all such negotiations and
‘contracts and rescind any and all such contracts and exccute and
do all such acts, deeds and'things in the name and on behalf of the
Company as they may consider expedient.

(22) To sell, lease or otherwise dispose off any of the properties or
under takings of the Company.

MANAGING' DIRECTORS

. The Board may from time to "til“_i'l‘e, appoint one or more Directors to be

Managing Director or whole-time Directors of the Company gith:r for
a fixed term or without any limitation as to the period for which h\‘.‘: or
they is or are to hold such off_‘;}ég‘_ and-may, frorr:n time to time subject
to the provisions of any contract ‘between him or them and t_he
company, remove or dismiss hlirn or them from office and appoint
another or others in his or their place or pl.a;f-cs'

A manager or whole-time Director shall, in addition to any remunera-

tion that might be payable to hjm-as a Director of the Company under

these Articles, receive such remuneration as may from time to time be

approved by the Company subject to provisions of the Ac_t.

-Suhject to the provisions of the Act and in paticular to the prohibiti-

ons and restrictions contained in S_ectio'n 292 thereof, 'the B_c-nrd may
from time to time entrust to or confer upon the Managing Director or

i i cercisable
‘whole-time Director for the time being such of the powers exzrcis

under these presents by the Directors as they may .lhink ]:‘n a‘m'i |.11ay
i d conditions and with such restrictions

fer such powers for such time an ‘
:csmthey thinl;c fit, and they may confer such powers either collaterally

(21)

2 At

¢

Powers to appoint
Managing Director

Remuneration of
Managing Director

Powers of
Managing Director
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Special Position of
Manuging Director

The Seal, jis
custody and yse

How Profitg shall
be divisible

'Decimunn of
dividends

Ascentainmen; of
amount avaliah|e
fordivideng

: ) ‘he Aet
110. Subject 10 the provisions of the

56 TRLE L, all or any of the
U tion for i :
in substitu from time to time
jon of or In, d may fro "
et lll:e :Emcz:tst::s in that. behalf an
ir -
powers of the

I powers.
ny of suc
revoke, withdraw, alter or vary all or any of

the Managing Director or whole

ffice
inue to hold that o .
hall not, while he or they continu

time Director sha ; _

i ion.
be subjec! to retirement by rotatio b

. SEAL

' of the Com-
- | for the purpose
. a common s_e_a L i tro [hE same and
M. The Boardhsl;:ﬂ; p?;::d\:ers from. time to n:u: ];Z::js shi“ provide fo
g Sl ey in i 'tlh"lrebf: and the i | shall never
substitutz a new seal in lieu the ime being and the sea s
the seal for the time committee of the
a5 saf; cuit:d‘y;: l|:: authority of the Board Ic!;c;}‘ to have an officia)
o i Ip iven. The Companyshal_l.lallso I:_-eal It rtory, distHet orplace
gml"‘j pamol?::n};f witl{ Section 50 of Act for use in any territory,
eal in ace i
outside India, :

o
Jo e

R he Company s
12 Everl}' Deed or other instruments:to! ivhich the Seal of t ;

_ . d by a duly con-
required (o be affixed shall unless ihesmanc is ;x:hcem:ecre):ary or some
stituted attorney be signed by one d;reciof it ose, provided never-
other person appointed Oy Xk Bat for fhe i acéordance with the
theless that certificate of shares may be sealed 'F tes) Rules, 1960 of
Provisions of the Companies (lasue’of Shiare Cert “;‘arm the ti;nc being
the statutory modification or re-enacement thereo

in force,
DIVIDENDS: _
113. Subject 1o the rights of members entitled; to shares (if any) :rnl(:: prefere-
rential or. special rights attached therélq, the profits of the Ompany
~  which

is paid-up in
interest, sych capi
Participate in profit,

114, The Company in Genera) Meeting fay de
to the memberg according to theijr righl_.s.rand-i

clare dividen-ds to be paid
may fix the time for payment,

nierest out of the profits ang

e
L

115. No larger dividend sha|] pe declared
Directors by, the co

than g fecommendeq by the
mpany in' General.
dividend, :

Meeting may declare 5 smaller

116. No dividend shaj b

€ payable ek:’epi out
of the year or any oth

of the profits of the Company
er undistributeg profits.;
i AT TUROAT)
117. When an i

dilable for divideng
"¢ purchaseq

: With divideng

o bR Fer SPyigy

| (3 scanned with OKEN Scanner

X CONSORTILH;

SiAS (Au':e-i:m\e\

' EEEK‘VSIGE‘J,&"{';WM

ENTTED
1LINIETED

~INT 7

|



118.

119.

120,

121,

123,

or interest, (e dividend or interest w :
twhen pald ma t i
fevenue and i ghal) : ik lll!l:rchun

not be obligato Ofthe director

orany part thereof, P10 capitalise the same
The declaration of the djy

ars Iréetors g | h]
company shall e conclusive, P Suintof the ngi Prefits of the

The director may from (j i
he ; lime (o ay ;
dividends as in thelr judgement 1!1;:'1'25“?::) e TS gk

nof the Comp ‘Mterim

x any justifies,
e Dircetors may retain di\ir'i : i
5 my ! ‘tdends pn whjep, th
s : : ( ¢ Co i a
:r(:.nm:?a appiyllhc same in or towards satisfaction U:rng::y i it
gagements in respecy of which the, lien exists,  Jabiiiies

1al the call op
the call be made payable at the 5“"““”‘1 Payable 1o him and. s pa

dividend may, if o arranged idend and the
be set off against cal). & :]'?':'W" and the members,

A transfer of shares shal| '

not pass the rj
thereon before the registration of transfer.

y-pay slip or receipt or the
y other means. [f several
persons are reégistered as joint-holders of any - shares, any one of

them can give effectual receipts for any dividends or other moneys
payable in respect thereof, e i

(b) Subject to the provisions of Section.205A, 205B and 206A of the
Companies Act, 1956, the unpaid or unclaimed dividend amount
shall be transferred by the Company to a special account to be

opened in any scheduled bank to be called "Unpaid Dividend
Account" of the Company. -

CAPITALISATION, OR RESERVES

. Any General Meeting may resolve that any moneys, investments or

other assets forming part of the undivided profits of the Company
standing to the credit of any reserves or any capital redemption reserve
fund or in the hands of the Company and ‘available for dllvlde.nd or
representing premiums received: on the“issue of shares and standing to

the credit of share premium, account; be capitalised and distributed

uch of the shareholders as.would be entitled to receive. the
:;nn?:gisfldsislcr]i‘buted by way of dividend and in the same -proportion on
the footing that they become entitled thereto as capital and that allcli or
any part of such capitalised fiind ‘be a applied on behalf of shareho er;
in paying up in full any unissued sharcs, dcbenm{es or de_bemurc-sluz
of the Company which shall be distributed accordingly or in or.towards

payment of the uncalled Iiability on any issucd shares and that such’

oy

P

ght to any dividend declared .

69
—&

What 10 be deemed
net Profits

Interim dividend

Debts may be reduced

Dividend and call
togather

No members receive
dividend whilst indebet
to the Company and
right of reimburesment
thereout

Transfer of shares must
be regeistered

Divident how
remstied

Unpaid Dividend
Account

Capitalisation of
reserves

A For SPYNOX CONSORTILM LIMITED
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= IR m———— b .
D—
7
holders in full -
uch share T zil
jtalised sum prowded I
o jum account Of a capi
prem

lied

-« Article only be app :
of lh’:e:’:‘: members- of the

5

by s
accepted
distribution or payment s.haI:l I;:cl e s
satisfaction of their '"“mdi: of a share
any sum standing to the tl’er s purpose of
mi:mp:irn reserve fund may 10 hares 10 be IS
in the paving up of pnissued shar ‘
S hares. =

Company as fully paid b?nus 5 oneys arising from the

Company or any i“"s:_m::t 2
f th:-. d]g.,trihU“d p;oﬁts 0 e
ui; 1ax, be distributed among
ome-1es,

the same as capital. . <

| surplus m
= . ve that any
Surplus money 126, A general meeting may resol

realisaticn of any capital asszls :nm'
representing the same or any e
Company not subject to charge o
the membsss on the footing that they

: ding
N ion under the prece
ivine effect’to any resolution ich miy iFsenh
- For the purpose of giving eflect10 & difficulty whi ;
two Artizles the Board may settle any dient and in particular may
r:noam t::he distribution as they think expc, ][eue for distribution of any
is:ue fractional centificates and may fix.the va ayment shall be made to -
specific assets and may determine that cash pay

in order to adjust s
ting of the value so fixed in or¢ sesataiin
e e L e s
trustees upon such trusts for the persons m"Beoard Where reqiisite
capitalised fund as may seem expedient to the ith S'ectiorl 75 of the
a proper contract shall be filed in accordance Wi n such contract.on
Act and the Board may appoint any pEERD to sig italised fund and
behalf of the: persons entitled to'the dividend or capl
such appointment shall be effcﬂive;‘

Fractional centificate !

3
=

i

BOOKS AND DOCUMENTS
- ; ‘in accor-
Books of accouns 1. The directors shall cause to.be kept proper books of accounts in acc
1 be kept dance with Section 209 of the Act \._vi!h respectto: -

(2) all sums of money received and expended by the Company and the
matiers in.respect of which the receipt and expenditure take-place;

(®) all sz'es and purchases of goods by the Company;

(€) the assets and liabilities of the Company.

Provided that the said proper books of account shall be kept on accrual
basis and according to the double entry system of accounting,

Where 1o be kepy 129. The books of account shall be ke
provision of Section 209 of the Act
think fit and shall be open to insp
business hours,

pt-at the office or subject io the
at such other place as the directors 3
ection by the directors during the

Statement of accounts 131. The direc

tors shall, from time totime, cause 1o “fi

: i ; € prepared and 1o e
sy laid before the Company in Annyaj General Meeting such, profit and
General Loss Accounts, Balance Sheers and.reports g are referred 1o in the Act

(24) 1
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133,

134,

-135.

; A cop}: of every rl.uch Profit and Loss Accoun, and Bj|
(including the Auditor's Repoit.and every other d L
law to be ) i

. hall, ar least
i at which the same

before the members, he seny 10 the ' members of the Com o

of debentures 1ssued by the Company (not e

Mecting of (he Company
aforesaid shal| not be re

Pany are listed an 4 recogised ‘stock exch
documents aforesaid are made available fof
office during working b
date of (he meeting and

quired to be sent when the shares of (e Com-

ange, if and copies of the
Hiable Inspection at the Repistered
ours for period-of twenty-one days hefore the

a statement containing the salj
ng ient faatures of
such documents in the prescribed form or copies of the ;

aforesaid, as the company may deem fig
the company and to every truste
1ssued by the company nol leéss than twenty-

' ane days before the date of
the meeting as Per provisions of Section 219'of {

he Act,
AUDIT

Auditors shall be appointed and

their rig
accordance with Sections 22

hts and duties regulated in
410227 of the Act,

Ever)} account of the Company

when audited and approved by the
General Meeting shall be conclusive, :

DOCUMENTS AND NOTICE

(1) A document or notice may by served or given by the Company on
any member or an officer thereof either personally or by
by post to him to" his registered address of (if he has no
‘address in India) to the address if any,
him to the Company for serving documents or

sending it
registered
within India supplied by
notices on him,

() Where a document or notice'is ‘sent by post, service of the docu-
ment or notice shall be deemed to be effected by properly address-
ing, prepaying and posting a letter containing the document or
notice, provided that where a member has intimated to the COI:H-
pany in advance that documents or notices should be sent to him
under a certificate of posting or by registered post with or without
acknowledgement due and has. deposited with the Company a sum
sufficient to defray the expenses of daing so, service of the docu-
ment or notice shall not be deemed to be effected un1c‘ss it is sent
in the manner intimated by the 'member and such service shall b.e
deemed to have been effected in .the casc of a n:lef:ung at the expi-

‘ration of forty-eight hours after the letter containing the dos:ument
or notice is posted and in any ntht_:r case at the time at which the
letter would be delivered in the :ordina;y course of post.

‘A document ‘or notice advertised in a newspaper cirulating in the

i d or.sent”
neighbourhood of the office shall. be deemed to be duly served or |

" on the day on which the advertisement appears on-or to every member

who has no registered address in India and has not supplicd to the

Company any address within l'p'din for the service of document on him

or the sending of notice to him.

]
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y the Company on or

o
. ¢ jven b
oni“p;m‘“na] O K RO notice It = schPdi rconscqucncc of the death or
- " o e A SI:in::f i': through the post in 8 prepaid
insolvency of 2 member by sendi gIy e ile of rcprcsentulivc S
\ like discription, at the

se by the person claim-
een sO ;upplied) by
h the same might

letter addressed to
decensed or assignee ©
address (if any y in Indit
ing to he 50 entitled orf (unl!l su'l:h
serving the document of notice i1- 1Y
have been given if t Ivenc

the purpo
address has b
er in whic

he death or inso
| be served or

ary Gene ing shal
tices of every General Meeting s
i inbefore quthorised on or 0 (a) every
entitled to or bound by every docu-

138, Documents or N
the ‘auditor or auditors for the time being of

n in same manne
ry person

To whom doecument

or notices must be give

member (b) eve

served or given

ment of a member-and (c)

the company.
Members bound by 139. Every person who, by operation of law. transfer or other rnea:s what- <
documents or nolice soever. shall become entitlled- to any share, shalll be b?u.rrd y every
govved pot it document or notice in respect of each share, prior t0 his name and -

address being entered on the Register of Members if it shall ITavz- been

ho he derives his title to

1o previous holders
the person from W

duly served on or given to
such share.

by the Company may be

to be served or given !
horised by the board for

Any document or notice

Documents or notice 140. . i [Yes,
b_ynorrmymd signed by 2 director or some persen duly aut
singnature thereto such purpose and the signature may be written, printed or lithographed.
Serviceofdocument 141~ All documents or notice to be served or given by members or on to the
or notice by payment Company or any officer thereof shall be served or given by sending them

to the Company or officer at the office by post under a certificate of -

posting or by registered post or by leaving it at the office.

AUTHENTICATION OF DOCUMENTS

Authentication of 142 Save as otherwise expressly provided in the Act or these Articles, docu-
dﬂﬂ-ﬂ"::'“d ments Or proceeding requiring authentication by the Company may be
proced signed by a Director or an authorised officer of the Company and need

not be under its seal. il '

WINDING ‘UP

L.iquid:llorml.ydividc 143. The liquidator on any winding up (\'.\'r.h'cther voluntary, under supervisibn i
gssels in specie or compulsory) may, with the sanction of a special resolution!order-s of /

lhe.courl bfn subject to the rights attached ‘to any preference share ’

capital, divide among the contributories in specie any part of the

assets of the Company and may, with the like sanction, vest any part

of tl:le co'mpany in trustees:upon ;such trusts for the benefit of the

contributories as the liquidator, with the like sanction, shall think fit.

INDEMNITY AND RESPONSIBILITY
c

Indemini i ish '
ndeminity 144.  Subject to the provisions of Section 201 of the Act every director

manager, office or servant of the company or any person (whether m; :

officer of the company or not) employed by the company as auditor shall

]
(26)
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145.

146.

be indemnified out of
; the Mands of th
and it sh: i G i :
s Co':l";nﬂ be the duty of the directors to pay Ym:B:;I:;l uirl i
pany, all costs, charges, losses and damiges whi::T'L alr:m:suolr
: y such

person Y i i
J Imcur or bccolll.c liable to b}' rcason o any
c ma e I contract

cntered i i

i dmicl:?r-{:] ac:ordﬂ:lmg done, about the execation or discharge of
i hPD :1 ;lltlcs (ch:ch such if any, as he shall incur or
. ol andgi or by his own wilful act, neglect or default) including
i H‘Qﬂrtlculnr.and 50 as not to limit the generality of the
o .gt g provisions against all liabilities incurred by him as such
tht:hor, T\lftnagcr: c‘)ﬂicc‘r-or flud?lor in defending any proceeding
Whether cml. or criminal in'which judgement is given in his favour or
in w.lnch he is acquitted orin connection with any application under
Section ‘633 of the Act in which relief is granted to him by the Court.

Subject to the provision of the Act, no director, auditor or other officer
of the Company shall be liable for the act, receipts, neglects or defa-
ults of any other dircctor or officer or for joining in any receipt of

- other act for conformity or. for any loss or expenses happening to the

Company through the insufficiency or deficiency of title to any pro-
perty acquired by order of the director for on behalf of the Company
or for the insufficiency or de-ficiency or any security in or upon_“’hic"
any of the money of the Company shall be invested or for any loss of
damages arising from the bankruptcy, insolvency or tortuous act of
any person, firm or company to or with whom any moncys, securitics
or effects shall be entrasted or deposited or for any loss occasioned
by an error of judgement, omission, default or oversight on his part
or for any other loss, damage or misfortune whatever” which shall
happen in rclation to the execution of the durties of his office of in
relation thereto -unless’ the same shall happen through his owD
dishonesty. ; :

No member shall be entitled to visit or inspect any works of the Com-
pany without thei Permission of the directors or to require discow.:ry
of or any information respecting any detail of the Company’s trading
s or may be in the nature of altrade secret, my-

or any matter which i
hich may relate to

stery of trade, secret process or any other matter Which te
the conduct of the business of the Company and which in the opinion
of the Directors,_ it would be inexpedient iD the interest of the

Company to disclose.

LR
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o and occupation

s Signature, name, addresses, | description 35¢
No description and occupation of witness
' of the subscribers : ;
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(VIJAY KUMAR JAIN) 3 n
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L = -1
1 | MG ol U = o 8
B - o g <
2 gaMmg 2
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(PRAVEEN JAIN) Y 3 oM £
i : e M o = =
Sy0 Shri Gulab Chand Jain 2 Y52 & ;
B-106, University Marg, Bapu Nagar. o ;:,';
JAIPUR-302015 - <
Business R g
. g -
4 Sd/- ' "
MANOJ HARKL!T(MAHESHWARI] v '

S/o Shri O. P. Harkut

A-4 Natraj Nagar, Imliwala Fatak.
JAIPUR-302015 : :

Business &

-
&

Dated the 5th day of May, 1994,

Place : Jajpyr,

. {
I
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i
' GNATORY)

(AUTHORISED StGH

& Scanned with OKEN Scanner



TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

NDIAN INCOME

. Jata of the Retum ol Income in Form 1TR-1 (SAHAD), ITR-2, ITR-3, ITR=(SUGAM). ITIR-S, TIR-6, ITR-T
[\\'hcr\:""- § filed and verified | 2021-22
(Please see Ruh. I" nl‘thc Incnuu. -LiX Rulu wuz;
oo 0873R
! pAN AABC‘\‘ 3
Name QF\’I\O‘{ & lJNSOR1 UM L 1\1! TED
;\ddrcsn ! |)-4 ' MM.\"IYA NAGAR |, C- SCHIRMLE JAIPUR . 27-Rugasthan 91-lndia . 302001
r S: S Pn\r:m: Comp.m; ' Form Numhu 1TR-6
% i ! g e pem e = _ -
I llcd uk i 139“) Rﬂ“m r|'3d on or b'-r”“- dnc date | I.-Fllmb \‘.knowlu.dgcmum Number
Cuﬁwi Ye -uhumnm loss, if iy il
T aml lnmrm.
,=_=. s
%l Boo! pmn undu MAT where npphche { -2
'U' e — W ' s o
s S e ;
'_ l Ad}us!ed Tol-ll 1noomc undcr AMT, where dpphcubl.c 3
-
ol » o = e
EI N:[ {ax ps:)uhle . 4
£l ; o . :
. 2! Interest und Fcc l‘:mxhlc 5
[ - i T —— p— e
i E} Toml 1ax, mu:ms: and Fee paynhlc |6
s A L — e s R e et S L.
| Taxcs Paid L9
e N SO e il = . -
[+) Tax l’ayahll: (= )Refundnblc (6 7) 8
: Dn-:dcnd Tux Pag .sblc 9
=l' e SR o e e s ' SR -
,'g'f n[crcSl Puyahle 10
4 I e M BEL L it S i TR s
% Tuul Dmdmd tax and intercst payable ' 1
| Z] raxes Paid 2
| .g 3
i (+)'1 awPavnblc 1’[ )Rctundub!e(ll -12) 13
Acau.u.d l:scomcasracr sccllon lHTD . . 1
bz ]___,_" P i T AL S e L e SO S SRS
| ; | Additional Tax p'i_vahll.. WS AISTD = ‘s
= : LI LN P e FE s v 2 e
E [ Inl:.rc5| payahle ufs l]‘iTE : ¥ y b
i P i . P i - i=
i 5 Addmunal Tax :md mtr.rcst pu) ill‘lha 17
gl s e - e 8 e ] -~ s o s 1
g : : :
i g Taxand |||lerc:st p:nd 18
< O einate gl * PRSI .ty R A URBRP. O
19 !

p———e

i (#)Ta Pasuble !(-}Rcfundablc (I'?-IS)

!

! ﬂusrc!mnlwsheendng:tailysngm..dhy DEEPAK KU
3 address 10,1.213.135 on 07-02-2022 14: 42:49
| DSC SI. No. & Issuer 53‘36610 & 3934(:15:7426(]5(.14 VLI’J\_’.SC

MARJAIN inthe capacity of Managing Directo

A 2014,0U=Certifyi mg Aluhuru) 0=V

i 2 J;EP%

i
|
AARCSUSTIR06] 137569400702 ITCI)AdlICC A6KT

System Gencrated

Tl

D

Assessment Year

r having PAN ALDPIIT763H from I

Crasys l'ulumlaglr:s Pyt L. C=IN

ICIFYDALENZS091 1A1[.(}[XHE 42E032

'K LLI)(:E.MENT TO CPC, BENG ALbRU

DO NOT SEND THIS AC.!&NOW

e

| 135756900070222

K4.816

0.

[

0

0

& Scanned with OKEN Scanner



OoX CONSORTIUM LIMITED

b

AN-30200/5 L\

f . SPYN
WAME OF AsSESSE AABCS9873R
AN D-4. MALVIYA NAGAR. C- SCHEME, JAIPUR, RAJASTH
SFF!CE ADDRESS : pUB NOT INT ASSESSMENT YEAR 2021 - 2022
STATYS . ACIT/DCIT CIR-6,JPR FINANCIAL YEAR - 2020 - 2021
waRD NO . 31/05/1994 A
p.0.l Y pearlgroup.vijay gmail.com
EMALL A,?giﬁi | AXIS BANK
NAME OF = | 302211003
MICR O . UTIB0000031
'FSCR%SS | TILAK NAGAR, JAIPUR
ADDRENT NO . 031010200017392
ACC | ORIGINAL (FILING DATE 07/02/2022 & NO. : 135756940070222)
RETURN
COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME
pROFITS _AND GAINS __FROM BUSINESS _AND 0
PROFESSION
SPYNOX.CONSORTIUM LIMITED
?p“R‘o'r-'n ZEFORE TAX AS PER PROFIT AND LOSS 129672
YACCOUNT
ADD :
INCOME TAX 36237
INTEREST ON TDS 4619 40856
; 68816
LESS : INTERESTONIT REFUND -31834
2120650
INCOME FROM OTHER SOURCES 31834
INTEREST ON IT REFUND 31834
TOTAL 31834
|§|j_jE_R-HEAD ADJUSTMENT OF LOSSES U/S 71
" “BUSINESS LOSS SET OFF FROM INCOME FROM OTHER 31834
| SOURCES
CURRENT YEAR LOSSES CARRIED FORWARD
~BUSINESS LOSS OF Rs. 88816
-Egoss TOTAL INCOME T
TOTAL INCOME T, Nl
I COMPUTATION OF TAX ON TOTAL INCOME
TAX ON RS. NIL (AS PER NORMAL PROVISIONS) NIL
; PROEIT UIS 115JB
ET PROFIT AS SHOWN IN THE PROFIT AND LOSS  -129672
36237
. 4619
-86816
ot SPYNOX CONSORTIUNS INITED
GNATORY)
HEAD
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DANI & CO.

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

the Members of
;gYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED

port on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Re

We have audited the Financial Statements of SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED which com%ns;;e
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021, Statement of Profit anq Loss for the year then edn ed,
statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended and notes to the F:nancugl Staten_wents, inclu mgta
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information [hereinafter referred t0
as "the Financial Statements'].

rmation and according to the explanations given to US, the
information required by the Companies Act. 2013 in the

manner S0 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
ted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, its loss and

generally accep
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our info
aforesaid Financial Statements give the

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in acc
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, S
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities or the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We areé independent of the Company in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the
and we have fulfilled our other ethical

Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
thics. We believe that the

es in accordance with these requirements and the Code of E
basis for our opinion.

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

ordance with the Standards on Auditing
2013. Our responsibilities under those

Companies

responsibiliti
audit evidence we have obtained

| Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon”
ctors is responsible for the other information. The other information

juded in the Board's report including Annexure to Board's Report,
does not include the Financial Statements and our auditor’s

“|nformation Other than the Financia

The Company's Board of Dire
‘comprises the information inc
- Business Responsibility Report, but

report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing sO consider whether the other information is ially i i i
nation and, , materially inconsistent with
the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated.

med, we conclude that there is a material fnis;ta;
rt that fact. We have nothing to report %} e

If, based on the work we have perfor
other information, we are required to repo

SORT UM LATED
A

oy G7 WO CcON

' mumomsea SIGNATORY)
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Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
s stated in section 134(5) of the
| Statements that

Eﬁ;ggmpagy-s Board of Directors is responsible for the matter B rancia
nies Act, 2013 (* ") wi i f these Fina

(“the Act”) with respecl lo the preparat;o;ﬁ;f i o caen flows_of e

- a, including the

give a true and fair view of the financial position, financia g in Indi
cceptead In
nerally_accep o includes

Company in accordance with the accounting principles ge _ incla, 1%
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility 2 ke

ordance with the provisions of the Act for
i ing frauds and other

maintenance of adequate accounting records in acc
§afeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate acc

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 1M
adequate internal financial controls, ting effecti
completeness of the accounting records, relevant 10 the prepar
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from

due to fraud or error.

policies: making judgments and

implementaticn and maintenance of
vely for ensuring the accuracy and
ation and presentation of the
malerial misstatement, whether

tors is responsible for assessing the

In pr i i i d of Direc :
preparing the Financial Statements, the Boardisclosing. o applicable, " atters related to going

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, ? ;
concern and using the going concem basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors eith

intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, Of has no fealistic alternative t?ut ;_o do SO
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial

reporting process.

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

sonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a

tatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
high level of assurance, put is not a

Auditor’s

Our objectives are to obtain rea
whole are free from material miss

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a :
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are con_sidered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: : y

aterial misstatement of the Financial Statements, wheth

a. Identify and assess the risks of m
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, an

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The ¥
risk qf not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one |
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, |

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the it i "
b 2 : audit in order to-desi dit

g?;et;u(es ;ih?t 2%?3 appropnatle in the circumstances. Under section 143(5?;§5“O?‘;het
panies Act, , we are also responsible for expressing our opini :

. . opinion on whether the |

company has adequate internal financial controls system in plac% and the g:mi;ﬂngl

effectiveness of such controls

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounti ici '
: : unting policies u
accounting estimates and related disclosures ma?ie by ma:aegenig?\t the tessntiblonss

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of
: _ management's use of the qoi [
e 5 of e goin of
relat ”: ting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a mgt Rl 1S
elated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt o 1herlal & QE__ugmty e
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material E‘nc: e
fae SO0 CONSORTIUR L MATLE T 3

(AUTHORISED SIGN ATORY) o
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required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Financial
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up lo the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern,

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, struclure and content of the Financial Statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the rr]agnilude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of

the Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in

(|) Planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(i) toevaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

ﬁ We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

# 1. As required by the Compames (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order"), issued by the

> Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, and on the basis of such check of the books and records of the company as we
considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation given to us, we give
in the “Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) - In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Stalements comply wit f 3ynting

Co anies

ol
ol
‘?'{\_. j'.-'f

o .
Far SPYNOK CONSORHUJ‘\UN;?’

¢ AVTHORISED SiGNATOR‘\{)
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(Accounts) Rules, 2014.
directors as on 31st

(€) On the basis of the written representalions receivgd fro Tone of the direciors. s
March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Direclt?fsd Te 3 director i Hatrie of
disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being aPPOT v
Section 164(2) of the Act.

m the

al financial controls over

i m 2
ol ness of such controls is

(f)  An audit opinion with respect lo the adequacy r
financial reporting of the company and the operaing effective
not applicable to the company.

‘ ior's Report in accordance

(g) With respect to the other matters to be include_d in the Audgg[[: Fian rf)ur opinion and fo
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, '

: i jven to us:
the best of our information and according to the explanations g\

SEn i impact its
I. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impac

financial position. e
¢ including derivativ. 2

term contract

i i any lon
ii. The Company did not have any g o eeable I05SeS.

contracts for which there were any material ;
ii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Place : Jaipur. For Dani & Co.
Dated: 04.11.2021 b3l
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS? REPORT
endent Auditors’ Report of even dufe on {he nccounts of

Referred to in pnmgmph 1 of our Indep
mnrch, 2021:

spynox Consortium Limited Ended on 3

any has no fixed assels during the year and therefore no record of fixed
been maintained by the company.

o physical verification thereto.

therefore the clause is not

. (a) The comp
assets has

(b) There was no fixed assets and hence, n
(c) The Company doesn’t have any immeovable property,

applicable.

9. According to the information and explanation given to us an
accounts, the company has no inventory, therefore the clause is not applicable.

3. The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companics, firms,
LLP or other parties covered in the register maintained u/s 189 of the Companies Act
9013. Hence, clause 3liii](a), 3[iii](b) and 3liii](c) of the order are not applicable.

4, In our opinion and according lo the information and explanation given to us, the
company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with
respect to loans, investments, guarantees and security.

5. The directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 73 to
76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed
there under wherever applicable, have been complied with by the company in
acceptance of deposits. As explained to us, no order has been passed by the Company
Law Board or the National Company Law Tribunal or the Reserve Bank of India or any
other Tribunal has been passed.

6. As explained to us, the Central Govt. has not specified maintenance of cosl TeC
under Scction 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the company.

7. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has been otherwisc
regular in deposiling the undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs,
Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Cess and other statutory
dues applicablc to it, with appropriate authorities. There is no arrears of
outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of the financial year concerned for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there arc no material
ales tax or service tax or duty of custom or duty of excise or
Value Added Tax or Goods and Service Tax or Cess which have not been deposited

on account of any dispute.

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions or Bank or
debenture holder.

9. The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans taken by the company has been
applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

10. Based on the audit procedures performed as well as information and explanations
given by the management, we report that no fraud on or by the company has bcen
noticed or reported during the year under audit.

11. The company has not paid any managerial remuneration,
applicable.

12. The company i
applicable on nidhi Company.

d as per books of

ord

therefore the clause is not

s not a nidhi company hence nothing to be disclosed for any provisions

13. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to.us, the

transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 1777 kB of
P P
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companies act 2013 where ap
statement etc. as required by the applic

14. In our opinion and according to
company hasn't made any prefere
fully or partly convertible debentur

15. In our opinion and accor
company hasn't entered into any non-cas
connected with him.

16. The Company is not required to be ¢
India Act, 1934.

Place : Jaipur
Date : 04.11.2021

s have

plicable and detail
s
i ations given to us,

able acco
the informa
ntial allotment
es during th

ding to the informa

tion and explanatior
h transaction ¥ director or persons

gistered under sectio

L% :

been disc[cscd in the financial

tandards.

p]accmcnt of shares 0T

ons given to Uss the

ith

Bank of
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“UDIN : 210743 12AAAABGG6006
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SPYNOX CDNSDRTIUM LIMITED %@)
Profit & Loss Statement for the year ended 315t March,2q -
,2021
Particulars Note

As at 31g¢ As
— | at 31st
I Income No ¥

; T —2ch2021 | maren 2020
'—'—'——-———._l..____ﬂ
(1) |Revenue from operations 15
(2)  |Other Income 16 g i
Total Revenue ] £
31834
i | SN
] Expenses:
(1) |Costof malerials consumed 17
(2) |Purchase of Stock-in-Trade i g
(3) [Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in- 18 o 0
progress and stock-in-trade 0 .
(4) Employee benefit expense
(5)  [Financial costs ;g :ggm ,
©6) Depreciation and amortization expense = ° g w
(7)  |Other expenses " 1
21
Total Expenses :213;21 gg?g;
m Profit before exceplional and extraordinary items and tay -120872 -87188
v Exceptional items — 0 0
v Profit before extraordinary items and tax -129672 -87188
VI |Extraordinary ltems - 0 0
Vil [Profit before tax -129672 488
Vill  |Tax expense:
(1) - |Current tax 0 e
(2) |Deferred tax 9 ’
(3)  |MAT Credit Entitiement x T
IX  |Profit/(Loss) for the period -129672 87188
X Eaming per equity share:
(1) Basic - e
(2) Diluted 027 218
Notes 1to 22 form part of the Accounts As per our report of even date
: o For Dani & Co.
For Spynox Consortium Limited YRR
Chartered A%@?%Q
. FRN.: 005680C S\
{5 7 :ff-.‘.\;--.b_ 19y

Al

[Deepak Kumar Jain]

Director Propr;itj;‘z
M.No.
y DIN : 08070362
DIN : 08635324 UDIN : 21074312AAAABGE006
Place: Jaipur
Date :04.11.2021
«WTED
s LIRATTE
" ORTIVS ’
For <pYNOX CON> .

RY)
S5yt ORIVED SIGNATO

|
H
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SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED

Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2021 e
— Note [ As at 3isl As at 31st
Particulars No | March,2021 | March2020 |
L E@LMMM
" d
(1 g::::':."::f;s R 1 4800000 4800000
:;; Reserves and Surplus 2 10016165 10145837
(c) |Money received against share warrants - - i
(2) |Share application money pending allotment - - -
(3) Non-Current Liabilities
{a) [Long-term borrowings i
(b) [Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 3 0 i 0
(c) |Other Long temm lisbilities - = -
(d) |Long term provisions - - =
(4) |Current Liabilities
(a) |Shor-term borrowings 4 175000 175000
(b) [Trade payables 5 130900 65000
(c) |Other current liabilities 6 239000 - 191000
(d) |Short-term provisions 7 0 0
Total 15361065 15376837
. Assets
(1) |Non-current assets
(a) |Property Plant, and Equipment
(i) [|Tangble assels = i o
(i) |intangible assets = = =
(i) |Capital work-in-progress = — -
(iv) |intangible assets under development = - =
{b) |Non-current investments 8 114127 114127
(c) |Deferred tax assets (net) 9 0 0
(d) |Longtemm loans and advances 10 15069250 15069250
(e) |Other non-current assets . ol =
(2) |Currentassets
(a) |Cumentinvestments - = =
(b) |inventories 11 0 0
(c) |Trade receivables - = L
(d) |Cash and cash equivalents 12 177688 17418
(e) |Short-term loans and advances 13 0 176042
() |Other current assels 14 0 0
Total 15361065 15376837
Notes 1 to 22 form parl of the Accounls As per our report of even date
rFar Spynox Consortium Limiled
q .
ﬂé_ﬁ["]}/
[Deepak Kumar Jain]
Direclor Prooit
. roprietor
DIN : 08635324 DIN :
*AR7IER M.No. 074312
Place: Jaipur UDIN : 21074312AAAABGE006
Date ;04.11.2021

SORTIUM LIRALTED

co7 SPYHOX CON

N
(1UTHORISER GIGNATORY)
(G

& Scanned with OKEN Scanner



SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2021

'S8 ‘“‘“’QD

For the year ended

For the year ended

31 March 2021 31 March 2020

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Adjustment for:

Depreciation & amortisation

Round Off

Interest Exp.

Interest income

Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustment for:

Increase/ Decrease in current liabilities
Increase/ Decrease in current Assets
Cash flow from operations

Direct tax paid
NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment Purchased

Mutual Fund

Increase/ Decrease in Short Term loans & advances
Increase/Decrease in Long Term Loan and Advance
Other Non Current Assets

Fixed assets including capital advances

Interest received

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in Equity share capital
Increase in share premium
Interest Paid
Decrease in share application money
Short term borrowings (net)
Long term borrowings (net)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

" NETINCREASE IN.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - OPENING BALANCE
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - CLOSING BALANCE
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Note

-129672.00 -87188.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 -1.00
-4619.00 0.00
31834.00 0.00
-102457.00 -87189.00
113900.00 47850.00
0.00 0.00
11443.00 -39339.00
0.00 317.00
11443.00 -39656.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
176042.00 4802.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
-31834.00 0.00
144208.00 4802.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
4619.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 '37000.00

0.00 0.00
4619.00 37000.00
160270.00 2146.00
17418.00 15272.00
177688.00 17418.00
177688.00 17418.00

The cash flow statement is prepared using the "indirect method "set out in Accountin Standard 3 "Cash FLOW STATEMENT"
and presents the cash flows by operating, investing and financing activitiesof the company.
Cash & cash equivalents presented in the cash flow statement consist of cash in hand and unencumbered highly liguid bank

balances.

For Mis Spynox Consodium Pvi. Lid.
\

[Deepak Kumar Jain]

[Sarfay Kumar Jain)

Directar Director
J g DIN: 0807036% CONSORTIUM UNITED
L ;: v
Place : Jaipur : : ON

Daled : 04.11.20 ghs
a 11.2021 ( AUTHQNSED q

IGNATCRY)

As per our report of even date
For Dani & Co.
Charlered Accaiiy

UDIN :21074312AAAABGG006
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SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED

Notes on Accounts for the year ending 31st March 2021

Note Particulars As at 31st March,2021 As al 31st March,2020
|_No :
1|Share Capital
1.1|Authorised Share Capital
500000 Equity Share of Rs. 10 Each 5000000 5000000
1.2|Issued Capital
480000 Equity Share of Rs. 10 Each 4800000 4800000
4800000 4800000
1.3| Subscribed and Fully paid up Capital
480000 Equity Share of Rs. 10 Each 4800000 4800000
4800000 4800000
1.4|Subscribed but not Fully paid up Capital NIL NIL
1.5|Reconciliation of the Number of Shares Outstandings
Particulars No. of Shares No, of Shares
Number of Shares al the beginning of the year 480000 480000
Add: Number of Shares issued during the year - =
Number of Shares at the end of the year 480000 480000
1.6|Details of the Shareholders holding more than 5%
in the company at the end of year
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares % Hold No. of Shares % Hold
Praveen Jain 25000 5.21 25000 5.21
1.7|The Company has only one class of shares referred lo as equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/-. Each holder of
equity share is enlitled o one vote per share.
2(Reserve & Surplus
Profit & Loss Account
Opening Balance at the beginning of the year 10145837 10233025
Add : Net Profit After Tax Transferred from - -129672 -87188
Statement of Profit & Loss
Amount Available for Appropriations 10016165 10145837
Less ; Appropriation
Closing Balance at the end of the year 10016165 10145837
J|Deferred Tax Liabilites
Op. Bal. 0 0
Add : Adjustment (+/-) during the year 0 0
Cl. Bal. 0 0
4|Short Term Borrowings
4.1|Loans and advances from related parties
a) Secured Loan - 0 0
b) Unsecured Loan
— From Directors,& Direclor's Relatives 175000 175000
175000 175000
5|Trade Payables
For Goods 0 0
For Expenses 130900 65000
Advance From Customers 0 0
130900 65000
- 6|Other Current Liabilities
6.1|Advance From Customers 0 0
6.2|Slatulory Remillances 0 0
6.3|Qutstanding Liabilities 239000 191000
230000 191000

For SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED

{AUTHORISED SIGMATORY)

L)
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10|Long Term Loan and Advances
Loan (Secured, Considered Goods)
Loan (Unsecured, Considered Goods)

ITED
TiUM LM ch 2021
spYNOX CONSOMT T g 315t MT As at 31st March,202g
1s for the ye2 h,2021
Notes on Account = T gqgy March T
Note .
lars
No Particu ¥ e ____'_'_____._E-
7|Shor-Term Provisions 0
Provision for Taxalion
,_—-—--.._-'—-—.
.-—---'-‘--‘

] 20000

8|Non Current Investment 94127
Shares in Indian Companies (At Cost) __.._-——ﬁzﬁ;
Invetsment in Time Share ]
_'__.__._,_.—l—'-'_'_-

_,_,-—-'_'--'-—_-—

s >

9|Deferred Tax Assets 5
Op Bal. __.—-———"_’6'
Add : Adjustment (+/-) during the year ...
Cl. Bal. [

Advances - 14569250

— Advances for Capital Assels 500000

- Advance for Project __________g

— Securily Deposits ___1'_505;92_52

TS =

11|Inventories 0

Raw Materials 0

Stock-in-Process 0

Finished Goods

Stores, Chemicals and Packing Materaials i -

Stock in trade (In respect of goods acquired for trading) g

0

12|Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash in Hand 3n 3871

Balance with banks 177317 177688 13547 17418

177688 mml

13|Short Term Loan and Advances
Loan (Secured, Considered Goods)
Loan (Unsecured, Considered Goods)
Deposits 0
Advances :-

— Balances with Statutory Authorities
— Security Deposit

— Advance to Supplier

— Inter Corporate Deposit
— Others

1

(=1

176042

o oo oo
=~

176042
176042
DL

14|Other Current Assets
TDS Receivable

Interest Receivable

15|Revenue from operations
Sale of Flat
Job Work Income

P
L™ T I s
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SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED

L i i Notes on Accounts for the year ending 31st March 2021
Note Particulars As at 31st March,2021 As al 31st March,2020
o | e Tt |
16| Non-operating Income
Interest Income 31834 0
Misc Receipt 0 PREPEE
31834 0
]
17|Cost of Materials Consumed
Opening Stock of Raw Material 0 0
Add: Purchases of Raw Material during the year 0 0
Less : Closing Stock of Raw Material 0 2
0
—18|Changes In Inventorles of Finished Goods, Work-in-
Progress and Stock-in-Trade
Iniventories (At Commencemant)
Finished Goods/\Work-in-process 0 0
£ Stock in trade 0 0 0 0
"‘ \nventories (At close)
Finished Goods/MWork-in-process 0 0
Stock in Trade 0 0 0 0
IncreaselDecrease in Stock 0 TR,
49|Employee Benefit Expense
Salary & Establlishment Exps. 48000 0
Wages 0 0
48000 0
20|Financial Costs
" |Bank Charges . 5750 17287
Interest Expenses 4619 0
© 10369 17287
21|Other Expenses
21.1|Direct-Expenses
" |Job Charges Paid 0 0
g 21.2|Administrative Expenses :
‘- Auditor's Remuneration
: — For Audit Fee 5900 5900
— For Taxation Mallers 0 0
-- For Company Law Mallers 0 0
— For Other Services 0 5000 0 5900
Accounting Charges 0 0
Consultancy Charges 0 0
Conveyance Exp. 0 0
Filling Fee 1
Festival Exp. mg M}Dg
Membership Fee 0 o
Legal Exp. 0 5
Rate, Tax. Duty, Cess, elc. 36237 2
Rebate & Discount 0 ;
Rent )
Staff Welfare Exp. 50002 60000
Telephone Exp. b ; 0
Traviling Exp. 0 Shosly 0
64001
103137 fa?% 3‘% 69901
C

For SPYNOX CONSORTlUNE‘uHTED

\Xb)?v.
(AUTAQRISED SiGN ATORY)

L}
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ITED
SPYNOX 60N5°“ﬂUMuE:: 31t March, 2021
for the year ex ) ey )
Notes on Accounts ICIES jGasis and are in ance with
G POL ) corud
22[NOTES ON ACCOUNTS & SIGNIFICANT ACCO,?::LI cost convention 07 21 2
> the hi
22.1|The financial statements are prepared under
i ot
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. ted on capital account and 10 Pb
2.2|Estimate amount of contracts remaining o be execue is not applica
22.3|Information with regard to licensed capacity, inS
manufacturing activity.

rovided for : NIL
le as the company is not engaged in

talled capacily €lc:

cessary.
rearranged wherever deemed né

22.4Previous year's figures have been regrouped and Fortheyear | Forthe yagr—
22.5|Related Party Transaclions . ended 31.03.2021 ended 31.03 399
| o e

Particulars /
|

e Company are

As per AS-18 on "Related Party Disclosures™ related parties of th
| ! disclosed below : o
; (as compiled by the management and relied upon by the audi

| A.|Uist of Relaled Parties :

| Enlities having significant influence

Pearl India Buildhome Private Lid.

| Director & Director's Relalives

Vikram Pralap Sharma

Deepak Kumar Jain

|Shivin Jain -Formmer Director

| Sanjay Kumar Jain (Appointed as Director on 07.01.20)
B|Transactions with Relaled Parlies

. Unsecured Loan : -
| Taken during the year :
Shivin Jain e o)
Deepak Kumar Jain 9 1
Paid during the year :
Shivin Jain 0 173000
Payable at the yearend :
Shivin Jain 0 g
|Deepak Kumar Jain
Loan and Advances : i -
Given during the year :
Pearl India Buildhome Private Ltd. (given on 11.04.18)
Received Back during the year : ° '
- {Pearl India Buildhome Private Ltd.
i Receivable al the year end 0 ¥
! -~ |Pearl India Buildhome Private Lid.
!- Advance for Purchase of Lang 9 :
1| ! ! Vijay Kumar Jain
| ; Advance Ofs at the year engd 0 :
Vijay Kumar Jain

ou
\d
i

el g G T

AITED

For SPYNOX, CONSORTIUM L

~AeY)
(AUTHORISED GiGHATOR
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Notes on Accounts for the year endin
TES ON ACC! IFICANT J\CCOUNTING POLICIES
226 Disclosure as per ICDS -
1cDS - Accounting policies The Financial Stalement are pm‘pared under lhe histarical cost convention, ona going concem basis
and in accordantce with generally accepled accounting principles In Indla. These financial statemenls
comply in all malerial respecls wilh accounting standards. Accounting policies have been consislently
applicd excepl where @ newly issued accounting slandard is initially adopled or 8 revision lo an exisling
accounting standards require a change In {he accounting policy hitherlo in use:
1cDs-1l Valuation of Inventories : Nol Applicable
icos-il Construction Contracls : Not Applicable
|CDS-V|Revenue Recongnition The Concem recongnises its ravenue from sale of goods. when all the significan! risk and rewards of
ownership of the goods have peen passed 10 {he buyer.The revenue from services is recognized on
percentage completion melhod.
1cosV Tengible Fixed ASSELS . Not Applicable
(CDS-Vi|Governments Grant Not Applicable
|CDS-1X|Borrowing Cost Interesl and other borrowing cost atiriputapie to e specific / qualifying assels are capitalized: Other
borrowing cost aré recognized as an ilam of expenses In accordance wilh \he provision of the Income
i B . Tax Act, 1861
" IcDS-X mm;"t;mngem : Prc::_si::n : recognised when there exisls 3 Presenl obﬁpaﬂon gsa rr.:ﬁull of past events with reasonable
e i cenainly of an outflow of mswmes embodying econamics benelits will be required 10 settle the obligation
and when a reasanable estimate of amount of obligation can be made. Contingent fiabilities are not
recognized. Contingent assels are ot recognized until and unless il becomes reasonably cerlain that
inflow of economic benefil will arise {herefrom.
Notes 110 22 form part of the Accounts
As per our Report of even date
For Spynox Consorium Limited
i
‘I [Deepak Kumar Jain]
i Direclor
[ DIN : 08070362
I Place * Jaipur. UDIN @ 21074312MMBGE.005

I'Da!e - 04.11.2021
e ——————————

SPYNOX CONSDRTIIJM LIMITE

TED

34st March,

For SPYNQOX CONSORTILNL!MITED
I\ Ve

(AUTHORISED SiGNARY)
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Acknowledgement Number:772379171021122 Date of fi I'lmg : 02-Nov-2022

— —
INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT .
[Wher: the data of the Retum of Income in Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3, ITR-(SUGAM), ITR-5, ITR-6, 177 | ASsessment Year
filed and verified) E 2022-23
(Plense see Rul:. ]2 of the Inmmrm\ Rulu I'Jﬁ:!) i
foAN. Tm\ncme .
' Name SPYNOX consom IUM LIMITED '?

Address D-4 MM VIYI\ NAC:‘\R C- 'iCI lI M!‘ JAII‘UR . 27-Rajasthan |, 91-India , 302001

Stalus ; Privine Cumpan) . Form Number ! ITR-{: :
Filed u/s | 1.!9(]] Retum I'ch on or ba.fore due dntc " e-Filing Acknowledgement Number | 7?23?9]7102[ 122 I
H i d
H | e T t
i Cum:nl Year husnm.ss Iuss if any oy [ 46,54,479 |
| A e e e e ]
I Total Income : i 0
| Bl i B e D TR e e A L S : .
i E Book Profit under MAT, “hcm npphc:lhle | 2 | 0
- —— T e T i L e e — SR e I - FENREES — - . A —— e g — —-—\:
L 1o AdjuSICdTOI-‘ﬂ lncunm unlJ::r AMT where appllcabl(, 3, &
E 'E s SN R B N i i}
| g Nu tax payable 0.
i S e et eyt e e it st e g o — — p— i iy - 'r
E 2/ Interest and Fee Payahle 0!
] B e S e T B __,,._,.-_.i
Il '§ Total tax, interest and Fee payablc 04
s e e - M S et
! Taxes Paid 0
| et e b - o BERS SR T
i
| | (+)Tax Payable f(-JReI:mda‘hlc (6-7) 0
i i RS N e
: Accreted Incomeaspcrscmon llS'I'D ; 0 |
i -_'; e ——— e —_ et s e e 8 - B e =
i Ei Additional Tax payable /s 115TD 0
{31 i DS S
i -g! Interest payable ws 115TE 0
| AL, i PR oL S .
;o8
! £ Additional Tax and interest payablc . 0
i E t'-'— L i Pan AN B 3
{ 8! Taxand interest paid 0.
! 3 E__ e AUt SO i T It B i T - . o
; | (H)Tax Paynhl: I )Rcfundable(lz-la) 0

This return has been digitally .-.u,m.d by DFD’Ak KUND’LR JAIN in‘the wpncm of Managing Director having PAN ALDPII763H from [P
* address 182.68.229.41 on 02-Nov-2022
,: DSC SI. No. & Issucr 5356610 & ?9459{}9033021051248CN=I’unlaSign Sub CA for DSC 2022.0U=Certifying Autherity, O=Pantugon Sign
Securities Pvi. Lid.,C=IN

B e

AABCS9873R06772379171021 | 22EGRAUS7CI73 1 253FCS 50D usss‘:smznm 1069
* DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC BI‘NGALURU

For SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED

.-

(AUTHCRISED SIGNATORY)

& Scanned with OKEN Scanner



., Cpitl

F ASSESSEE : SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED S
;’m 2 : AABCS9873R Y
OFFICE ADDRESS : D-4, MALVIYA NAGAR, C- SCHEME, JAIPUR, RAJASTHAN-302001
STATUS : PUB NOT INT ASSESSMENT YEAR : 2022 - 2023
WARD NO : ACIT/DCIT CIR-6,JPR FINANCIAL YEAR 1 2021 - 2022
DO.. : 31/05/1994
EMAIL ADDRESS . pearlgroup.vijay@gmail.com
NAME OF BANK : AXIS BANK
MICR CODE + 302211003
IFSC CODE : UTIB0000031
ADDRESS : TILAK NAGAR, JAIPUR
ACCOUNT NO. . 031010200017392
RETURN . ORIGINAL (FILING DATE : 02/11/2022 & NO. : 772379171021122)
IMPORT DATE . AIS | 02-11-2022 02:34 PM TIS : 02-11-2022 02:35 PM

26AS : 02-11-2022 02:34 PM
COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME

PROFITS _AND GAINS FROM BUSINESS AND
PROFESSION

.. SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED
m.PROFIT BEFORE TAX AS PER PROFIT AND LOSS

ACCOUNT

-14654479

-14654479

CURRENT YEAR LOSSES CARRIED FORWARD

BUSINESS LOSS OF Rs. 14654479
GROSS TOTAL INCOME NIL
TOTAL INCOME NIL

COMPUTATION OF TAX ON TOTAL INCOME
TAX ON RS. NIL (AS PER NORMAL PROVISIONS)

NIL

CALCULATION OF BOOK PROFIT U/S 115JB
NET PROFIT AS SHOWN IN THE PROFIT AND LOSS -14654479

ACCOUNT

TAX PAYABLE NIL

2)
LOSSES TABLE
AY. HEAD LOSSES
BROUGHT | SET-OFF CARRIED
FORWARD FORWARD
87188 87188

88816 88816
% 14654479

2020-21 |Ordinary Business
2021-22 |Ordinary Business

2022-23 |Ordinary Business
Tax Credit for MAT Paid under section 115JB against Tax Liability

AY. Normal Tax | Tax Liability | Tax Payable | Additional Extra FTC Creditu/s |Credit Lapsed Credit
Liability u's 115J8 by the Tax Liability | Utilised for 115JAA Available for
Assessee MAT Utilised Carry
Provision Forward
201619 40199 29748 40199 - - - . 2
2018-20 317 234 317 - # -
Details of Taxpayer lnformatlon Summary
S. | Information Category | Income Head | Section| Processed | Derived As per Difference As per Difference
N. Value Value |Computation/ 26AS
ITR
) (2) (3) (a) (5) (6) (7)=16)6) (B) (9)=(8)-(6)
1 |Purchaso of immovable 10000000f 18000000
property - (2N |
' : ‘\'T'C- DEEFAR RUMAR JAIN
U‘“‘\ (Managing Director)
ME{"]RTI \b M
DANI& CO., B 344-A, 10B SCHEME, GOPALPURA BYPASS, JAIPUE‘;\M@‘B O :
Mobile: 3414258985 fot > 756 20p2-23 Page 1
(\E'J{'\:c GN {,"' Q‘I: w
4 %E =
PN frOR!
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VR DANI & CO. /%Q

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITO R'S REPORT

To the members of
SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED

Reporton the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED which comprise
{he Balance sheet as at 31st March 2022 and the Statement of profit and 10ss for the year then
ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting
“the Financial Statements’].

policies and other explanatory information [hereinafter referred to as

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the expl '
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the

’l' manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformily with the accounting pripciples
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and its loss

for the year ended on that date.

anations given to us, the

Basis for Opinion !
ce with the Standards on Auditing

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordan
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code
dia together with the ethical
the provisions of the

of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of In

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under

Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion on the Financial Statements.

; Key Audit Matters:

* Key audit matters are {hose matters that, in our professiorial judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and

on on these matters. In the audit of the current period, we do not

we do not provide a separate opini
have observed any key audit matters required to be reported separately.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon
mation. The other information
Annexure to Board's Report,

Statements and our auditor's

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other infor
comprises the information included in the Board's report including
‘Business Responsibility Report, but does not include the Financial

report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

e Financial Statements, our responsibility is lo read the olher

In conneclion wilh our audit of th
sistent with

i oemation and. in doina co. coneider whether the other information 1s materially Ticon
St Loy
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the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears’ (0 be !

malerially misslated.

If, baged on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is 2 material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing (o repor in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect {o the preparation of these Financial Statements th?t
give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the Company In
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepled in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts)Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Accounting Slandards) Rule, 2015 as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
delecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design.
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounling records, relevant to ‘; =
preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give 3 true and fair view and are fréc"

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing Ehe
Company's ability to continue as a going concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matters rglated to going
concern and using the going concem basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operalions, or has no realistic alternative but to do s0.
The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements. =

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional sceplicism throughout the audit. We also:

a. Identify and assess the risks of malerial misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence thal is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulling from error, as fraud may involve callusion, forgery, intentional omissions
misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral. '

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)()) of the
Compame; Act, 3013. we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in ;
effectiveness of such contrals. y place and the operating

¢. Evaluato the appropriatonoss of accounting policiec used and tho reasonablensss ol

accounting cstimates ?:Ef'gfﬁx’.ﬁ'.fﬁ?{?fﬁ'ﬂgﬁﬂﬁﬂm’l%‘Wm‘“""g"'“g"“

M \, = e \TII\_\..- Ly
(AUTHORISED SIGNATORY) (@jﬁ# 3
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5 d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going.cﬁam/b(a@f/

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exisls
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
conlinue as a going concern. Il we conclude that a material uncertainly exisls, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report 1o the related disclosures in the Financial
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions
are based on the audil evidence obtained up to the date of our audilor's report. However,
fulure events or conditions may cause the Company to cease lo continue as 3 going
concern.

e. _Evalugte the gveratl presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
mcludmg the disclosures, and whether the Financial Stalements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the njagnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggre_gate,_makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative

factors in
du\ (|) Planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
- (i)  to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We commuqicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, and on the basis of such check of the books and records of the company as we
considered appropriate and according to the information and explanalion given to us, we give
in the “Annexure A’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

i (a) ‘We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
; our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

g3 (c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are
= in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) ©On the basis of the wrillen representalions received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2022 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none-of:the direclors is -

For SPYNOX CONSORTIUNERRATED.

(AUTHORISER GIGNATORY) ~ e
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h 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of

disqualified as on 31st Marc
Section 164(2) of the Acl.
internal financial controls over

dequacy of the :
to the adequacy tfectiveness of such controls is

(f) An audit opinion with respect f
ting e

financial reporting of the company and the opera
not applicable to the company.

e Auditor's Report in accordance

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in th e otir-orilpiar B S ts

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, i !
the best of our information and according to the explanations given [0 US.
i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

i.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts

for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
ii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred lo the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge aniSgyg
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign -entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (*Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the i { il
Beneficiaries; and Ultlmate:‘:%

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ji) of
Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-
statement.

v. The company has not declared or paid any divide ; ‘
: L nd during the
contravention of the provisions of Section 123 of the Companies A?:t 201gear in

¥ a1 LIATTED
Place : Jaipur e {NO% CONSORT‘U“E [Ah ;
Dated: 05.09.2022 R . For Dani & Co.
r’\(r)\\ Fre 3 Chanereq,;ﬁgggupfanm
{AUTHORISED SIGNATORY) FRN : 0055806 'y
UDIN : 2107431

344-A, 10 B Scheme, Gopalpura Bypass, Jaipur - 302018 = 58985
. 94142-

_—
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ANNEXURE ‘A TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT
Referred to in paragraph | of our Independent Auditors’ Report ol even dite on the accounts ol

Spynex Consortium Limited Ended on 31" mareh, 2022;

[. (a)(i) The company has no Property, Plant & Equipment during the year and therefore
the clause is nol applicable.

(o) (i) The company hns no intangible asseta henee the clause is not applicable.

(b) There was no Property, Plant & Equipment and hence, no physical verification
thereto.

{c) The Company doesn’t have any immovable property (other than properties where
the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of
the lessece). Accordingly, this clausc is not applicable.

(d) As the company didn’t have any Property, Plant & Equipment (including right of
usc assets) or intangible assets or both during the year, the matter of revaluation

.!* thercof doesn't arise.

o (e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and the rules made
thereunder.

2. (a) According to the information and explanation given to us and as per books of

accounts, the company has no inventory, therefore the clause is not applicable.

(b) The company has not been sanctioned any working capital limit from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets at any point of time
during the year hence reporting under this clause is nol applicable.

3. The company has not made investments, provided any guarantec or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the year,
hence sub-clausc (a) to {f) of this clause are not applicable,

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 with respect to loans granted, investments made and guarantees or security
provided as applicable. _

5. The directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 73 to
76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companics Act, 2013 and the rules framed
there: under wherever : applicable, have been complied with by the company in -
‘acceplance of deposits.. As explained to us, no order has been passed by the Company
Law Board or the National Company Law Tribunal or the Reserve Bank of India or any
court or any other Tribunal has been passed.

6. As explained to us, the Central Govt. has not specified maintenance of cost record
under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the company.

7. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has been otherwise
regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including Goods & Services
Tax, Provident Fund, Employees Statle Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service
Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other
statutory dues applicable to it, with appropriate authorities. There is no arrears of
outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of the financial year concerned for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory
dues as referred to in sub-clause (a) of this clause, which have not been deposited
on account of any dispute. -

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, there -

- were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered

!

For SFYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITE

AL
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come Tax Act, 1961 (43 of

i i i cssme

or disclosed as income 1N the tax ass : e
i i ¢ is not apph ) _ =

. e Hepoes C]Elms' Jformation and cxp!anmlons given to us, ’

e oan or other horrowings oF any

inion and accordin_g 1o
has not defaulted 10 repay

ereon (o any lender. .
and according Lo the information at
not been a declared willful defau

g, (a) In ourop
company
interest due th

(b) In our opinion

1d explanaliuns given lo us, l!u.-
k or financial

lter by any ban

and there are no

company has g

institution or other len er. ) - vear

(¢) The company has not laken any term loan duritg ”"'1%: lipir o 0 sor this
unutilized term loans at the beginning of the year hence

(o us and the procedures

of the

given
of the
rt term basis h

applicable.

information and explanations

financial statements

sub-clause 1s not
ave been uscd for

(d) According to the natio
performed by us, and on an overall e:_carmnallon
company, We rcport th:ta}t no funds raised on sho
arposes by the company- . ) _
(c) lfnngsmigior:znd azcurding t:; th}c information f‘"d cxplanations given t:ol;'st’)r”:; f." _
company has not taken any funds from any entity or pcrson on accoun
meet the obligations of its subsidiarics, associates or joint ventures. B . |
() Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given Lo ‘1:[15_, .:e
company has not raiscd loans during the year on the pledge of securitics held 1 1ts
subsidiarics, associates or joint ventures. = i
10.(a) Being a private limited company, it can not raise money by way of initial public |
offer or further public offer (including debt instruments). Therefore, the provisions ,

of this sub-clause is not applicable to the company.
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us &
examination of the records of the company, the company h
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or comV
{fully, partially or optlionally convertible) during the year, hence L
not applicable.

11.(a) No fraud by th
during the year.

nd on the basis of our
as not made any
ertible debenture
his sub-clause is

company has been noticed or reported

¢ company or no fruud on the 1
!

143 of the Companics i J

|

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of scction
m ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of

Act has been filed by the auditors in For

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) Nowhistle-blower complaints has been received during the year by the company. $

12. The company is not & Nidhi Company hence nothing to be reported for any provisions ; '
applicable on nidhi Company.. ' ' £ l

13. As  per the information an i‘&
related parties as identified by t
and 188 of Companies Act, 2103 w
disclosed in the Financial Statement ctc,

standards.
o have an internal audit system as per the

14.(a) The company is not required ¢
provisions of section 138 of the Companics Act, 2013, hence this sub-clause is not

applicable.
t required to have the internal audit system, hence, this

(b) Since, the company is no
deration of internal audit reports is not applicable

sub-clause relating to consi
15. In our opinion and accordin i i
g to the information and explanati i
o r ons given to us
mpany hasn't entered into any non-cash transaction with din:ctgors or pcr’s;E:

" connected with him for the year under review,
.(a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of Reserve Bank

of India Act, 1934.
[b) The company has ot conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Fi
nance

activities during the year.

d explanations given to us, all transactions with the
he management, arc in compliance with section 177
herever applicable and the details have been
, as required by the applicable accounting

]
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fined in the regulations

(c) The company is not a Corc Investment Company (CIC) as dc
n't have

J s nk of India.
made by the Reserve Ba iven to 1% the group Ao

(d) According Lo the information and cxpla?nll:ions
ny as part of the group. )
any Core Investment Company P -

17. The ~ company has not incurred cash loss in current financial yea

immediately preceding financial year. ' ‘

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory audilors during the year. s S ¢

19. On  the basis of the financial ratios, agcing and expected dates of rcalization @
financial asscts and payment of financial linbilitics, other information accompanﬂn’g
the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Direclors' and m:a-m!lger'ﬂf-’l?t s
plans and based on our examination of evidence supporting the assumpltions, nothing
has come to our attention, which causes us 10 believe that any material uncc!:lalql}'
exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting s
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within 3
period of one ycar from the balance sheet datc.
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilitics falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get

discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

0. There is no liability under the provisions of section 1
relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR).
applicable to the company-

21, The company is not requirc
y subsidiary and/or associates compan

absence of an
reporting regarding any qualification or adverse remarks by
(Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO) of the companices i

the Companies
consolidated financial statements is not applicable.

35 of the Companics Act, 2013
Therefore, this clause in not

d to prepare the consolidated financial statements in
ylies) thereto. Therefore,

the respective auditors in
ncluded in the

Place : Jaipur For Dani.& Co, ==
Date :05.09.2022 Chartered Accuuﬁl&jr;{s,.';’k
- : R
Tt ﬂr’}', )

Endra Dani) /.

Propiietor —';"I'i; <
M.No. : 0743127
FRN . : 005580C

UDIN: 2]0?-1312AAAABGGUDG

344-A, 10 B Scheme, Gopalpura Bypass, Jaipur - 302018. T 94142-58985
2-58985

For SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LisiTeD
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SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED
A Statemont of Profit & Less for the yoar ended 31st March, 2022
. ; ' (Amount in Rs '00)
M [— Particulars Note As al 31st As ol 31st
; A No | March,2022 March,2021
I Income
(1) [Revenue from operalions 16 0.00 0.00
(2) (Other Income 17 0.00 318.34
Tolal Income 0.00 318.34
I |Expenses:
(1) [Cosl of malerials consumed 18 0.00 0.00
(2) |Purchase of Stock-in-Trade - - =
(3) [Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in- 19 0.00 0.00
progress and stock-in-lrade
(4) |Employee benefil expense 20 0.00 480.00
(5) [Financial costs 21 24.99 103.69
(6) |Depreciation and amortization expense -- - -
(7) |Other expenses 22 146519.80 1031.37
Tolal Expenses 146544.79 1615.06
# 1l |Profil before exceplional and exiraordinary items and fax -146544.79 -1296.72
IV |Exceptional llems - 0.00 0.00
V  |Profit before exiraordinary ilems and tax -146544.79 -1296.72
V1 |Exraordinary Hems - 0.00 0.00
VIl |Profit before tax -146544.79 -1296.72
Vill |Tax nse.
(1) |Cument tax 0.00 0.00
(2) |Deferred tax 0.00 0.00
(3) |MAT Credit Entitlement - -
IX |Profit/(Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations(ViI-VII) -146544.79 -1296.72
_ 4 |%. |Profit/(Loss) frem disconlinuing Operalions - 0.00 0.00
d Xl. |Tax expense of discontinuing Operations - 0.00 0.00
G Gl Xil. |Profit/Loss from disconlinuing Operalions (after tax) (X-XI) 0.00 0.00
XIlI. |Profit/Loss for the period (LX+XI1) -146544.79 -1296.72
XIV |Eaming per equity share:
(1) Basic -0.31 0.00
(2) Diluted -0.31 0.00

Notes 110 23 form part of the Accounts

For Spynox Consortium Limited

\ 3

i

WISania  KGmar Jain] [Deepak Kumar Jain] era Dani]’
Direclor Direclor - SARED, Pron"i'léldi‘;i‘\"' ’
DIN 08635324 DIN : 08070362 cor SPYNOX CONSORTIUM & o, 074312
Place: Jaipur ' AL NI - 22074312BBMGS 5548
Dale :05.09.2022  AUTHORISER IGNATORY)

As per our report of even date

For Dani & Co.
Chartered (&@_u:qtgntg
FRN /%,005580C: . )

\
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SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LimMiTco
Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2022

&y

_—
{Amount in Rg '00)
Particulars Nole | Asat3ist As at 31st
[ |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES No | Warch2022 | March,2021 |
(1} |Shareholder's Funds
(a) |Share Capital
R |
(c} [Money received against share warrants i) ' '
(2) |Share application money pending allotment .
(3) Non-Current Liabllities I
{a) |Long-term borowings g i N
(b) |Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
(c) |Other Long lerm liabilities 3 Qo e
(d) |Long term provisions ! 3 ¥
(4) |Current Liabilities
(a) |Shori-term borrowings 4 0.00 1750.00
(b) |Trade payables 5 — s
(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enlerprises and 5(i) 0.00 000
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 5(ii) 339.80 1309.00
(c) |Other curmrent liabilities 6 1800.00 2390.00
(d) |Short-term provisions 7 0.00 0.00
e Total 3766.66 163610.65
. ots
(1) |Non-current asscts
(a) |Property, Plant and Equipments & Intangible Assels
(i Property, Plant and Equipments - - =
(i) |Infangible assels = & pl
(i) |Capital work-in-progress o a =
(iv) |Intangible assets under development - = =
(b) |Non-current investments B 1141.27 1141.27
(c) |Deferred tax assets (net) 9 0.00 0.00
(d) |Longtemm loans and advances 10 0.00 150692.50
{e) |Other non-current assels - -
(2) |Currentassets :
(a) |Currentinvestments o - 2
(b) |Inventories " 0.00 0.00
(¢) [Trade receivables 12 2 =
(A} Undispuled Trade Receivables 12() 0.00 0.00
(B) Disputed Trade Receivable 12(ii) 0.00 0.00
(d) |Cashand cash equivalents 13 815.39 1776.88
(e) |Shori-term loans and advances 14 0.00 0.00
(fy  |Other cument assets 15 1800.00 0.00
Total 3756.66 153610.65
Notes 1to 23 form part of the Accounts As per our report of even date .
For Spynox Consorlium Limited For Dani & Co.
Charlered
FR <
v WEALERES
/ (X CONSORTE S e
for SPYN \ :‘g"
[SanjayKumar Jatn] [Deepak Kumar Jain] AN {
Director Director : r% cA G Al 1O e
DIN - 00635324 DIN ; 08070362 ( AUTHORISE M.No. 074312
- UDIN : 22074312BBMGSC5548
Place: Jalpur
Date :05.09,2022
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SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED gf;\?

CASH FLOW STATEMENT /,_S 9 e

FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2022

gl For the yearended  For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX _146544.79 1296.72
Adjustment for:
Depreciation & amortisation 0.00 0.00
Round Off 0.00 0.00
Interest Exp. 0.00 .46.19
Interest income 0.00 318.34
operating profit before working capital changes -146544.79 -1024.57
Adjustment for:
Increase/ Decrease In current liabilities .1559.20 1139.00
Increase/ Decrease in current Assets -1800.00 0.00
Cash flow from operations -149903.99 114.43
Direct tax paid 0.00 0.00
NET CASH GENERATED FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES -149903.99 114.43
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment Purchased 0.00 0.00
Mutual Fund 0.00 0.00
Increase/ Decrease in Short Term loans & advances 0.00 1760.42
! Increase/Decrease in Long Term Loan and Advance 150692.50 0.00
|' Other Non Current Assets 0.00 0.00
i Fixed assets including capital advances 0.00 0.00
' Interest received 0.00 -318.34
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 150692.50 1442.08
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in Equity share capital 0.00 0.00
Increase in share premium 0.00 0.00
Interest Paid ' 0.00 46.19 \
Decrease in share application money 0.00 0.00
Short term borrowings (net) -1750.00 0.00
Long term borrowings (net) 0.00 0.00
NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES -1750.00 46.19
ﬁ' NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) -061.49 1602.70
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - OPENING BALANCE 1776.88 174.18
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - CLOSING BALANCE 815.39 1776.88
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 815.39 1776.88

Note
The cash flow statement is prepared using the "indirect method "set out in Accountin Standard 3 "Cash FLOW STATEMENT"
and presents the cash flows by operating, investing and financing activitiesof the company.
Cash & cash eguivalents presented in the cash flow statement consist of cash in hand and uncncumbered highly liquid bank
balances.
; As per our repori of even date
For W/s Spynox Consortium Pvi. Lid. For Dani & 9_9'
Chartered Accountants

7 il e B
12 WAESEC

[Sanjay-KUmar Jain] [Deepak‘m:laiﬁbr SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED dra Dani]
Direclor Director grietor

DIN : 08635324 DIN : 08070362 r\%\.‘)\, ‘ M.No. : 074312" : |
_ (AUTHOR |

ED"SIGNATORHPIN 1220743128BMGSCo04s

Place : Jaipur
Dated : 05.09.2022
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e {Amount in Rs '00).
ﬁ'ﬁ:’c" Parliculars As ot 3151 March,2022 As at 31st March,2024
,_52;5 ong Term Loan and Advances
Loan (Secured, Considered Goods) < 2
Loan (Unsecured, Considered Goods) 4 -
Advances -
_. Advances for Capital Asscls 0.00 14589250
~ Advance for Project 0.00 §000.00
' 0.00 150692.50
—11|Inventories
Raw Materials 0.00 0.00
Stock-in-Process 0.00 0.00
Finished Goods 0.00 0.00
" |stores, Chemicals and Packing Matersials o =
Stock in trade (in respect of goods acquired for trading) 0.00 0.00|
0.00 0.0
142| Trade Receivables
)a)|(Undisputed Considered Good)
- |Less than 6 Months 0.00 0.00
|6 Month to 1 year 0.00 0.00
~ |1yearto 2 year 0.00 0.00
2 year lo 3 year 0.00 0.00
More than 3 year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12(i){b)|(Undisputed Considered doubtful)
" |Less than & Months 0.00 0.00
6 Month o 1 year 0.00 0.00
1 yearto 2 year 0.00 0.00
2 year 1o 3 year 0.00 0.00
: More than 3 year 0.00 000 0.00 o0co
h2(ii){a)|(Disputed Considered Goods})
Less than & Monlhs 000 0.00
6 Month to 1 year 0.00 0,00
1 yearto 2 year 0.00 0.00
2 yearlo 3 year 0.00 0.00
More than 3 year 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
: 2{ii}tb)rlﬂispuled considered doubtful) '
* Less than 6 Months 0.00 0.00
77, |6 Monthio 1 year 0.00 0.00
1 yearlo 2 year 0.00 0.00
- |2 yearto 3 year 0.00 0.00
More than 3 year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
" 13|Cash & Cash Equivalents
z ~ |Cash in Hand 323.71 a7
} -|Balance with banks 491.68 815.28 1773.17 1776.88
815.39 1776.88
 14|Short Term Loan and Advances
Loan (Secured, Considered Goods) = -
Loan (Unsecured, Considered Goods) = -
Deposils 0.00 0.00
Advances ‘-
~ Balances with Statutory Authorities 0.00
~ Advance to Supplier 0.00
- Inter Cotporate Deposit 0.00
= Others 000 nno
N - 900k
\ B\« . Fek-SUVAOX-CONSORTIUM-LRATED
e -

SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED
Notes on Accounts for the year ending 31st March 2022
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(AUTHORISED SIGNATORY)
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SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED

ding 31stM
Notes on Accounts for the year ending (Amountin p, o
)

I

| Wm Paiticilars As at 31st March,2022 As at 31st March,2021
\ No i SN Do S ]
! 15|Other Current Assets 1800.00
' TDS Recoverable
lI Inlerest Receivable ...————-—9—0'0'“ —————_____Q_Og
; | iseed —— %
!, T
16|Revenue from operations
Sale of Flat 0.00 000
’- Job Work Income . ooo 000
! 0.00 I—
] 17|Non-operating Income
|, Inlerest lncom?e 0.00 318.3¢
Misc Receipt 0.00 o AR, 0.
0.00 318.34
| -
E 18|Cost of Materials Consumed B
i Opening Stock of Raw Material 0.00 N 9~
i Add: Purchases of Raw Malerial during the year 0.00 0.00
! Less : Closing Stock of Raw Material 0.00 0.0
| 0.00 0.00
19|Changes in Inventories of Finishod Goods, Work-in-
| Progress and Stock-in-Trade
.. Inventorics (At C t)
! Finishad Goods/\Work-in-process 0.00 0.00
Slock in trade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventories (Al close)
Finished Goods/\Work-in-process 0.00 0.00
Stock in Trade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase/Decrease in Stock 0.00 0.00
20|Employee Benefit Expense
Salary & Estabilishment Exps. 0.00
Wages 0.00
0.00
21/|Financial Costs
Bank Charges 24.99
Interest Expenses 0.00
24,99
22|0Other Expenses
il 22.1|Direct Expenses
t | Job Charges Paid 0.00
| 22 2| Administralive Expenses : . 0.00
': Auditor's Remuneration :
| ’ - For Audit Fee
I‘ — For Taxation Matlers 53$ 59.00
{' — For Company Law Matiers 0.00 0.00
| - For Other Services 0.00 0.00
] Baddebts w/ofl i 59.00 0.00 59.00
J Filling Fee 146000.00
Rate, Tax, Duty, Cess, elc, G
Rebale & Discount >
Rent 000
Telephone Exp. 13050
Traviling Exp, 0.00
\ ” 0.00 : 46460.80)
7 I oo, 146619.60
/a_[i?@mox CONSGR"_‘US{TI; 5
(AUTHORSED SIGNATORY)
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SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED P _g’g—

Notes on Accounts for the year ending 21st March, 2022

23[NOTES ON ACCOUNTS & SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

23.1|The financial stalements are prepared under the hislorical cost convention on an accrual basi . .
s and are

requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. 8ln-accordance mih
23.2|Estimate amount of contracls remaining 1o be execuled on capilal account and not provided for : NIL
23.3|Informalion with regard lo licensed capacily, installed capacily elc. is nol applicable as the company is not engaged in
manufacturing aclivity. gag
23.4|Previous year's figures have been regrouped and rearronged wherever deemed nocessary.
23.5|Dues to the Micro and Small Enlerprises falling under MSMED Act, 2006 have been shown as identified by the management on the
basis of information collecled by the management.

23.6|Related Parly Transactions :

i (Amount in Rs ‘00}|
Particulars For the year For the year
ended 31 03 2022 ended 31.03 2021

As per AS-18 on “Related Parly Disclosures™,ielaled paities of the Company are
disclosed below :
(as compiled by the management and relied upon by the audilors)

.|List of Related Parties :
Director & Direclor’s Relatives
Vikram Pratap Sharma
Deepak Kumar Jain
Sanjay Kumar Jain
B|Transactions with Related Parties
(i)|Unsecured Loan : -
Taken dunng the year :
Deepak Kumar Jain
Paid during the year :
Deepak Kumar Jain
Payable at the yearend :
Deepak Kumar Jain

BN A

W b

2250.00 0.00

4000.00 0.00

1750.00

For SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIBAITED
‘-\[/N\ )\I b

{AUTHORISED SICNATORY)
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SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LUMITED
Noles on Accounts for the year ending 31st March, 2022
23.7_|Additional Information pursuant to the Schedule Il of the Companles Acl, 2013

23.7.1|Title deeds of Immovable Proparty not held In the name of the company R
Relovant |Descriptions of |Gross camying [Title deeds of immovable [Whether lile deed [Properly held since [Reason fer noy
fine tems |tem of propedy [Value Property not held in name |holder Is a which date being held in the
n the of the Compnny tor, director or name of company
Balance mlawe ef Pramolor'
sheels {airector or employee
of promotors!
dleering
NIL

| | I [ | ]

n.?zFRevaluuon of the property, plant and Equipments
The company has not revalued any of s Fropenty, Plant and Equipments during the reporting period

23.7.3|Loant of Advances In the natue of loans granted 1o Promoters, Directors, KMP and the Related Partics
(a) Repayabia on demand er (b) without spedifying any terms of period of ¢ J
Amount of Ioan and | Percentage to (he
Advance in the total Loans and
Type of Bomowor
nature of Loan Advances in the
outstanding nature of loans iy
|Promotors 0 0
|Directors ﬂ! _ol
KMPs 0| - g
Related Parties o] |

23.7.4|Capttal Work In Progress (GWiP)
There kmwﬂuuoiuwaﬂmhmmhewmmmemﬂm,

23,7 5|Intangible sssets undor dovel P H
There is no intangidble assel under development at the balanca sheel date.

23.7.6|Benaml Property

[The company doesntt h:lvnarry Benaml Property in respect of wnlchmywmding}mbemhﬂmdorpendmaaganstm
company for holding any b property under the b

i transecation (Prohibition), Act , 1988 (45 of 1988) and lhe rules made
thereunder,

23.7.7|Reconciliation of quarterly returns or statements of current assets flled with banks or financial Ins

Capltal Borrowings on the basis of Security of current assets
There are no bomwings form bank and financial instiution on the basis of securily of curment assets,

titutions for Working

23.7B|End use of the Fund from banks or financial Institutions
There is no funding from banks or financial institutions.

23.7.9|Wiltul Detaulter 4 : __‘
The Company has not been declared as willul defaulter by any bank or financial w'lu_ﬁm of other ender,

23.7.10|Relstionship with Struck off Companies

The Company has no ranscations with struck off companies under seclion 240 of Ihe companies Act 2013 or section 560 of
|companies acl, 1958,

23.7.11|Reglstration of Charge or with trar of I o P
*|No charge is pendi mmmwwmummmmmmm charge crealed on

|the charge mn.r:gmusunw the charge crealed on 06.08.1959 which was later moddied on 30.12 2000 win the charge
lamount of Rs. 800000/- and the charges crealed on 29.07.2002 which was laler modified on 01.10.2004 with the charge amount
of Rs. 1500000/- are siill pending for satisfaction.

23.7.12|Compliance with number of Layers of compani
| The Company has no subsidiary company.

23.7.131€omprhm with approved scheme(s) of Amangements
No Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Compeiengl Authority in terms of Sec. 23010 237 mmcompmles ML

2013 LR 10

|
& Scanned with OKEN Scanner
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' SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED /%

Notes on Accounts for the year ending 3151 March, 2022
ﬁm of Utllisatlon of borrowed funds and utilisotion of share promium

@ e company has not advanced or lnaned or invested funds (eilher borrowed lunds o share premium or any other sources of
Kind of funds) lo any other person(s) or enlily(ics), including foreign entities (Intermedlarles) with Ihe underslanding (whether
recorded in writing or othenwise) Ihal the intermediary shall ©

(a) direclly ot indiraclly lend or inves! in olher persons or enlities identified in any manner whatsosver by or an behall of Ihe
company (Ullimate Beneficiaries) or

(b} provida any guamilee, securily or the like 1o or on behall of the Ullimale Beneficlaries,

(i) Tha company has nol received any lund from any persen(s) or entity(ies), Including foreign entilies (Funding Panty) with the
understanding (whether recoreded In wirting or olhenwise) that the company shall

() direclly or indirectly lend or invest in olher persons or enlities identified in any manner whalsoever by or on behall of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(v} provide any guamles, securily or the like on behall of the Ultinale Beneficiaries.

23.7.15|Disclosuro regarding undisclosed Income

The Company has not any such transaction which Is nol recorded in the books of accounls thal has been surrendered or disclosed
a5 Income during the year in the lax assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1061 (such as seach or survey or any other relevant
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

23.7.16|Dlsc! ¢ of Company covered in u/s 135 for Corporate Soclal Responsibility
; The Company Is nol covered under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

..' 23,?.1? Disclosure of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency for traded or invested.

The Company has nol traded or invesled in Crypto Cumency or Virual Currency during tho financial year.

- 3\ L1

15

/

Fer SPYNOX CONSORTI L 1 IMITED
) 1§

{AUTHORISED SIGNATORY)
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l " $PYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED e
| Notes on Accounts wfﬂj—ll%'“_ﬁm tho yoar % Variance |
l 23.7.10|Ratlos onded 11.03,2022 gndod 31.03.2021
| —
| (n)|Gurront Ratlo 122 0.33 27482
| (Cumrent Assets/Current Liabilities )
| (b)|Dabt Equity Ratlo 0.00 0.01 {100.00)
| (Total Debt /Shareholder's Fund)
\ | (c)|Debt Sorvice Coverage Ratlo Kl 0.00 0.00
' [(Profit After Tax+Depreciation & Amortisation Gxp+ Finonce Cost*
1 Loss(Galn) on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipmenl+Exceptional
l | ltemns)! (Financo Coal + Scheduled Principal Repaymants of Lonp
\ | - Term Borrowings+ Lease Payments)
| (d)|Return on Equity Ratlo - 061 1035489.32
| \ (Net Profit Afier Tax /Sharcholdor's Fund)
! {e)|inventory Turnover Ratlo 0.00 0.00 0.00
\ (Revenue From Operationa/Average Inventory)
(N|Trade Receivablos Turnover Ratio _ - - 0:00
s (Revenue From Operalions/Average Trade Receivables)
{@)|Trade Payable Tumover Ratio
| (Purchase/Average Trade Payable) 0.00 0.00 0.00 )
| \ (h)|Not Capital Turnover Ratlo ‘\ F
| {Revenue From Operations/Working Capital) 0.00 0.00 0.00] . :
\ {i)|Net Profit Ratio
| Nel profil Afler Tax/Revenue From Qperalions 0.00 0.00 0.00
) (i}|Roturmn on Capital Employed
1 [Eaming Before Interest & Taxes/(Tolal Assels-Current Liabiliies)] -90.64 -0.01 107374020
1 {k}|Return on Investment
131 (Income Generaled From Invesled Funds/Average Invested Funds U.OOJ 0.00 0.00
[ | in Investment)
H 0] Increase In Currenl Ratio is due lo increase in current assels as well as paying off shorl lerm debls,

: (i) Decrease in Debt Equity Ratio is due 1o paying off debls resulting in nil debls.
_ (iil) Decrease in Raturn of Equity Ratio Is due 1o fordelture of amount given for purchases.
( (w) Decreased Relum on Capital Employed Ralio Is due to forfeiture of amount given for purchases.

Notes 110 23 form parl of the Accounls As per our Report of even daie

For Spynox Consorlium Limited For Dani & Co.

[ o \ Charlered Accountanls

i /’ ; . . FRN. )’;FI%SBOC- Y

| \)}" s nYy = il
| : e |

L [Sa Kumar Jain] . - [Deepak Kumar Jain] lM:thqu:fD F ¥ §

| Direclor Director P;d‘mto'r w3 (4
1 DIN: 08635324 DIN : 08070362 MNo. 0743122
i

UDIN : 22074312BBMGSCS5548
[ Place - Jaipur.
Date : 05.09.2022
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SPYNOX CONSORTIUM UMITED
Notes on Accounts for the year ending 31st March, 2022

23] NOTES ON ACCOUNTS & SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

23.0|Disclosute as per ICDS -
RtSATBCRlng Eianee © TheFinancal Statement are prepared under the histonical cast convention, ona gaing concem basis

and in accordance wilh generally accepted accounting principles in India These finanmial statements
comply in ail material respects wath accounting standards Aczcounling policies have been consistently
opplied excepl where a newly issued accounting standard is intially adopted or a revrsion 1o an existing
accounling standards require a change i he occounting policy hilherta in use

ICDS-IIfValuation of nvenlories : NotAppficable
ICDSHIl|Construction Contracts ¢ MotApplicable
1COS- V| Revenue Recongnfion + The Concern recongnises Its revenue from sale of goods, when all the significant sk and rewards of

ownership of the goods have been passed to the buyer The revenue Irom servicos is recognized on
percentage completion method

~ICDS-V|Tangitla Fixed Assets : Nol Applhicable
ICDS-V1|Govemmenis Grant . Nol Applicable
ICDS-IX|Borrowing Cost ¢ Interest ond other borrawing cost atlributable 1o the specific / quaifying assels are capitalized Other
borrowing cos! are recognized as an item of expenses In accordance wilh Ihe provision of the Income
Tax Act 1861,
\| 1C0S-X|Provisions, Contingent : Provislon is recognised when there exists a present obligation as a result of past events wath reasonable
" e Liabilbes and centainty of an outfiow of resources embodying ccanomiza benefits will be required to sellle the obligation
Contingent Assels and when a repsonable eslimale of amount of obligation can bo made. Conlingent liabiltes are not

fecognized. Conlingenl assels ara nol recognized until and unless i becomes feasonably cerain that
inflow of economic benafit will arise therefrom.

Notes 1 o 23 form part of the Accounts As per our Report of even date
For Spynox Consortium Limiled ’ For Dani & Co
\ Chartered Accountants
z . FRN 0ssboc.
/ A g
W & ﬁ’ﬁqﬁ Lot
e i
[SanSy Kumar Jaln] - [Deepak Kumar Jain] o—-mﬁEG;r:lJ;r' jiid
Director Direclor Proprietor ol

N or ™ a0
DIN: 08635324 DIN : 08070362 MMNo.~074312 | -
UDIN - 22074312BBMGSC5548

>

Place ; Jaipur.
Date ! 05.09.2022
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SPYNOX CONSONTIUM LIMITED
Notes on Accounts for the year ending 31st March 2022

<&

‘00
(Amount inji__ll

Note

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March,2021

Share Capilal
Authonised Share Capital

-z
—y o
-k

1.2|Issuod Capital

()

Particulars

their subsidiary/associates
There is no such company

preceding the reporting date.

Name of Shareholder
Praveen Jain

as below
No. of shares

% of total shares
% Change during the year

500000 Equity Share of Rs. 10 Each

4B0000 Equity Share of Rs. 10 Each
I Subscnbed and Fully paid up Capital
l 480000 Equity Share of Rs. 10 Each
1.4|Subscribed but not Fully paid up Capital
1.5|Reconciliation of the Number of Shares Outslandings
Number of Shares at the beginning of the year

Add: Number of Shares issued during the year <
Number of Shares at the end of the year

1.6|Shares held by helding/ultimate holding company and/or 0

1.7|Agaregated number of bonus shares issued, share o
issued for consideration other than cash and shares
bought back during the period of five year immediately

1.8|Details of the Shareholders holding more than 5%
in the company at the end of year

Shareholding of the promolers in the company is set

50000.00

40000.00
48000.00

48000.00
48000.00

NIL

No. of Shares

480000
480000

No. of Shares Amount
0.00

No. of Shares Amount
0.00

No. of Shares % Hold
25000 5.21

Praveen Jain| Vijay Kumar Jain

25000 22350
521 4,66
0 0.0

50000.00

48000.00
48000.00

48000.00
48000.00

NIL

No. of Shares

480000
480000

No. of Shares Amount
0 0.00

No. of Shares Amount
V] 0.00

No. of Shares % Hold
25000 5.21

Praveen Jain Vijay Kumar Jain

25000 22350.0
521 4.66
0 0.0

entitled to one vole per share.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holder o
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in propol

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/-.

{ equity share will be entitled to receive remalning assels of the company, afler
rion lo the nubmer of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Each holder of equity share is

»N

Reserve & Surplus
Profit & Loss Account

Statement of Profit & Loss

Leas : Apprapriotion

Opening Balance at the beginning of the year
Add : Net Profit After Tax Transferred from

Amount Available for Appropriations

Closing Balance at the end of the year

100161.65
-146544.79

-46383.14

-46383.14

101458.37
-1296.72

100161.65

- 100161.65

\»\Q: . ) T Jﬂ,
@/y /./-”5” Jk/’/
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SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED
Notos on Accounts for the yoar ending 31st March, 2023 R
23.7.14|Disclosuro of Utilisation of borrowed funds and utllisation of sharo prurrllum
(i) The company has nol advanced or Ioaned or invested funds (cilher bomowed funds or sharo pmmlum or any other sources or
kind of funds) 1o any olher person(s) or entity(les), Including forelgn enlities (Inlermediaries) with the understanding {whether
recorded In wriling or olherwise) thal the intermediary shall :
(a) directly or indirectly lend or Invest in other persons or entities Identified In any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (Ullimale Beneficlaries) or
(b) provide any guamtee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ullimate Beneficiaries.
() The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entily(ies), including foreign enlilies (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recoreded in wirling or otherwise) thal the company shall :
(a) direclly or indirectly lend or Invest In other persons or enlilies identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (Ultimale Beneficlarles) or
(b) provide any guamtee, security or the like on behalf of the Ullimale Beneficlaries.

23.7.15|Disclosure regarding undisclosed Incomeo

The Company has nol any such transaction which is not recorded in Ihe books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed
as incomo during the year in the lax assessment under the Income Tax Acl, 1901 (such as seach or survay o any other rolavant
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

“ 23.7.16|Disclosure of Company covered In w's 135 for Corporate Soclal Responsibllity
T / The Company Is nol covered under Section 135 of lhe Companies Acl, 2013,

23.7.17|Disclosuro of Crypto Currency or Virual Currency for tradod or Investod.
Ihe Company has nol traded or invested in Cryplo Cumency or Virlual Currency during lhe financiz | year.

#

For SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LiparTeD
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SPYNOX CONSORTIU 2023 E—
i March, e |
Notes on Accounts for the year ending 358 cnuc, T For the year FYaaunce
23.7.18|Rallos ended ende .
31032023 | 31032022 L ——
______,_'.--F-""'__——
e
(a)|Current Ratio ' 0.89 1.22 (26.88)
(Current Assets/Current Liabilities )
b)| Debt Equity Ratio 0.00 0.00
(b) 3.29
(Total Debt /Shareholder's Fund)
(c)| Debt Service Coverage Ratio 0.00 0.00 0.00
[(Profit After Tax+Depreciation & Amorlisntion Exp+Finance Cost+  *
Loss(Galn) on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipmenl+Exceptional
ltems)/ {Flnance Cost + Scheduled Principal Repayments of Long
Term Borrowings+Lease Paymenls)
(d)|Return on Equity Ratio 98.97
(Net Profit After Tax /Shareholder's Fund) -0.94 80,64
(e)|Inventory Turnover Ratio oo 0.00
(Revenue From Operations/Average Inventory) 0.00 0. - ”
{f)|Trade Receivables Tumnover Ratio X : 0.00 -
(Revenue From Operations/Average Trade Receivables) 0.00 0:00 ) I
(g)| Trade Payable Tumover Ratio ' _
(PurchaselAverage Trade Payable) 0.00 0.00 0.00
(h)|Net Capital Tumover Ratio "5 0 |
(Revenue From Operations/Working Capilal) - 0.00 0.00 0.0 '
(i) | Net Profit Ratio :
Net profit Afier Tax/Revenue From Operations 0.00 0.00 0.00
(j)|Return on Capital Employed
[Eaming Before Interest & Taxes/(Total Assets-Current Liablliles)] -0.52 -90.64 -99.43
(k) |Return on Investment )
(Income Generaled From Invested Funds/Average Invested Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00
in Investment)
) Decrease in current Ratio is due to raising of short term loan during the year. i
i) Change in Retur on Equity Ratio is due 10 highly decrease in administralive expenses. |
ii) Change in Retumn on Capital Employed Ratio is due fo decrease in administrative expenses resulling in lower loss.
< g I“h\
lotes 1 to 23 form part of the Accounts As per-our Report of even date i
or Spynox Consortium Limited For Dani & Co.
Chartered Accountants
\ f i FRN % 005580C
) : :
/' e e ,- . }_}
3a }‘{umar Jain] lDeep.'T;k Kumar Jain] = 'a'hendr_a-;l;}anij"'
Direclor Direclor . Prop;iét'o‘r
JIN: 0B635324 DIN ; 08070362 MNo. 074312
) UDIN :23074312BGZIUM1088
lace : Jaipur.
ate :05.09.2023

For SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED
'J\EJ\-N }

(AUTHORISED SicGNATORY) i
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Acknowledgcment Number:43d51091123 1023 Date of filing : 23-Oct-2023

T NDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

| Assessment |
| Return of Income In Form ITR-1(SAHA)), ITR-2, ITR-3, ITR-4(SUGAM), ITR-5, ITR-6, ITR-7 | Year !
[Where the data of the filed and verified) l '
{Please see Rule 12 of the Income-tax Rules, 1962) . 2023-24
e ey e T il - S = e e e T
2 1
PAN | MBCSQB?BR
S e s s e e e e o N
gt 1 SPYNOX cowsosmum LIMTED
i .-Address | 501-503, PEARL EXCELLENCY, SB-168, BAPU NAGAR JAIPUR , 27-Rajasthan, 91-INDIA, 302015
R =] = e e B
Status ‘ 7-Private company Form Number | ITR-6
o B e e —— e
. Filed ufs | 139(1)-On or before due date 1 e-Filing Acknaw/ledgement humber | 434510911231023
i — S L ! -
I”._‘___'__,_!___.._ P— — s - - s e - "
| Current Year business loss, if any | a | 43,072 |
| | '
| e e e e e e e e e, e e St i i -—-T--:——-——-——-- ——— e i ’. ——— e | —_—— e
I % | Total Income ':_ % | 2 ! 0
| -_'; e o —— IS I PR Tk SOEROL o ¢ S eSS IN D ' ¥ it
*“" .' Book Profit under MAT, where appllcable N | 3 | 0
o - —_— S e A S e N e g e BT e
1| = i Adjusted Total Income under AMT, where applicable |4 0
E ;_.__' = [ R
o | Nettax payable 0
E E_‘ i PSS . S — Zigmer=e
Y ! Interestand Fee Payable 0.
;—---—-—- T =
£ | Totaltax, interest and Fee payable 0
. T b
x e
F E Taxes Paid 0
- — -
'. (+) Tax Payable /(-) Refundahle (7= 8} 9 . 0
l -‘-:,3, !: Accreted Incurne a’s\_persect.mn LISTD ety S ) © 10 i 0
! o E— s ] ; = -._L__-: = . P N N At e APl SSEELS
{ ® ¢ Additional Tax payable u/s 115TD' i i A 11 0
= | b n £40 - VD S — e X
| & & z = p— - ]
| & | Interest payable u/s 115TE : i) L P12 0
| 1 ’ % J B i} bl R W
i T g T T T Ty Id.—___T_“—_-'_-_‘__‘ Emr oS = i |
2 1 Additional Tax and interest payable | 13 0
= = — e e e e -
- ! Tax and interest pald " | 14 i 0
i W L e e S L e R e e e F—— | - = . -
I & ; | |
! E (+) Tax Payable /(-) Refundable (13-14) | 15 | 0
{ . : -
: .
| This retum has been digitally signed by DEEPAK KUMAR JAIN in the capacity of ________ Managing
l Director having PAN ALDPJ1763H from IP address 223.229.220.203 on 23-0ct-2023
‘ 19:37:19 at AIPUR (Place) ~ DSC  SLNo &  lssuer___ 5356610 &
: 7945909033021051248CN=PantaSign Sub CA for DSC. 2022,0U=Certifying Authority,0=Pantagon Sign Securities Pvt.
| Ld.c=IN
; ) [7h
o || |
Barcode/QR Code

AAB €59873R06434510911231023b1f4ff430f267 6102c167fcd3965455301c892ad

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENTTO CPC, BENGA'..URU
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DANI & CO. S
v

Chartered Iiécountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
gPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

| Statements of SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED which comprise
the Balance sheet as at 31st March 2023 and the Statement of profit and 1088 for the year then
anded, Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended and notes to the Financial Statements.
including @ summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information |t1ereinafter

referred to as "the Financial Statements’].

We have audited the Financla

est of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
ies Act, 2013 in the

Is give the information required by the Compani
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
te of affairs of the Company as =t March 31, 2023, and its loss

In our oplnion and to the b
aforesaid Financial Statemen
manner so required and give a
generally accepted in India, of the sta
for the year ended on that dale.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance vith the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of lhe_Ccmpanies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Audilors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Slalerments section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion on the Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters:

s are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as @ whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In the audit of the current period, we do not

have observed any key audit matters required to be reported separalaly.

Key audit matter

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Cpmpany's Board of Directors is res_pp'nsilgle for the other information. The othér information
comprises the information included in the ‘Board's report including Annexure lp""E'!'t'Fé_'rH"s's Report.

LATED
% {\\.S.OK“UM ".-“ ' @
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ibility Report but does not include the Financial Statements and oy —
Business Respons! ili : I

report thereon.

i reon.
express any form of assurance conclusion the

it of the Financial Statements, our rgqusihiliwlis tq read the ofhe,
consider whether the other information Is materially inconsistent with
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears t, be

In connection with our aud
information and, in doing sO.
the Financial Statements of
materially misstated.

nclude that there is @ material misstatement of
the work we have performed, we con ) L is :
Icz.thbeisi?\?o?n:ation we are recuired to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. |

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the mgtters stated in segiion 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act") with respect to the. preparation of these Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position and ﬁnanclal_ pedqm§nce gf the Cﬁmpany i
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting |
Standards specified under seclion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts)Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rule, 2015 as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other imegularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate interal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentaticn of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. )

In preparing the Financial Statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either H

intends to liquidate the Cornpany or to cease operatjons, or has:no realistic alternative but to do so

The Board of Directors are also responsible for:overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ;:f assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an -audit conducted in accordance with 'SAs will always d eteclt & st
misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered

matenal‘ if, im_ii\'ridually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial - "

As part of an audit in accordance with 'S'As.we exerci - R o
i e et ercise profession maintain’
professional scepticism th-oughout the audit. We also: P al judgment and, mai

po SO comsoan}%umnen

e

- (AUTHORISED SIGNATORY)
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a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstalement of the Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those fisks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sulfficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opin.icm' The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for- one

re?ulung ffom. error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal conltrol relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedur‘es that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)()) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the

company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Cpnclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence oblained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Financial
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,

future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease o continue as a going
concern.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Stalemants represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Stalements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitetive materiality and qualitative
factors in

(i) Planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(i) toevaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance reg arding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit. -

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and tc communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards. T

for SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LISAITED

NS

(AUTHORISED SIGNATORY)
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j.c

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremer® "

Order, 2020 (‘the Order"), issueq by 1,
11) of section 143 of the Cornpan,eS Aoy

oks and records of the company ag

ion and explanation given to us,

ified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Orde

itor's Rep ort)

. ; udi
1. As required by the Companies 15 of sub _section (

Central Government of India in terms the boo
2013, and on the basis of such check ol forma
considered appropriate and according | to the in w:
in the “Annexure A" a statement on the, matters 8P
to the extent applicable.

that:
2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, We report

(a) We have sought and obtained all the ihformanon and oe:gsia;fa;ﬁ?:uzzlch to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purp

required by law have been kept by the

acéodﬁt' as
ation of those books.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of
Company so far as it appears from our examin

rof t and Loss and the Cash Flow Statemem

t of P
(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statemen! s of account., .

dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the book

aI Statements comply with the Accounting

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Flnanm
Standards specified under Section 133 0{ the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companjeg

(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written I'PDI'P‘%PT‘IIEIIOI’!S received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2023 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors ig
disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Seclion 164(2) of the Act. &

(f)  With respectto the adequacy of the mternal financial contrels over financial reporting of
the company and operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report
In Annexure ‘A'. .

(g) With respect to the other matters: to beunc luded in the Audxtors Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)-Rules, 2014, in-our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position. .

ii. The Company did not have any.long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

ii. ~ There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclbsed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or investe g !@@her from borrowed funds or share
premium or any otr&?EWlHPfk Qf funds) by the cgmpany to or in any

‘ . '
M

‘—-"\QJ\, . < s
(.Pmﬂomsen S\GNNO‘“L/’-'\-;._‘
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other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”)
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that theI
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or investl in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of

the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to thz best of it's knowledge and

: belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the. accounts, no funds have
been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever hy nr on hehalf of the Funding Parly ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behall of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our nolice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of

Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-
statement. , -

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013,

vii  The company has not used such accounting software for maintaining its books of
accounts which has a feature of recording audit frail (edit log) facility as the
company was not required to have such accounting software for financial year

2022-23 pursuant to Notification No. G.S.R. 235(E) dated 31.03.2022 issued by
MCA. ~ ;

Place : Jaipur _ : For Dani & Co.
Dated: 05.09.2023 Chartered Accountants
FRN : 005580C

~
2]

fiatieridra Danj}’
M.No. 7074312
UDIN : 23074312BGZIUM1088

- RATED
< -1y CONSORTIUM: ) bl

(ALTHCRISED SIGNAY QRY) ]
344-A, 10 B Scheme, Gopalpura Bypass, Jaipur — 302018 & 094142-58985 e-mail : cadanico@gmail.com
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‘A to the Independent Auditor's Report
nexure A port of even date on the Fi [ '
A SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED, JAIPUR. ancl) Stetemants <

Hoferred 0 1N paragraph () s Raport on Othor Legal and Regyilatary Requirements' section
of our |ndependent Auditor's Report on the finaricial statements for the year ended 31.03.2023)

Report on the internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) @)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/S Ajay Finetech Private
Limited ('the Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

|he Gompany's rmanagement is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

consideting the essential components of internal control stated in the Guida

nce Note on Audit of
Intern

al Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, imp

lemnntation and maintenance of
adequa

adeq te internal fi.nanc.ial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, and the timely preparation of efiable financial information, as required unde
the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Nole on !
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audil of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the, Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

adeguate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material (espects,

tinancial coritrols over financial

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that @ material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have abtained is' sufficien

t and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s inter}nza_l_&fiﬁa@cia:

controls system over financial

5 By L
gor 57 NOA CGN'DORT\LJ J\J | ’g
R‘V
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al Repofting

reporting.

. r Financi
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Ove

orting is @ process desigr?ed o proyig,

1ty of financial reporting and the prepar.atlon c.“ ﬁna“w
the reliability of T ith generally accepted acgoyntmg PrinCiples 4
accordan_f{:{‘:’épomng includes those policies and procegye.
financial ¢

, inancial rep
A company's internal financial control OVer financia

reasonable assurance regarcing i
statements for external purposes in
company's internal financial control over
that

1 il, accurately and fairl
th intenznce of records that, In reasonable detail, ac y Y reflegy
1. pertain to the maintene

: e company;
the transactions and dispositions ofh tl:etasszlascg{fj:‘z o corded as necessary o pemy
i : ran
2. provide reasonable assurance tha :

i rally accepted account;
preparation of financial statements in accordance with mgeanney are bein: iy onf;“:g
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of ,‘he;; o‘:lh & coffipaliyaiid 2
o i e ofman?igem":;\te:g:liil;ezr timely detection of unauthorizeq

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding. P! ol
Zcquisition. use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a materia Effe:c{ on the

financial statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reportmg-

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over ﬂnancigl repf)rhng. including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of cr'mtrols,- material mls_statemenlsl due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any EVEIUE_HIOH of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the intemal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deleriorate.

Opinion "
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting

criteria established by the Company considering the.essential components of internal control stated ;

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. :

Place : Jaipur & | . For Dani & Co.
Dated: 05.09.2023 ] Chartered Accountants
e - FRN -005580C
i T exTY : .
1\\5\\!\\"““\""‘. - it
n :
o O NU @J 9
N o - :
gt . -"\t’}: s\g,\%lﬂo' [Mahendra Dani]
(rHORSE M.No, ;074312
P UDIN : 230743128GZIUM1088
344

-A, 10 B Scheme, Gopalpvra Bypass, Jaipur - 302018 & 94142.58985 e.maj: cadanico@gmail.com
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT
Referred to in paragraph 1 of our Independeut Auditors’ Report of even date on the accounts of

Spynox Cansortium Limited Ended on 31" mareh, 2023:

I. (a) (i) The company has no Property, Plant & Equipment during the year and therefore
the clause is not applicable. S

(a) (i) The company has no intangible assets hence the clause is not applicable.

(b) There was no Property, Plant & Equipment and hence, no physical verification
thereto. '

{c) The Company_doesn't have any immovable property (other thin properties where
the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of
the lessee). Accordingly, this clause!is not applicable.

(d) As the company didn’t have any Property, Plant & Equipment (including right of
use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year, the matter of revaluation
thereof doesn't arise, '

(¢) ‘No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
company as at March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and the rules made
thereunder.

2. (a) According to the information and explanation given to us and as per books of
" accounts, the company has no inventory, therefore the clause is not applicable.

(b) The company has not been sanctioned any working capital limit from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assects at any point of time
.during the year hence reporting under this clause is not applicable.

3. The company has not made investments, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the year,
hence sub-clause (a) to (f) of this clause are not applicable.

4, In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 136 of the Companies \
Act, 2013 with respect to loans granted, investments made and guarantees or security
provided as applicable. ’

5. The directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 73 to
76 or any other relevant provisions.of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed
there under wherever applicable, have been complied with by the company in
acceptance of deposits. As explained to us, no order has been passed by the Company
Law Board or the National Company Law Tribunal or the Reserve Bank of India or any
court or any other Tribunal has been passed. .

6. As explained to us, the Central Govt. has not specified maintenance of cost record
under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the company.

7. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has been otherwise
regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including Goods & Servicfes
Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service
Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess ~:amc!l any other
statutory dues applicable to it, with appropriate authorities. There is no arrears ol
outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of the financial year concerned for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory
dues as referred to in sub-clause (a) of this clause, which have not been deposited
on account of any dispute. ' _ _ : G

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, there

were no transactions relating to previcusly unrecorded income that were surrendered

- 3 ;
ATED B A
GpYNOXR CONSORT\UM LA ﬁ iz
for. | i
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T ome Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
in the tax assessm® icable. ,
= s clause is not aPPUCESE o tions given to us, (he
the inJ;OI;'F:r any loan or other borrowings or any
paym

or disclosed as income 11 i
1961) during the year. Henceé, 1 .
9. {a) In our opinion and ag:cordm.g
company has not defaulted in re
interest due thereon to any P
' nformat!
(b) In our opinion and according to the 1 i defaulter

company has not teen 2 declare:
during the year and there are no

institution or other lender. o Iloan - .
(¢) The company has pot taken any - ar hence the reporting under this
unutilized term loans at the beginning of the y
sub-clause is not applicable. . ven to us and the procedures
' i tion and explanations V=V ‘ _
(d) Accr"ﬁ;;ﬁ Lo H‘;‘ g?gﬂaan overall examination of the ﬁnantuatlI S\Estliif-,nzssgdr t{hc
E:;i‘;any, wﬁ refnort that no funds raised on-short term basis ha ot
long term purposes by the company. = " _ .
(€) 131“511: c:}:»ilr’u'or:l1J and aicording to the information fmd axplgsrg:lt:ggsaiﬁsnt:; Sc',rtl: :
company has not taken any funds from any entity or pe
tthe : iates or joint ventures. s

meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, assoc! ; ;

() Inour opininiaand according to the information and “Plana;m“s g:en ;0 1:;?? ke

company bas not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securitics:neid.in its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 5 ;

10.(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not raised the money by way of initial pubhc offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments). Therefore, provision of this sub-claulse is not
applicable to the company. & A .

(b) According to the infermation and explanations given fo us and on the basis of our
‘the company has not made any

examination of the records of the company,’ ;
_ preferential allotment or private placement of shares .or convertible debenture

(fully, partielly or optionally convertible) ‘during the year, hence this sub-clause is

not applicable. i
11.(a} No fraud by the company or no fraud on the company has been noticed or reported

n and explanations given to us, the
by any bank or financial

during the year. . . '
(b) During the year, no report under sub-sectioni(12) of section 143 of the Companies
Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules; 2014 with the Central Governuessl.
(c) No whistle-blower ccmplaints has been received during the year by the'company.
12. The company is not a Hidhi Company hence nothing to be reported for any provisions L
applicable on nidhi Company. i ) 4
13. As  per the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the
related parties as identified by the management, are-in compliance with section 177
and 188 of Companies Act, 2103 whereter. applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statement efc., as required by the applicable accounting
‘standards. A
14.(a) The company is not required to have an internal audit system as per the
provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, hence this sub-clause is not

applicable. Hy,
(b] Since, the company is not required to have the internal audit system, hence, this

sub-clause relating 1o consideration of internal audit re i i
se 0N C ports is not applicable.

15. In our oplmm;l and accm_'dmg to the information and explanations gﬂin to us, the
company ha_snt enterzd into any non-cash transaction with directors or persons
connected with him for the year under review, , ?

16.(a) The company is not required to be registered i '

of India Act, 1934, E! nder section 45-IA of Reserve Bank
(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banki i i
€ / -Banki ing Fi
activities during the year. }' ki g Financiel or FloGsig; Finfnce

L LIMTTER
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SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2023

/Q«CZ”'{@J\ _

{Amount in Rs '00)

Particulars N::E I\?s at 3st As at 31st
| Ty arch,2023 March,2022
ralions
(1) |Revenue from ope 16 0.00 A
(2 |Other Income 17 0.00 0'00
e i .
Total Incom 0.00 10
I |Expenses:
(1) |Cost of malerials consumed 18 000
(2) |Purchase of Stock-in-Trade il : 0.00
(3) |Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in- 19 0.00 0 D;
progress and stock-In-trade ' '
(4) |Employee benefit expense 20 0.00 0.00
(5) |Financial costs . 24 367'52 -
(6) |Depreciation and amortization expense iy - o '
@ g:t’:‘ré:;’:“::: 2 414.20 146519.80
3 781.72 146544.79
il |Profit béfore exceplional and exiraordinary items and tax -781.72 -146544.79
IV |Exceplional Items - 0.00 0.00
V  |Profit before extraordinary items and tax -781.72 -146544.79
VI |Extreordinary llems 0.00 0.00
VIl |Profit before tax —_?31_72 -146544.79
Vil |Tax expense:
(1) |Current tax 0.00 0.00
(2) |Deferred tax 0.00 0.00
(3) |MAT Credit Entitlement - = !
IX  |Profit/(Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations(VII-VII}) -781.72 -146544.79
X. |Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing Operatlons - 0.00 0.00
Xl. |Tax expense of discontinuing Operalions - 0.00 0.00
Xll. |ProfiVLoss from discontinuing Operalions (after tax) (X-XI) 0.00 0.00
Xlll. |ProfitLoss for the period (IX+XIl) “781.72 -146544.79
XIV |Eaming per equity share:
(2) Diluted 0.00 -0.31
Notes 1 to 23 form part of the Accounts As per our report of even date
For Spynox Consortium Limited For Dani & Co.
. Chartered Accounlants
\ FRN . : 005580C
~
W OL".‘ (1 Tl '
o '
gl MU ’TM//’,‘ g
[Sapjay Kumar Jain] [Deepak Kumar JEI%YNUX‘ c,OHSORT'IU ahendra Danl] *
Director Director FOf = : .- Propriglor;. -
DIN 08635324 , DIN : 08070362 pTGIY) MNo. 074312
THORSED SE™ 0 - 930743128GzIUM1088
(TR -
Place: Jaipur i
Dale :05.09.2023
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E SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED
‘ Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2023

b |

fo~ 60

pre——— ' {Amount In Rs "00
Particulars Note [ As atidst As at 31st J
L —TEQUITY AND LIABILITIES No | March.2023 | Maren.2022
::” sharcholder’s Funds
Share Capital
| {a; Reserves and Surplus ! 48000.00 48000.00
J :2} Money received against share warrants 2 ~47164.86 -46383.14
‘ @ share application money pending allotment R
! ) Non-Current Liabilitles
| (@) Long-term borrowings‘ B
| b) Deferred 1ax liabililies (Net) =l
! :c-, Other Long term liabilities E 0.00 0.00
(d |Long term provisions i = =
(4) current Liabllitles
(a) |Shorl-term borrowings 4
) [rrade payabes p 2750,00 0.00
T (R) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises and
A 5(i 0.00 0.00
(B) total outstanding dues of ereditors other then micro @
E‘:;e'p"m “[“lf' :fﬁ;" elerprises 5i) 129.80 330.80
S b 6 0.00 1800.00
{d) [Shori-term provisions 7 0.00 0.00
Total 3714.94 3756.66
I Assets
(1) |Non-currentassets
(a) |Property, Plant and Equipments & Inlangible Assels
|i)  |Property, Plant and Equipments i i B
(i) |Intangible assets _ ) R .
(iii) |Capital work-in-progress e = —
(iv) |Intangible assets under development =2 2l = \
(b) [Non-cumentinvestments . 8 1141.27 1141.27
{c) |Deferred tax assets (net) g 0.00 0.00
{d) |Long term loans and advances : F 10 0.00 0.00
(e) |Other non-current assets ' - - = o
i {2) [Currenlassets
(a) |Currentinvesiments | - - =
(6) |Inventories 1 0.00 0.00
(e) |Trade receivables 12 - -
(A) Undisputed Trade Receivables 12(i) 0.00 0.00
(B) Dispuled Trade Receivable 12(ii) 0.00 0.00
(d) |Cash and cash equivalents - 13 773.67 815.39
(e) |Shori-term loans and advances 14 0.00 0.00
(H Other current essels 15 1000.00 1800.00
Total 3714.94 3756.66
Noles 1to 23 form pari of the Accounts As per our report of even date
For Spynox Consorium Limited = For Dani & Co.
Cheé riered Accountants
: g UMITED RN . £ 005580C
&)\ pL:’" ¥ consoF™ N ol
L gpmot N o0t
[‘5201 mar Jain) [Deepak Kumar J ifﬂ _ ‘I”.;“J M ___dra _ar_1|] »
Direclor Direclor . oTSED Sinab? Proprigtor -
DIN : 08635324 DIN : 08070362 (T M.No. 074312
UDIN : 23074312BGZIUM1088
Place: Jaipur
Date :05.09.2023
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SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED
Notes on Accounts for the year ending 31st March 2023

-t (Amount In Rs "00)
Toto Particulars As at 315t March,2023 As ot 31t March,2022
- ey - !
| Nt erare Capital
4.1|Authorised Share Capital
500000 Equily Share of Rs. 10 Each 50000.00 s
: 00.0
1.2|tssued Capitel
. ' 40000, '
1.2| subscribed and Fully paid up Capital o i
480000 Equity Share of Rs. 10 Each 48000.00 " 48000.00
48000,00 4!000:00
1.4| Subseribed but nol Fully pald up Capltal NIL NIL
1,5|Reconciliation of the Number of Shares Outstandings
particulars ; No. of Sh
3 ares i
Number of Shares at the beglnning of the year 480000 ot s:agl:osog
Add: Number of Shares Issued during the year A .
Number of Shares al the end of the year 480000 480000
No. of Sharos Amount No. of Shares Amount
1.6/Shares held by holding/ullimale holding company and/or 0 0.00 0 0.00
thelr subsidiarylassociales )
There Is no such company
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
1.7|Aggregated number of bonus shares Issued, share 0 0.00 0 0.00
issued for consideralion other than cash and shares
bought back during the period of five year immedialely
preceding lhe reporiing date.
1.8|Details of the Shareholders holding more Lhan 5%
in the company at the end of year
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares % Hold No. of Shares % Hald \
Praveen Jain 25000 521 25000 521
1.9|Shareholding of the promolers In the company Is set
as below
Praveen Jain| Vijay Kumar Jain Praveen Jain| Vijay Kumar Jain
No. of shares . 25000 22350 i 25000 22350
% of lolal shares 5.21 4.66 5.21 4.66
% Change during the year 0 0.0 0 0.0

The Company has only one class of shares relerred lo as equily shares having a par value of Rs, 10/-. Each holder of equity share Is
enlilled 1o one vole per share. 5

In the evenl of iquidation of the company, the holder of eqully share will be entitied to recelve remaining assels of the company, alter
dislribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion lo the nubmer of equity shares held by the shareholdars.

2|Reserve & Surplus
Profit & Loss Account
Opening Balance al the beginning -of the year -46383.14 100161.65
Add : Net Profit Afler Tax Transferred from : -781.72 -146544.79
Stalement of Profit & Loss
Amount Available for Approprialions -47164.86 -16383.14
Less : Approprialion
Closing Balance at the end of the year -47164.86 -46383.14
3|Doferrod Tax Liablliles
Op. Bal. 0.00 0,00
Add : Adjustment (+/-) during the year 0.00 0.00
Cl. Bal. 0.00 o 0.00

" ﬁ,“,-—
\UN\UIJ‘I‘I{ C >
ND}(C 50 -)\\' -
. r;\‘l
i - 5 ._'__" :']FN:'
U l.\ IHO“‘SE{I '>|L:'.”—W
i

b
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SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED —
Notes on Accounts for the year zndln; ‘Slls: Marc (B R o)
i) T
Noto Particulars As at 31t March,2023 As at3tst Ma"’“"L
Ko
4|Short Tarm Borrowlings
4.1|Loans and advances from relaled parties 0.00 ' 0.00
a) Secured Loan
b) Unsecured Loan
— From Related Panties
Repayable on Demand 2750.00 0.00
* Direclors & Directar's Relatives . 760,00 __——__D.ou
e
5|Trade Payables
5(7)|MSME
(i) Unbllled 0.0 %40
(W) Not Due i e %
(jif) Outstanding for :
Less than 1 years 0.00 0700
1-2 years 0.00 N
2-3 years 0.00 a0
More than 3 year 0.00 0.00 g0 » 0.00
Disputed Dues -MSME .00 0.00
5(i)|Others
{) Unbilled 000 . 0.00
(€) NolDue 0.00 0.00
(1) Qutstanding for:
Less than 1 years 129.60 339.80
1-2 years 0.00 0.00
2-3 years 0.00 0.00
Mare than 3 year 0.00 129.80 0.00 339.80
Disputa Duos -Othors 0.00 0.00
129.8 339.80
G|Other Current Liabilities
6.1|Advance From Cuslomers 0.00 0.00
6.2|Slatutory Remittances 0.00 1800.00
6.3|Outslanding Liabilites : 0.00 0.00
; 0.00 1000.00
7|Short-Torm Provislons 1
Provision for Taxalion . _o0) 0.00
0.00 0.00
8|Non Current Invostmont '
Shares in Indian Companies (At Cost) 200.00 200.00
Invelsment In Time Share 941.27 94127
1141.27 1141.27
9|Dolarrod Tax Assets )
Op. Bal. 0.00 0.00
Add : Adjustment (+/-) during Lhe year 0.00 :
CL Bal. 0.00 -
) 0.00
10|Long Term Loan and Advances
Loan (Secured, Consldered Goods) "
Loan (Unsecured, Considered Goods) _ i
Advances :- 2
— Advances forf Capital Assets 0.00
= Advance for Project s B.Dl] ) " 0.00
3 s 0.00
0.00 ’ e 1000

- ‘I .-'1!'\&9
e ox consoRTY ut

- o fe
off)
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¥ SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED
1'00) N
otes on Accounts for the year ending 31st March 2023
e - (Amount In Rs '00)
ot Particulars As al 31st March,2023 As at 31st March,2022
Lo A imvontorios
Raw Materials 0.00 0.00
glockdn-Process : 0.00 0.00
Einished Goods 0.00 0.00
- stores, Chemicals and Packing Maleralals - =
: ;J Slock In trade (In respect of goods acquired for rading) 0.00 . : 0.00
0.00 0.00

12|Trade Recelvables

12(0)ia) {Un:llspulod Considored Good)
2 th
Less than 6 Months 0.00 . 0.00
) & Month to 1 year 0.00 0.00
1 yearlo 2 year - 0.00 0.00
2yearto 3 year 0.00 0.00
More than 3 year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

12(0(b}|(Undisputed Conslidered doubtful)

h[- ¥y % Less than 6 Months 0.00 0.00
): _ 4 6 Month to 1 year 0.00 0.00

1year lo 2 year 0.00 0.00
2year lo 3 year 0.00 0.00
Mora than 3 ycar 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
42(if)(a) | (Disputed Consldered Goods) po-
Less Ihan 6 Months 0.00 0.00
6 Month lo 1 year 0.00 0.00
1yearto 2 year 0.00 0.00
2 yearlo 3 year 0.00 ' 0.00
More lhan 3 year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| H2(1i)(b) | (DIsputed consldorod doubtful)
Less than 6 Months : 0.00 0.00
| 0 Month lo 1 year 0.00 0.00
g 1 yoorlo 2 yoor 0.00 ' 0.00
| ? yearln 3 year 0.00 0.00
I More than 3 year 2 0.00 0.00 + 0.00 0.00
| 0.00 0.00

13/cash & Cash Equivalents : .
Cash in Hand 211.71 3231

D Balance wilh banks 561.96 773.67 491.68 815.39
H.‘ 773.67 B15.39

14|Short Term Loan and Advances
Loan (Secured, Considered Goods) 4
Loan (Unsecured, Considered Goods)

Deposils 0.00 0.00
Advances :-
— Balances with Statulory Authoritles 0,00 0.00
~ Advance lo Supplier 0.00 0.00
— Inler Corporale Deposit 0.00 0.00
- |-olhers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 . 0.00
15|0thor Current Assots 2
TDS Recoverable ) ) 1800.00 1800.00
Interest Receivable 0.00 0.00
1800.00 1800.00
16|Revenue from operations
Sale 0.00 0.00
Job Work Income 0.00 0.00
- . ! 0.00 AL 0,00
E |.,|‘ )T J“TE 8]

; SPYE 1) F\JN:’ Oft
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spYNOX CONSORTIUM u 315t March 2023

WL T

Am [
Netes on Accounts for the year endin (Amount in Rs 199
A As at 31st March,2022
[ Not /—1 As at3tst March202 D e
i Particulars ______,_...-----""'..----""""'"-’ X
HNo _— 0.00 0.00
17|Non-operating Income .Dﬂ EI.
Interest Income _____________9..?..6 ___"'B“@“
Misc Recelpt ,_.-——--'9"'“ — 200
...—--—-'_'_'_'_—-_-_'_‘—'—--...
__._._._.-—"'-.-._—-'
___._---—"'_—.-—.-
PR
18|Cost of Materlals Consumed 0.00 0.00
| Opening Stock of Raw Material 0.00 0.00
Add: Purchases of Raw Malerlal durirg the year 0.00 - 0.00)
Less ; Closing Stock of Raw Material .00 000
19|Changes In Inventorles of Finishod Goods, Work-In- I'_/
Progross and Stock-In-Trade
Inventorles (At Commencement) 0.00
Finished Goods/Work-In-process 0.00 0.00 . 0.00
Slock in trade 2
Inventorlos (At close) 0.00
Finished Goods/\Work-In-process 0.00 0.00 . 000 .T;-
Stock In Trado —0.00| ] 0,00
IncroaselDocroase In Stock — | 1
__._-'_____..---_- e e —
20 :m:w.;‘s Dn;:ulir: Cxponse 0.00 0.00
‘; 1y & Estabifishment Exps. 0.00 0.00
.____——-'-—._— e o e
- 0.00 0.00
21|Finanaial Caata
Bank Chargos 16.52 2499
Interest Expenses 351.00 ..—..-__0-00
367.52 24.99
22| Other Expenses *
22.1|Diroct Exponces
Job Charges Faid 0.00 0.00
22.2| Administrative Expenses : '
Audilor's Remuneration = K
— For Audit Fee 56,00 59.00
— For Taxallon Malters 0.0 0.00
— For Company Law Matters .0.00f | 0.00
— For Other Services 0,00] §9.00 0.00 59.00 h
Accounting Charges 0,00 0,00
| Baddebts wiofr 0.00[' 146000.00
Consullancy Charges 0.00 0.00
Conveyarice Exp. 0.00 0.00
Filling Fee T2 ﬂﬂ . :
Feslival Exp. .u_m 1222
* 0.00 \
Rale, Tax, Duty, Cess, elc. 0.00 i
Rebale & Discount 0.00
Rk 0.00 0.00
283.20
Staff Welfare Exp. g o 430.80
Telephone Exp. B'ﬂD 0.00
Traviling Exp. O.I]D 0.00
e 355.20| 0.00 14645080
: 414.20] 146519.80
= : AT
_ RIUM ¥
For QWN@J{ QONSO ' J\; S
' son)
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SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED

Notes on Accounts for the yoar ending 31st March, 2!
, 2023
f’?ﬂ NOTES ON ACCOUNTS & SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4

23.1|The financial stalements are prepared under the historical cosl convention on an accrual basis and are i :
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. are in accordance with

23.2|Estimate amount of cantracts remaining to be execuled on capital account and not provided for : HIL
23.3|Information with regard to licensed capacity, installed capacily elc. Is nol applicable as lhe i i
; . compa
it pany is nol engaged in
23.4|Previous year's figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever deemed necessary.

23.5|Dues fo the Micﬂl: and Small '_Enlerprlses falling under MSMED Act,2006 have been shown as Idenlified by the managemenl on the
pasis of information collecled by the management. ’

23.6|Related Party Transaclions :

{Amount In Rs '00)
For the year * For lhe year
cn!.icd 31,03.2023 ended 31.03.2022

Particulars

As per AS-18 on "Related Party Disclosures”,related parties of the Company are
disclosed below :

(as compiled by the management and relied upon by lhe audilors)

A.|List of Related Parties : .
Direclor & Director’s Relatives
\ikram Pralap Sharma

Daepak Kumar Jain

Sanjay Kumar Jain
Transaclions with Related Parlles
Unsecured Loan : -

Taken during the year : )
Deepak Kumar Jain 2750.00 2250.00
Paid during the year : ' .
Deepak Kumar Jain 0.00 4000.00
Payable at the year end : .
Deepak Kumar Jain 2750.00 0.00

<]
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.__-—-r—_,’,’_t’trrt‘i Property held since W
237 wﬂ"ﬂ‘—ﬂ%n eed | hich date being held n re

~53.7.1|Title deads of immovable Pro name of Company

Relevan! Descriptions of Gross car
fine ilems |item of property Value

Title deed
Property
of the cgmpan)'

g i riod

237.2{Revaltion of the Properiy pssin ot ot and Equipments during the reporting pe

The company has nol revalued any of s Property, Pl i —

, KMP and tho Related Fa .
23.7.3|Loans or Advances in the natue of loans grantad t0 Pmm""ﬁ',‘::::::z ent .
" |(a) Repayable on demand or (b) without specifying any terms Of RS ——
’ ; Amount of loan and | Percenlage to the
Advance In the tolal Loans and
T . nalure of Loan Advances in the
Type of BOMONET oulstanding | mature of loans \
0 0|
.

Pramolors = 0 5

Dlreclors e 0 -

KMPs S 0 5

Related Parties S S
23.7.4|Capital Work In Progress (CWIP) ) J

There is no undergolng capital work In progress at the balance sheet date.
23.7.5|Intanglble assots undor dovelopment :

t at the balance sheel dale.

There is no intanglble asset under developmen

23.7.6|Benami Property

The company doesnt haveany Ben:
pany for holding any benami property under the

thereunder.

g has been inliated or pending against the

mi Property in respect of which any proceedin
Act ,1988 (45 of. 1988) and the rules made

benami transecation {Prohibition),

23.7.7|Reconcillation of quarterly retums or statements of current sssuts_'ﬁled with banks or financial Institutions for Working

Capital Borrowings on the basis of Security of current assets
There are no bormwings form bank and finandlal Institulion on the basls of securily of cutient assels. v

23.7.8|End use of the Fund from banks or financial Institutions
There is no funding from banks or financial Institutions.

23.7.9|Wilful Defaulter _
The Company has not been declared as wilful defauller by any bank or finandial insttution or other lender.

23.7.10|Relationship with Struck off Companies )
The Company has no transcations with struck off companies under section 248 of the companles Acl 2013 or sectlon 560 of

{companies acl, 1956.

23.7.11|Reglstration of Charge or.Satisfaction with Regsltrar of companies
No charge is pending beyond the statulory period which is ye! o be reglstered. However, ihe tharge created on 30.04.1997 with
the charge amouni of Rs. 150000/, the charge created ‘on 06.08,1998 which was laler modified on 30.12.2000 wlh ;he charge
2mount of Rs. 800000/- and the charges crealed on 29.07.2002 which was Tater modified on:01.10.2004 .wilh the charge amouril

of Rs. 1500000/-are still pending for szlisfaction. 'ﬁE

23.7.12|Compliance with number of | « cONST gTIUM Ul"\ﬂ'
ayers of companles oY NO % C N
The Company has no subsidiary company. ‘ fFor V/,\_' }
R

23.7.13|Compliance with approved scheme(z) of Arrangements . H;)\q] LcD S\Cﬂ‘c,u‘.]

No Scheme of Amangementls has been approved b ;i A ) aUTHONE

i approved by the'Competenel Autharity in terms of Sec, 230 to 237 of the Companies AE-!.

1
|
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SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2023
[ [Particulars Forthe yearended | Forthe year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
{Amount in Rs. '00) | ‘(Amount in Rs. '00)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX -781.72 -146544.79
Adjustment for:
Depreciation & amortisation ' 0.00 0.00
Round Off 0.00 0.00
Interest Exp. 351.00 0.00
Interest income 0.00 0.00
Operating profit before working capital changes -430.72 -146544.79
Adjustment for:
Increase/ Decrease in current liabilities -2010.00 -1559.20
Increase/ Decrease in current Assets 0.00 -1800.00
Cash flow from operations -2440.72 -149903.99
Dircct tax paid _ 0.00 0.00
NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES -2440.72 -149903.99
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment Purchased 0.00 0.00
Mutual Fund . uuu u.uu
Increase/ Decrease in Short Term loans & advances 0.00 0.00
Increase/Decrease in Long Term Loan and Advance 0.00 150692.50
Other Non Current Assets 0.00 0.00
Fixed assets including capital advances 0.00 0.00
Interest received 0.00 0.00
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 0.00 150692.50
CASH ELOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in Equity share capital 0.00 0.00
Increase In share premium Q.00 0.00
Interest Paid -351.00{ 0.00
Decrease in share application money 0.00 - 0.00
Short term borrowings (net) 2750.00 -1750.00
Long term borrowings (net) 0.00 0.00
NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 2399.00 -1750.00
RTIUM LIMITED

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS-(A+B+C) . :wi\lO'?t’CD ! -961.49
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - OPENING BALANCE aL 815.3 VN 177688
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - CLOSING BALANCE 773.67 \SED 5‘!6‘:‘*“%%9

Er A4 815.39

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

gl
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d" setout in Accounting:
Note: _ he mindirect method = 2=" " et d
. orepared using ! operating, investing an
yl ; 35:; ; Oga SI:aFtIznu:r;::tzrrpeng‘ ond presents the cash flows bY P
standard 3 "Cas ) 3 _
financing activities of the company. ment consist of cash in hand and unencumberegy
2|Cash & cash equivalents presented in the cash flow state
d
unencumbered highly liquid bW
— |
d
~ ForDani & Co. I|
For M/s Spynox Consortium PVt Ltd. _ Chartered A¢countants .
TR
4,
( A ﬂ féendra Dani]
jay Kumar Jain] [Deepak Kumar Jain] - bebrﬁél&?_ :
Director Director A ) e
DIN : 08635324 DIN : 08070362 M.No. : 074312
_ UDIN : 23074312BGZIUM1088

Place : Jaipur
Dated : 05.09.2023 .
; : \

For SPYNOX CONSORTIUN LIMITED

N O

=}
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PROJECT REPORT

Address of the Proposed Hospital AT F 2 -PEARL REGALIA VILL
MOHANPURA Tehsil Sanganer, District Jaipur, Jaipur

(Rajasthan)

s CONSORTIUM LIMITED

for &
(pUTH |SED 32
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Medical Industry Overview

the vast expanse of Rajasthan, where the vibrant hues of culture
blend with the arid landscapes, lies a healthcare narrative that
mirrors the broader challenges faced by India. In the pursuit

of 'Realizing India,' a cohort from the Indian School of

Development Management (ISDM), including myself, delved into the

heart of Alwar to unearth the ground realities of the healthcare
system. This exploration goes beyond statistics, uncovering the
lived experiences that underline the existing disparities in

healthcare accessibility.
Insights into Rajasthan's Healthcare Reality

As we embark on this journey through the corridors of Rajasthan's
healthcare system, expect to unravel more than just statistics
The upcoming sections delve into the poignant

and figures.
stories that breathe life into the healthcare conundrum faced
by the people of Alwar. From the challenges of an elderly woman
seeking medical attention to the struggles of children with

mental disabilities and the perilous journeys of pregnant women,

this blog navigates through the heart-wrenching realities that

statistics often fail to capture.
1R CONSORT\UM LIMITED
T "_f'.'\.’?. e

3 &\/
YJ\ii\ -
it a-rf\'?“\‘]
o cep SiChmts
AUT A RISt

{
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perception vs. Reality: Rajasthan's Healthcare Dilemma

Rajasthan, with its majestic pPalaces, rich heritage, and vibrant
culture, often paints a picture of grandeur. However, beneath
this tapestry of beauty lies a stark contrast—a healthcare
system grappling with accessibility and quality. The commonly
held perception of Rajasthan as a cultural gem clashes with the
reality faced by its residents, especially in remote areas like
Alwar. By unraveling this incongruity, we aim to bridge the gap
between the perceived and 1lived experiences of healthcare in

this region.
The Urban Conundrum: Quality vs. Proximity

The urban-centric nature of healthcare services in India sets
the stage for a complex narrative. In many towns, including my
own, the proximity of medical facilities often comes at the cost
of compromised quality. District hospitals, while financially
accessible, raise concerns about the standard of healthcare

provided. However, for those residing in rural landscapes, the

challenges are exponentially magnified. Drawing from personal

experiences in a West Bengal village, where the closest medical
help was over 30 kilometers away, the stark reality emerges -

basic healthcare becomes a costly and distant luxury.

MITED
G ORTIYM LIV
J_vNﬂXCOJ?ibfk/’“

fo! e b’\\

NATORTD
(AUTHORISED SIGNAI
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India's Healthcare Quandary: A Question of Quality and Access

ritical metric for a : .
A C §sessing a nation's development is the

accessibility and quality of its healthcare. Unfortunately

India lags in this aspect, with only 20 doctors and nine hospital
beds available per 10,000 people. To dissect these chilTaHgEs

at the grassroots level, our ISDM cohort embarked on a journey

to Alwar, Rajasthan, a region that has witnessed incremental

improvements in public health services over the last decade.

Despite progress, the current infrastructure remains

insufficient for the needs of the population.

INCREASING
INVESTMENTS

The education market in India is expected to amount to US$ 225 billion by FY25.
*From April 2000-June 2022, FDI equity inflows stood at US$ 7.92 billion.
*Indian edtech startups have received total investment of US$ 3.94 billion across 155 deals in FY22.

*|n June 2022, edtech platform PhysicsWallah became India’s 101st unicorn by raising US$ 100 million in a
Series-A funding round from WestBridge Capital and G5V Ventures, valuing the company at USS 1.1 billion.

1. Basic Information:

Name of the Company Spynox Consortium Ltd .

Constitution Limited Company

Registered Office/Corporate
office 501- 503 Pearl Excellency ,SB168 Bapu Nagar Jaipur

Location of the Senior F 2 -PEARL REGALIA VILL MOHANPURA Tebhsil

Secondary School Sanganer, District Jaipur, Jaipur (Rajasthan
W LS ATED
e -’G:'-“SORT\U\" e
= = J\(f Page No. 4 of 12
I-rf-lv-_\:f)
| - "f—_l‘_.\
LF‘J‘YHUNSLD \GM
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MAP SHOWING PROPOSED HOSPITAL LAND LOCATION ON GOOGLE MAP
AT SCHEME:- " PEARL REGALIA " REVENUE VILLAGE - MOHANPURA , TEH.- SANGANER , JAIPUR ¢

NOT TO SCALE

®age No. 7 of 12
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3. Cost of the project & Means of Finance :

/g/

[ Application of Funds

Amount (In Cr)

Land 3.00
Building Construction & Infrastructure 23.25
Electrification and Misc Cost 1.35
Conference Hall 1.35
Provision for Contingencies 1.00.
Total 30.0
Sources of Funds

Loan -
Internal Sources 30.0
Total 30.0

4. Brief Contractor Details:

S. Description of work Contractors (Any one of these or
No. equivalent)
Construction of school building M/s Bhivaram Pannalal kumawat/
1 [structural works, finishing work, Global Buildestate Projects (P)
flooring work as per approved BOQ.  |Limited /Sanchar Infra Tech Pvt Ltd.
5 Internal and external paint work as  [M/s Komal enterprises/ MNIC colour
per approved bog and sample. association/ Paliwal enterprises
Supplying and fixing Aluminium
3 |powder coated window as per [M/s Imagination Aluminium works
approved design, drawing and sample.
Supplying, laying, testing and
B ith
Con?tm'ss'on'::g Ozlgtf;rrf;;'“;lun:‘;{n M/s RAJ BUILDERS & CONTRACTOR /
4 SanIkaﬁt:cr};ir?uzgter?arvesting ac & c.M.B. sanitation /Praful Kumar Rout
wor ; Y :
, Mohit Plumbing S
approved BOQ & Instruct by Archltect// sl
Project Manager
Supplying, Installation, Testing & M/s Tirupati Electricals/Shree
Commissioning of Electrical HT & LT  |Vinayak Electricals /S S POWER
< works and Electrical HT Connection as [SYSTEMS/MM Consultant &
per approved design and drawing. Contractors 5
i
ke
wso““,iw r
'-,\Oqf“(- S :?{)3{'2'\
Ir'__":"!l\' Rt
o ?-:\‘;ED s
w@‘“’i-
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5. Implementation schedule

S.No. |Particulars No. |Weeks
1  |Excavation 2 |Weeks
2 |Foundation work 5 Weeks
3 [|Plinth beam 5  |Weeks
4  |Ground floor slab roof 5  |Weeks
5 [|First floor slab roof 5  |Weeks
6 |Brick/block Masonry works/Plaster 8  |Weeks
7 |Internal paint 3 Weeks
8 |Door and window work 4  |Weeks
9 |External paint 3 |Weeks
10 |Flooring 6  |Weeks
11 |Outer development work 4  |Weeks
13 |Handover 2 Weeks

6. Process flow chart

S. No Particulars
1 Excavation

2 Raft

E Plinth

4 Stitching slab
5 G Floor slab
6 F Floor slab
7

3

9

1

Brick work
Plaster
Flooring

0 Door/window

E Paint
12 Outer development

MOH CDHSORT':‘JM LIMITED

claNE L'.ic"\‘n
'\_-'\'L_'I.":'l-‘l'\-)P- SED Bian
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2. Shareholder & Director List Nﬁ)

List of Directors
S. No. Name of Director Designation Address

Vijay Kumar Jain _ 501- 503 Pearl Excellency ,SB168 Bapuy

L Director  |Nagar Jaipur
Praveen Jain . 501- 503 Pearl Excellency ,5B168 Bapu

2. Director  [Nagar Jaipur
Deepak Kumar Jain _ 501- 503 Pearl Excellency ,5B168 Bapu

3. Director  |Nagar Jaipur
Sanjay Kumar Jain 501- 503 Pearl Excellency ,5B168 Bapu

Nagar Jaipur

3. Brief Background of the group

COMPANY PROFILE

The company “Pearl” can be expressed by word "Teamwork". The journey started 30 years
back not just to harness the opportunities in real estate market to fulfill existing demand but
also to innovate and improvise on knowledge gained to create demand. Group’s single point
ideology to earn trust set the route to achievements. Over the years "Pearl" has become a

synonymous with recognition, success and distinctive position in real estate industry of
Rajasthan.

The group comprises of Engineers, Chartered Accountants, Lawyers, Architects, and
Marketing professionals with an excellent track record and having a distinct ability to
effectively and efficiently transform plans into reality.

The group has developed innovative products with a mission to bring qualitative as well as
quantitative development of civic life with a vision of improving the life-style of the masses.

THE MENTORS

The Group is promoted by first generation Techno-entrepreneurs with a combined
estate experience of over 35 years.

rea)
o
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Ar. Vijay Jain, B.E. (Civil), IIA (Architecture), MICI, MIAEM. is a reputed Architect with three
decades of rich experience, known for his accuracy in planning and fine detailing. He has
created Pearl Brand of residential complexes and numerous other projects in Jaipur city.

Praveen Jain B.E. (Civil), entered in the real estate industry 30 years back, holds unmatched

expertise in financial planning and marketing,
of enthusiasm and zeal towards working.

skills which have given the group a new wave

Besides, the Group has in house ability to plan and execute real estate projects, outsourcing
specialized services from the most experienced and reliable professionals .

1. Area Statement of the Project:

ACADEMIC SPACES
S.No Spaces Area(Sq.m) | Qty | Total Area (Sq.m)
1 | Wards 48.00 22 1056.0
2 |ICU’s 100.00 5 500.00
3 | Labs 120.00 5 600.00
4 | Auditorium 600.0 % 600.00
5 | Reception & Waiting 100.00 1 100.00
6 |OPD’s 300 1 300.00
7 | Diagnostic 300 1 300.00
8 | Admin Area 500 1 500
9 |Toilets 40 5 200
10 | Misc Amenities 200 1 400
11 | Circulation@20% 750.00 1 750.00
Sub Total 4830.00
Plot Area —3177.00 Sq. Mtr
o, CONSQRTIUM LAITER
7o) RERRE A -

(AUTH nsth g TR )
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Annexure
Site Plan of the project

( SITE PLAN OF PLOT NO. :- F-02
SCHEME:- " PEARL REGALIA "
AT REVENUE VILL - MOHANPURA,
TEH.- SANGANER, JAIPUR
SCALE:-1"=75-" AREA :- 3300.00 Sq.Yds.
%.
:
o o z
T 2
I
llc;s:;;,u. |
“:x']r-r‘bﬂ I £
Syds. [ T PLOT
! . NO. B-27
R
““ — &
Applicant Sign. Authorized Sign. /
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Annexure
Layout of the project

(" SITE PLAN OF HOSPITAL PLOT NO-F-02

SCHEME:- "PEARL REGALIA"
AT REVENUE VILL"- MOHANPURA
TEH :- SANGANER, JAIPUR

SCALE =75"-0" AREA:- 3800 Sq Yds

/ PLOT NO F-01

y
4PARKING n
3 =
777 e
- -
U1,M/AI’N/BLOCK/ d| 2
=1 &
75750 v - | =
:
XSRS H I
S ,/,/ e 3 NO B-27
4.PARKING
LEGEND :
1. MAIN BLOCK
2. OPD
3. IPC
4., PARKING
5. ENTRY GATE
6. EXIT GATE
7. GAS BANK €D
\_ & ELECT PANNAL ROOM _ LR 7
Q
c‘r.\'-:\-.lﬂj{cﬁf ’ A 5
fo— Y S AN T 16 AL
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Annexure
Plot layout on Scheme map
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Abstract

/2.0,

with the growth in population and rapid urbanization of Jaipur's peripheral areas in t

C
he

' |ast decade, the need for quality educational institutions for kids of eligible age has
grown tremendously. After laying basic urban infrastructure such as roads, water
supply and sewer thege new urbanized areas are the new hub for growth in residential
use. The new population of these areas would need schools in the vicinity to cut down
on distance, travel time and holistic development of these areas.

Figure 1 Jaipur Master Plan-2025

i
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|__LANDUBE PLAN JAIPUR _ e =
= [WABTER DEVELOPMENT PLAN - 2025

Jalpur Development Authority|
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[ SITE PLAN OF HOSPITAL PLOT NO-F-0

SCHEME:- "PEARL REGALIA"
AT REVENUE VILL"- MOHANPURA
TEH :- SANGANER, JAIPUR

SCALE = 75"-0" AREA :- 3800 Sq Yds

/ PLOT NO F-01
e—————— |

J
ARKING w
5 ENTRY GATE i 4PAR g
& | HE
s i
& /////// 5l o
S 01 MAIN BLOCK el =
& I — |
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OTHERS LAND
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/" SITEPLANOFPLOTNO. - F.02 \
SCHEME:- " PEARL REGALIA " Lo
AT REVENUE VILL.- MOHANPURA,
TEH.- SANGANER, JAIPUR
SCALE : - 1"=50-0" AREA :- 3800.00 Sq.Yds.
N
é
PLOT 8.
NO. F-01 5
<
25" g
[+
HOSPITAL T
PLOT
F-02
3800.00 ‘:-:'_.
Sqyds. PLOT
NO. B-27
T —
OTHER LAND
For SPYNOX CONSORTIUM LIMITED
AUTHORISED SIGNATORY)
k Authorized Sign. /
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MAP SHOWING PROPOSE HOSPITAL LAND LOCATION ON Z.D.P. PLANNING ZONE - 10

AT SCHEME:- " PEARL REGALIA" REVENUE VILLAGE - MOHANPURA , TEH.- SANGANER , JAIPUR

NOT TO SCALE

SRROPOSED,

LAND

ZONAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
LEGEND PLANNING ZONE 10
D RESOMAL RLCREATIONAL RO RN RN, PROPOSED LAND USE
m ' m A‘\:‘-“D SPECIAL AREA TONAL PLAN APPROVED T MEETING DATED IT88.3HE
[ commencuumrcaneounan  [FEFE] conmm e a] - Q;-:-nmrm..r DRG.NO. R /2P | JDA /2018 /24 N
@ WHOLESALE MARKETA GODOWN 3 nu:ul - CmCULATION CQIJ‘ e Yects
[ somume « I oven > il $q9,;.0 L slmLE-1:‘1.5.uuo
;5 R ———— ) L\ ,k"”mf;, o e - .
m]]m]] BOUSTRIAL - HY LINE BAFETY CORADON —— HTLINE OJI;: ] ,‘.:‘:f
[ vourarracare . m;n.::nm z L
“\-[J MANTEN FLAN O PLAANG. ot T
JAIPUR DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, JAIPURQQ
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ﬁ ; www.jda.urban.rajasthan.gov.in
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